
be 122012904AMW d d SSent: e nes a entem r ,
To: I (b}(3}/(b}(6) USTRANSCOM 13
Cc: Na!!ata, Michae G JCS J37;1 Ib\(3Vlb\(6

(b}(3}/(b)(6)

)",,,nOX CO lOS uErOuOJecr:

Classification:SpeR ETIINOEOR N

I (b)(3)1(b)(6) I

(b)(l}l.4a

YR,I (b}(3}/(b}(6) I

SECRET!!

(b}(3)1(b}(6)

Copy receipt. I've CCd the organizational email box for future reference.

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

I (b}(3}f(b}(6) IUnited States Transportation
'C..,o"m"'m""'an"'dr--------------

(b)(3}1(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----
From:I (b}(3}1(b}(6)

Sent: wedneSda:september 12;2012 1:27 AM
To:I (b}(3}/(b}(6)

Subject: FW: JO EBOX LO I'O DEPORD

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/1



Classification: SECRETIfNOFOR~1

OIL M . G JCS 13

-----Original Message-----
Froml (b)(3}f(b}(6) I
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 I :50 AM
T Tdd K W YAOM JCS 13 F om R be0: I , urt ront Ice; 0 rson arryt a, en
Y013: Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137;1 (b}(3)1(b)(6) 1

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

(b}(3)1(b}(6) JCS 133 OORO JOO AFRJCOM;I Ib}l3}lIb}l6} I
HQ; SOCOM GMSC CHOPS:I (b}(3)f(b}(6) 1

I (b}(3)/(b}(6) JCS 13 JOO-AFRJCOM;I (b}(3}1(b}(6) 1
LC: J-j I All t'"ersonnel
Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS OEPORO

Classification: SECRETh'NOFORN
HACCM It! CHROME SPIKE

Gentlemen,

(b)(l}l.4a

YR, Ibl13¥lbIl61

I (b)(3}f(b)(6) I
J-3700S01CT

I (b)(3}f(b}(6) I

This email was marked b 1_---'I.::bl,,13,,¥I.::bl,,16:...1_...J~STRANSCOM 13 on 20120912 at 1:29: 13
AM.
~ECIUi+JI

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/2



SECRET! IWIIE

SECRET/I/o/IE
SUBJECT: EXORD 001, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM
DTG: DDHHHHMMMZ SEP 12
TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), COMAFAFRICA, COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC),
USEMB TRIPOLI, HQ USARMY AFRlCA(MC), COMMARFORAF(MC), CJTF HOA(MC),
JOINT STAFF; SOCEUR, USCENTCOM, JSOC
CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USEUCOM, EUCOM EPOC
JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DlV(MC)
SECRETh¥DB
SECINFOI.!iIt-
MSGID/ORDERIM IL-STD-6()40 (SERIES)/B.O.O 1.1 O/AFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-I­
IUSAISECRET/l/o/l1011

REFIAlORDER/CJCS/I12200ZMAY20 I I/NOTAUI
REF/B/DOC/CICSI071300ZJUN200511
REF/CfTVPE:DOClACM 3200.02AIUSAFRICOM/IOJAN201111
REF/DfTYPE:DOClACI3200.0IA PR/USAFRICOM122APR20 1011
REF/EIMSGI-/USAFRICOM/29JUN20 I 011
REF/F/DOC/USAFRICOM STANDARD PLAN 7001-1011
REF/GIGENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB200911

(b}(1)1.4a I

(b)(1}1.4a

ORDTYPIEXORDIUSAFRICOMII
TIMEZONElZlI
NARR/fSj: TH1S IS EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD) 001 IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION
JUKEBOX LOTUS I (b)(1}1.4, I

(b}(l)l.4a

GENTEXTISITUATIONI
1 ~ SITUATION
IA-t8t (b}(l }1.4a

(b)(l)l.4a

SECRET! IIO/IE

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/3



SECRlITIlimlE

(b}(l)l.4a

GENTEXTlM1SS.:.:IO::.:N.:.:/ -,--,-,--, ----,
2. tsTM ISS ION. , .l::(b:i\:)11:t.:)I;:::.4o:- ---J

I (b}(l}l.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTIONI
3. ~XECUTION.
, 4'"'

3.A.I..f!l.) PURPOSE.
I (b}(l}l.4a

3A2. f8tKEY TASKS.

(b)(1)1.4a

I

b 1 l.4a

(b)(1)1.4a I

3.A.2.A. b 1 1.4a

{bIll 1.4a I

3.A.2.B. IS+.- (b}(l)l.4a I
I bill 1.4a I
3A2C~f- (b}(l}l.4a

3.A.2.D...,;. (b)(l}l.4a

I (b}(1}1.4a I
3.A.3.~ bl(ll.4a

(b}(1)1.4a

3.B.~ TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.
3.B.1. (b)(7)1
3.B.l.A. (b)(l}l.4a

(b)(1 }1.4a

3.B.I.B.
(b}(l}l.4a

(b(l}l.4a

3.B.2. (.\,jj-COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERAnONS COMMAND AFRICA
(CDRSOCArF)"-- -,--,-,--,-,--, ---,
3.B.2.A. ;;(S:z)~=_---..!:b~\I',~1.4o~~--_==L-__,

3.B.2.B. 1:'TJ"t:=====ji~~b\l~'I~':.4o::=:::::::J:::===~I-------__,3.B.2.C. ~'r (b)(I)1.4o
3.B.2.D. ,(5l~::fJo------------'(b::.;)(..I)..1.;;:4'~-----------L,1
3.B.2.E.-fS*- (blll)1.4o I

I (b)(l)l.4a I
3B.2.F.~L- _'(b"').:.:(I.:.:)I.:.:.4''---- ...J1

3.B.3.~COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRICA)

SIiCRlm IlmlE

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/4



3.B.3.A. f8lr
I (b11111.4o I
3.B.3.B.

3.B.3.C.~

(b)(1)1.4a

b 11.4a

(b)(l }1.4a

(b\(1I1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

I

3. B.3.D. (-5:!tL ---'I"'b}(""I"'1.4o.:.:.... _

3.e. MALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT
SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.0 fflt.-r- ---'I::J,bl"'111"'1.4::::' ...,.,.L..1,- -,
3.D~ b\/11.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

1

3.0.2. ffif_-----------..:;lb"'}(..:;111"'.4o"---- ----'
(b}(l}l.4a

3.0.3. (b}(l)l.4a

(b}(l }1.4a

b 11.4, NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE LIMITS A
COMMANDER'S INHERENT AUTHORITY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL
NECESSARY MEANS AVAILABLE AND TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS IN
SELF-DEFENSE OF THE COMMANDER'S UNIT AND OTHER US FORCES IN THE
VICINITY. SUBMIT SUBSEQUENT REQUESTS VIA THE OPERATIONAL CHAIN OF
COMMAND FOR SUPPLEMENTAL ROE AS REQUIRED. THOSE DOD FORCES
ALLOCATED TO CHIEF OF MISSION (COM) FOR EMBASSY RE-ESTABLISHMENT
AND PATIENT EVACUATION WILL REMAIN UNDER THE COM AUTHORITY AND
SECDEF APPROVED SUPPLEMENTAL ROE. U.S. FORCES RETAIN AT ALL TIMES THE
RIGHT OF SELF-DEFENSE. II

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOGI
4. f!'l ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.
4.A.-flfl FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES. SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND I OR
OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR
PARTICIPATING UNITS I PERSONNEL (TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND
REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED RESPONSffiILlTIES. APPROPRIATE
MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE OF FUNDS AND TO
SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER FUNDlNG­
RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS
DESIGNATED ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCURRING INCREMENTAL COSTS
ISO TH IS OPERATION WILL SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO

SECIUiTI ~IO~l-ii

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/5



SECRET! ~;mlE

SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE LATTER PRESCRIBE,
FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS lAW DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308. ADDITIONAL POLICY
REQUIREMENTS ARE OUTLINED IN ANNEX 0 TO REF K.

4.B. Wl-ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE
4.B.1. (I)) EXECUTE OPERATIONS lAW AFRICOM AT/FP GUIDANCE THE CIF WILL
CONDUCT OPERATIONS UNDER TITLE 10 AUTHORITIES; RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ATFP MATTERS RESIDES WITH THE COM BATANT COMMANDER.
4.B.2-+U) SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS
AND ENSURE ALL DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING
INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRING COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED IN USAFRICOM AT/CIP OPORD 10-06 (REF F), ANNEX E, APPENDIX 6, AS
WELL AS ACI 3200. 11, INDIVIDUAL AND SMALL GROUP TRAVEL
4.B.3 ..ilJ.) SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYED FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION
CONDITION (FPCON), AS SET BY USAFRICOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL
AND NON-RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVELS, POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVELS, AND/OR ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES OR
USAFRICOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.
4.B.4. [UHFOUO) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DlA
TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS HIGH AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL
FOR LIBYA IS CRITICAL THERE IS AN ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNING IN EFFECT
FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME. THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRICOM TRAVEL
RESTRICTION IN EFFECT FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME
4B5+Sl1 (b)(l}l.4a I

(b}(l}l.4a

4.B.5.A.~ (b}(l}l.4a I
I (b}(l}l.4a

4B5B~1 (b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

4.C MPERSONNEL
4.CI. (V) ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.
4.CI.A.~PON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC

~eCRET!~;miE
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SECRE'fI t;ol<E

4.CI.B.~REPORTSMAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMALJPERSTAT INPUTS.
4.CI.C ftlj"SUBMIT REPORTS NLT II00Z TO USAFRICOM (b}(3}/(bIl6}

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT
4.CI.E.-fI,Il-AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.

4.0. flfl FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNELDEPLOYINGfTRAVELING IN
SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION WILL COMPLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
(FHP) REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN AFRICA COMMAND MANUAL 4200.03 FORCE
HEALTH PROTECTION PROCEDURES FOR DEPLOYMENT, 14 APR 10 AND THE
AFRICA COMMAND INSTRUCTION 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
GUIDANCE FOR DEPLOYMENT AND TRAVEL, 13 JUL 10. AVAILABLE AT
HTTPS:IIPORTALAFRICOM.SM1LMl 6

AND HTTPS:IIPORTAL.AFRICOM.SM1LM1L (bIl6}

4.E. (Bt PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
TH1S DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORIZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS
OR POTENTIAL COMPROM1SE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED
IMMEDIATELY. ASD/PA IS THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORITY FOR ALL
INFORMATION REGARDING TH1S DEPLOYMENT

4.F.il:Il STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS. ICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC
COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93), USAFRJCOM INFORMATION OPERATIONS
DIVISION (139) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC AFFAIRS, IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A
COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY AUDIENCES lOT SHAPE THE

INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT TO MlTIGATE RISK ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE
PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE COMMUNlCATION PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY
APPROPRIATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES, AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND
AND THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR STEMMING FROM THOSE
ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN.

4.G.-f5t-LOGISTICS.
4.G.I. ~HE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL

FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QLlOO. SUBMlT GFM
RFF'S lAW JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND
POLICY GUJDANCE FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS
GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LlBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS

SECRE'fI ~iml£
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~EeItEll' rWNE

SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SM1L.MIL AND WILL BE USED FOR TIME­
PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNlNG AND COORDINATION
AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND

MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE lAW CJCSM 3122.020 AND USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS

ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JO::;P:..:E::S:..:HccO::;M=EccPccA:..:G:..:E:..:AccT:..::c:- _
HTTPS:IIPORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.Mluj (b}(6)

FOR AFTER HOIIR AND EMERGENCY YAI JDATIONS cqNTACT THE USAFRICOM
JOcl (b}(3Y(b}(6) J USAFRICOM JOC WILL
CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.H.-fl,I) PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).
4.H.I.-+U}ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D.
4.H.2.+U) ALL CDRS ENSURE DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WlTH USAFRICOM
PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
AFRICOM JOC PORTAL.
4.H.3. -fl,Ij-ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF 0./1

GENTEXTICOMMAND AND CONTROU
5.-fB) COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5 A AA COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5AI. f&) 'b 1 1.40

(b)(l)l.4a

YA.L 11:Ij , V dlliKW 1~1o 0 "" cu, U.~. (ioU "UK LlIH A
OPERATIONS, OTHER THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE
COMMANDER USAFRICOM.
5A3. AA DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED V1A THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).
5.B ..(l,I) POINTS OF CONTACT
5.B.1. HE USAFRICOM 133 POINT OF CONTACT lsi (b}(3YIb}(6)

(b}(3)1(b}(6)

5.B.2~ US AFRICA COMMAND JOC (b}(3Y(b}(6)

EMAIL: (b}(3Y(b}(6)

5.C. OR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM 1311

AKNLDG/NOII

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4(A)

~EeItEll' rWNE
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~ECREl'J IWNE

9ECRElY "81m
SUBJECT: EXORD 002, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORGINATOR: AFRICOM 13
DTG: DDHHHHMMMZ SEP 12

TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), AFAFRICA 17AF COS(MC), COMUSNAVAF NAPLES
IT(SC), USEMB TRIPOLI, HQ USARMY AFRICA(MC), COMMARFORAF(MC), OTF
HOA(MC), USCENTCOM, JOINT STAFF, USSOCOM, JSOC
CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USEUCOM, EUCOM EPOC
JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DlV(MC)
SECRETh¥DB
SECINFOISIf-
MSGlD/ORDERIM IL-STD-6()40 (SERIES)/B.O.O 1.1 O/AFRICOM-13I-/SEP/-I­
IU~A1~ECRElYN(')!,t;'1

REFIAlORDER/CJCS/I12200ZMAY20 II/NOTAUI
REF/B/DOC/OCSI071300ZJLJN200511
REF/CITYPE:DOClACM 3200.02AIUSAFRICOM/IOJAN201111
REF/DITYPE:DOCIACI 3200.0 IA PR/USAFRICOM/22APR20 I011
REF/EIMSGI-/USAFRICOM/29JUN20 I011
REF/F/DOC/USAFRJCOM STANDARD PLAN 7001-1011
REF/GIGENADMIN/USAFRICOMI271007ZFEB200911
REF/H/ORDER/CJCS/12054 IZ SEP 1211
REFIVORDERIEUCOM/120700ZSEP 1211
REF/J/ORDER/OCS/12SEP 1211

NARRIf&'l: I

(b}(1 }1.4a

(b}(1 }1.4a

ORDTYPIEXORDIUSAFRICOMII
TIMEZONEI""'Zl"-I ----:== ----,
NARR/f8t<';-;:== -'Ib"'}(:.!.1}:c:1.4""== .,

JUKEBOX LOTLJSJ (b}(1}1.4,

(b}(1}1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/10



~IlCRBTI ~IO~IE

GENTEXTISITUATlONI
I.-+S+-S ITUATION.
I.A.191-!=" {bllll.4a I

(b)(l }1.4a

I. (b)(1}1.4a

(b)(l}l.4a
I

GENTEXT/M1S
2.+Sl-MISSION. (b)(l)l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

GENTEXTlEXECUTlONI
3.-f8t-EXECUTION.
3.A.~OMMANDER'S INTENT.
3.A.1. rst PURPOSE.
3.A.I.A. @lO (b}(l}l.4a

~(b)(l)l.4a

3A2 rstKEYTASKS
3.A.2.A. (b}(l)l.4a I

I (b}(1 }1.4a

3.A.2B~ (b}(l }1.4a I
3.A.2.C.~ (b)(1}1.4a I

I (b)(1)1.4a

3.A.2.D.~ (b}(l}l.4a I
I bHl 1.4a

3.A.~) ENDSTATE. (b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.B. f8:l CONCEPT OF OPERATlONS·1 (b)(1)1.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

3.C.fSj TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3.C.1. AA COMMANDER NAVAL FORCES AFRICA CDRNAVAF .
3.e.I.A. ~(1}1.4a

~BCRBT{NONE

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/11



3CI AI. f&lfr------------,b-}11-}1-.4-'-----------...,1

b 11.4a

3.CI.A.I.A. ,.,.,
, ;;::: (b)(l}l.4a

3.CI.A.I.B ..J..>J.

I (b)(l)l.4a I
3.CI.B.~ Ib}11}1.4, I
3.CI.B.I.-fY-l UPON TACON OFUSS LABOON ONCE ON STATION, BPT
COORDINATE/CONDUCT CASEVAC IN VICINITY OFTRWOLI LIBYA
1r I r....r (b}(l }1.4a I

(b}(l}l.4a I
3CID.z;'l (b)(l}l.4a
3.CI.E.

(b)(l}l.4a

3.CI.F:ffl11 (b}(1}1.4a

I (b}(l}l.4a I
3CI.G~ (b}(1\1.4a I

(b)(l}l.4a

3CI.H::a (b}(l}l.4a

I (b)(l}l.4a

3.CI.l. b 11.4a

I

3CIJ~
(bIll 1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a I

(b}(1}1.4a

3.CI.K.-AA-BPT PROVIDE SECURITY TO OTHER SITES IVO TRWOLI.

3 C 2 fl,Ij-COMMANDER AIR FORCES AFRICA (CDRAFAFRICA), , , ,
3.C2A+SJ1 Ib\/ll1.4a I

(b}(l}l.4a

3C2B fS-~ (b)(l }1.4a

(b)(l)l.4a

SEERElYIWlill
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3C2.C~!
I (bl.1}l.4a

3.C2D. €&l
(b)(1}1.4a

SEERElY t<ONE

(b}(l }1.4a

b 11.4a

3C2.E. €&lL.n"..,mr'l'1Ji1IT~rm'm1:rmE(rJb)(~')~1.4~' ---_----l
3.C2.F. (.U) t

3.C3. tI:!l COMMANDER, US ARMY AFRICA (CDRUSARAF)
3.C3A fl:fj BPT SUPPORT WITH MORTUARY AFFAIRS.
3.C3.B.~ BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.C4.-fl,Il ALL REMAINING COMPONENTS, TASK FORCES AND SUB-UNIFIED
COMMANDS. BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.D.~REQUESTS FOR SUPPORT
3.D.l. U.s. EUROPEAN COMMAND EUCOM.
3D.IA (b)(')1.40

b 1 1.4a

3D.I.B.f8j-

3D.I.C
(b)(l}l.4a

11.4a

(b)(1}1.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

3D.ID.-f\fl PROVIDE HEALTH SERVICE SUPPORT SERVICES AT EUCOM MEDICAL
FACILITIES (LANDSTUHL REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER) AS REQUIRED ISO THIS
OPERATION.

3.D.2. COMMANDER, US TRANSPORTATION COMMAND (USTRANSCOM)
3D.2.A. PROVIDE AEROMEDICAL EVACUATION PERSONNEL AND AIRCRAPT ISO
THIS OPERATION.

3 E ~OORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS
3E.I.~ (b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3E2+o"J-1 (b)(l) l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3E.2A fflj 'bIll 1.4a

(b}(1)1.4a

SEERlA'! ~IO~~
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SECRElY t;al<E

(b}(l )l.4a

3.E.2B ...... 1 'b II 1l1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

bIll 1.4a..

(b}(l}l.4a

3.E.2.D. +"1-1 (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.E.2.D.1.~ (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.E.2.D.2. ""'I (b}(l}l.4a

I (b)(l}l.4a

3.E.2.E. ~ (b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.E.2.D.3. (b}(l}l.4a

(b)(l}l.4a I
3. F AA PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
THIS DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORIZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS
OR POTENTIAL COMPROMISE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED
IMMEDIATELY. ASD/PA IS THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORITY FOR ALL
INFORMATION REGARDING THIS DEPLOYMENT.

3.G.-tl:ft-STRATEGIC COMMUNlCATIONS.
3.G.I.-fl,IlICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION DIVISION (193),
USAFRICOM INFORMATION OPERATIONS DIVISION (139) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC
AFFAIRS, IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A COMMUNlCATlON PLAN TO INFORM KEY
AUDIENCES lOT SHAPE THE INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT TO MITIGATE RISK
ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE COMMUNICATION
PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY APPROPRIATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES,
AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND AND THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WlTH
OR STEMMING FROM THOSE ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN. USAFRICOM AND
COMPONENTS WILL ENSURE ALL RELEVANT AND APPROPRIATE MISSION
PLANNlNG BODIES INCORPORATE RELEVANT COMM UNICATION
CONSIDERATIONS AND RISKS INTO OPERATIONAL PLANNlNG.

SECRElY t;atlE
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(b}(l)1.4a

b 11.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

3.1. ~ (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.K.~ EACH USAFRICOM SUBCOMPONENT IS FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THEIR SPECIFIC EXERCISES AND OR OPERATIONS DIRECTED FROM THEIR
SPECIFIC COMPONENT COMMANDERJI

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOGI
4.+8-) ADMIN1STRATION AND LOGISTICS.
4A fl:I) FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERV1CES, SUB UNlFIED COMMANDS, AND I OR
OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR
PARTICIPATING UNITS I PERSONNEL (TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND
REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPRIATE
MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE OF FUNDS AND TO
SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER FUNDING­
RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS
DESIGNATED ABOVE ALL ORGAN1ZATIONS INCURRING INCREMENTAL COSTS
ISO THIS OPERATION WILL SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO
SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE LATTER PRESCRIBE,
FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS lAW DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308. ADDITIONAL POLICY
REQUIREMENTS ARE OUTLINED IN ANNEX D TO REF K

4.B. ~ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE
4.B.I. (UHFOUO) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE THE DlA
TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIM1NAL THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS H1GH AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL
CRIM1NAL THREAT LEVEL IS H1GH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL
FOR LIBYA IS CRITICAL THERE IS AN ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNING IN EFFECT
FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRICOM TRAVEL
RESTRI IN ' ~nR I IlWA ATT"'O

4.B.2-"'llb",".4a

(b}(1}1.4a

4.e. fl,I) PERSONNEL
4.e.I.-fl,Il-ACCOUNTABILlTY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.
4.e.1 A AA UPON INlTIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL
REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERV1CE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOe.

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/15
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4.CI.B. ~EPORTSMAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMALJPERSTAT INPUTS
4.CI.C-A!-) SUBMIT REPORTS NLT 1I00Z TO USAFRICOM! (b}(3V(b}(6) I

(b)(3}1(b}(6)

(b)(3}f(b}(£)

4.CI.o. ~ROVIDECONTACTlNFORMATlON FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT
4.CI.E. (U) AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.
4.CI.F.ftfTCASUALTY REPORTING. SUBMIT CASUALTY REPORTS IN
ACCORDANCE WITH USAFRICOM INSTRUCTION 1700.01 AND EXISTING SERVICE
REGULATIONS. FORWARD REPORTS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING CASUALTIES
(OPREP 3) TO USAFRICOM JOC USING THE MOST EXPEDITOUS MEANS POSSIBLE
(TELEPHONIC, WITH HARD COPY MESSAGE TO FOLLOW). INITIAL REPORT WILL
CONTAIN AS MUCH INFORMATION AS POSSIBLE, WITH FOLLOW ON REPORTS
SUBMITTED AS ADDITIONAL DETAILS BECOME AVAJLABLE CASUALTY
INFORMATION (NUMBER ONLY) WILL BE REFLECTED ON THE DAILY JPERSTAT

4.0. ~) INFORMATION MANAGEMENT GUIDANCE
4.o.I.-fl,IjTHE RELEASE OR DISCLOSURE OF CLASSIFIED MILITARY INFORMATION
(CMI) OR CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED INFORMATION (CUI) TO LIBYA OR ANY
OTHER FOREIGN GOVERNMENT IN SUPPORT OF THIS IN ITIATIVE REQUIRES
APPROVAL FROM THE SOCAF FOREIGN DlSCLOSURp..llElliLIQ.E.f:Ql.LESIJliE:---'
RELEASE OF INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE (b}(3V(b}(6)

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

SUBMIT A REQUEST THROUGH THE ONLINE FOREIGN DISCLOSURE REQUEST
TOOL FOUND ON SIPRNET AT:

IHTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM,SMIL.MIL[ (b}(6) Ib!(§! ~

4.0.2 flfl OPERATIONS SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO
SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.
4.o.2A~PSECMUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL
INFORMATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES
OF ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISS ION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL
INFORMATION WHICH COU LD BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND
EQUIPMENT
4.o.2.B.MCOMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERJNGS.

SECReT,' ~lmlH
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4.D.3:il:fj-RECORDS MANAGEMENT. IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 44, U.S.c.,
DODD 5015.2 AND APPLICABLE USAFRICOM GOVERNING INSTRUCTIONS; ALL
RECORDS INVOLVING LIBYA OPERATIONS, ARE TO BE PRESERVED AS
PERMANENT RECORDS. OPERATIONAL ACTIVITY RECORD OFFICERS ARE TO
ENSURE THE IDENTIFICATION, COLLECTION, AND PROTECTION OF DATA IN ALL
MEDIA CONCERNING MILITARY OPERATIONS, INCLUDING PLANS, APPROVAL,
EXECUTION, DECISIONS REPORTS, MESSAGES, BRIEFING, SUMMARIES,
DIRECTIVES, BACKGROUND PAPER, ETC., THAT FOLLOW THE CONCLUSION OF
AN OPERATION. IT IS CRITICAL THAT RECORDS OF MILITARY OPERATIONS AND
ACTIVITIES ARE CAPTURED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNING INSTRUCTIONS. THESE RECORDS ARE TO BE PRESERVED AND
MANAGED LOCALLY AND TRANSFERRED TO THE COMMAND RECORDS
MANAGER FOR LONG TERM PRESERVATION.

4.E.fl,Ij-FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYINGfTRAVELING IN
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
GUIDANCEFORDEPLOYMENTANDTR VEL I LIO. AVAILABLE AT
HTTPS;//PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MI::;'-,=r(:;:;b}"'(6'-}_--'-_---,
AND HTTPS;//PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMILM_o...__='--_--'

4F-ftT) LOGISTICS
4.F.1.~ THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL
FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QLlOO. SUBMIT GFM
RFF'S lAW JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND
POLICY GUIDANCE FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS
GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LlBYA THIS NEWSGROUP IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS
SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMILMIL AND WILL BE USED FOR TlME­
PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND COORDINATION
AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND
MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE lAW CJCSM 3122.020 AND USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS
ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT;
HTTPS;//PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MILI (b}(6) I
FOR AF'lER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM

(b}(3}/(b}(6) IUSAFRICOM JOC WILL
CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR

4.G. (l;fj-PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).
4.G.I.-f\:I7ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D.

SECRE'fI limlE
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4.G.2.-f\:i) ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH
USAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED ON AFRICOM JOC PORTAL
4.G.3.~) ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF 0./1

GENTEXTICOMMAND AND CONTROUI
5. -m COMMAND AND CONTROL
5A tl:fj-€OMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A.1. b 1 1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

, .
THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE COMMANDER USAFRICOM.
5A3,-fl,Il DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).
5.B. (-\,Ij-POINTS OF CONTACT

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b}(3)f(b)(6)

5.B.2. S AFRICA COMMAND JOe: (b}l3}I(b}l6}

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

5.Cf\:Il THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM 1311

AKNLDG/NOII

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4(A)
DECLASSIFY ON: XXXXXXZSEP 2037

SECRET! bJO~
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911312012 ",4°1

I

(b}(3}f(b)(6) Important

(b}(1}l.4a

911312012 ""01 I (b}(3}f(b}(6) Routine
(b}(l }1.4a

9/1312012 ",061 II (b}(3}f(b)(6) Routine
(b}(l}l.4a

9/1312012 ",061 II
(b}(3}f(b}(6) I Routine

(b}(l}l.4a

9/13/2012 22:511 (b}(l}l.4a I I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I Routine

9/13/201221:50 I (b}(1}1.4a I I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I Routine

9/13/201221:49 1 (b}(l}l.4a I I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I Routine

9/13/201221:481 (b}(l}l.4a II (b}(3}f(b}(6) I Routine

911312012 ",41 (b}(l}l.4a I
(b)(3}f(b}(6) Routine

9/13/201221:46 1 (b}(1}1.4a II (b}(3}f(b}(6) Routine
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9/13/201221:45 1 (b)(1)1.4a I (b)(3)f(b}(6) Routine

9/13/201221:41 1 (b}(l)l.4a I (b)(3)f(b)(6) Routine

9/13/201221:40 I (b)(1)1.4a I (b)(3)f(b)(6) Routine

9/13/201221:39 1 (b)(1)1.4a (b)(3)f(b)(6) Routine

911312012 '.'S.I (b)(l)l.4a II Ib)(3¥(b)(61 Routine

9/13/201218

9/13/201218

9/13/201218

9/13/201214

:56 (b}(3)f(b)(6)
(b)(l )1.4a

:02 (b)(l)l.4a (b}(3)f(b)(6)

,0(
(b)(l )1.4a (b)(3)f(b)(6) I

:25 (b)(3)f(b)(6)(b)(1)1.4a

Routine

Routine

Important

Routine

(b)(l)l.4a

Important

Important

Important

(b}(1)1.4a I
(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(l)l.4a

1 I (b)(l)l.4a I
(b)(3)f(b)(6)

9/13/201212:361L- II--I-bl-13-11-(b-)(6_
1
___ (b)(l)l.4a

9/13/201212:4

9/13/201212:5
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911312012'''3'1 , (b}(3)1(b}(6) Routine
(b}(1)1.4a

911312012 'M81 II (b}(3}f(b}(6) I Important
(b}(1}1.4a

1
(b}(1}1.4a

1

I (b}(1}1.4a I

9/13/201210:2

9/13/201210:2

9/13/201210:1

9/13/201207:1

:I
(b)(1}1.4a

I
(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(1)1.4a (b}(3)f(b}(6)

'I (b}(1}1.4a I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

9 (b}(1}1.4a (b}(3)1(b}(6)

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(3)1(b)(6) I

(b)(3}f(b)(6) I

(b}(3)1(b)(6) I

(b}(3)1(b}(6) I

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I

I=====1
1

9/13/201206:42IL Ib.:.lI.:.'I_1._4, 1 1

II9113/2012 06'31
(b}(1}1.4a

9/13/201206:111
(b}(1)1.4a

9/13/201202:491
(b}(1)1.4a

9/13/201202:47

(b)(1}1.4a

9/13/201202:46 1
(b}(1}1.4a
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9/13/201202:4

9/13/201202:4

9/13/201202:4

9/13/201202:4

9/13/201202:2

9/13/201201:2

9/13/201200:5

9/121201223:2

9/121201222:4

9/12/201221:0

5 (b}(l}l.4a I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
4 I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I(b}(l}l.4a

3 (b}(3}f(b}(6)
(b}(1}1.4a

2 I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I(b}(1}1.4a

I I1 (b}(3}f(b}(6)
(b}(l}l.4a

1 (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(l}l.4a

1 (b}(3}f(b}(6)
(b}(1}1.4a

3 (b}(1}1.4a (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
5 (b}(l}l.4a (b}(3}f(b}(6)

9 (b}(1 }1.4a (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Important

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Important

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

Routine

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(3}f(b)(6) I

(b}(l)l.4a I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(1}1.4a (b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(l)l.4a I (b}(3}1(b}(6)

(b}(l)l.4a I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(3}f(b}(6)] (b}(l}l.4a

9/121201215:28

9/12/201220:50I (b}(l}l.4a I
9/121201220:15 -------(-bl-('-I-1.4-'-------'J
9/12/201219:3~
9/121201218:23

9/12/201218:22
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Important

Routine

Routine

Important

Important

Important

Routine

Routine

Routine

I
(b}(3}f(b}(6) I

(b}(3}1(b}(6)
(b}(l }1.4a

6 I (b}(3}f(b)(6) I
(b}(l}l.4a

I[ (b)(3}f(b}W,~1}1 A1. (b}(3}f(b}(6)

, I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

8 I (b}(3}1(b}(6)
(b}(l}lAa

9/121201212:4

9/12/201212:4

9/121201212:0

911212012 'O'081~============!.- __

911212012 09,291;::::==============:::;­
9/1212012 09:22~1===============d.....,
9/12/201208:2

911212012 14"91
9/121201213:5

9/121201205:09
L

=.:........::.. ...J Routine
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Critical

Critical

Routine

Important

Important

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

'I (b}(1}1.4a

1

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I
1 (b}(3}f(b}(6) I

(b}(1 }1.4a

5 (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(1}1.4a

0 I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(1}1.4a

9/121201204:1

9/1212012 03:0

9/121201204:2

9/12/201204:41 1 '(b}(1) 1.4a

9/121201204:2

9/121201202:561 '--(~bl::.(3::.Y:...(b:...1I6:...1_...1(b}(1}1.4a
Critical
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(b)(l}l.4a

SH;AHIINQrQRN

(b}(3)/(b}(6) I Routine

9/1212012 0"'01

~
(b}(3)f(b}(6) I Routine

(b}(l)l.4a

(b}(3)f(b)(6) I9/121201202:08 Routine

(b}(l}l.4a
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9/12/201201:30

(b}(1}1.4a

SECRETI!NOFORN

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I Important

9/121201201:28

9/12/201201:03

9/121201201:02

9/1212012 00:54

(b}(1}1.4a
(b}(3}f(b}(6) I

[ (b}(3}f(b}iii] I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(1}1.4a

I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I

(b}(1)1.4a

)(3}I(b)(~
L(b)(j}1.!!ilP}f(b}(6} ! (b}(3)f(b}(6) I

!1!(:ftETI/NOFORN

Important

Routine

Critical

Routine
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Sent: Wednesday. Seplember 12, 2012 10:48 PM
To: I (b)(3}/(b}(6) J
Subject: FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS - FAST SITREP (S~II') (U) (SECRETffl<oFORt.)

Classification: SECRE+.~!.p:lOFORP:l

-----Original Message----"'- _
From: Frederick Roeggel (b}(S)

Sent" Wednesday September 12 201210-31 PM, ,
To:1 (b)(3)f(b}(6) ~TF-68 ROTA
Cc: anao t, KIC ar I tl. (b}(3fb(6

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

(b}l3¥(b)(6)IRoegge, Frederick ROML USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES;I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
(b}(3}f(b}(6) INorton, Kennelh J ROML USN CNE-CNA-

~be • 61 1
I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

~ubJect: KIo: . LUI U~ - eA~T ~rt

Classification: SECR6T
Caveats: No Caveat

Thanksl (b}(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: eu.navy.smil.mil
[mailt (b}(3}1(b)(6) @eu.navy.smil.mil]

Sent: Wednesday, Seplember 12,20128:02 PM
To· BWC
Cq 'bI13\f1b\16

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

Roegge, Freaenck ROM(b}(3}f(b)(6) - -
NAPLES; Pandolfe. Frank C VAOM USN CNE-CNA-C6F Naples; (b}l3)I(b}l61 I

I (b)(3)I(b}l6) "lNorton, Kennelh J ROML USN CNE-CN -Loe ; Ib\(3Vlb\161

(b}(3}f(b}(6)
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CTF68 ROTA
Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS - FAST SITREP fSHI'W) fSECRE'FHI',OFORI',) fSECRE'I')
W)~

Classification: SECRETNNOFORI',

All,

Just soake witH Ib}(3Ylb}(6) leo FASTEUR,I (b)(l}l.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

v/~ (b)(3)1(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----
From:1 (b}(3)f(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20128:58 PM
To' BWC LCC20-
Cc: 'MARFORAF COl1unand Center'j (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3)1(b)(6)

b)(3}1(b}(6} IFre erick Roegge;

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6) lKoegge, Frederick RDML USN
b 3 fb 6 ]pandolfe, Frank C VADM USN CNE-CNA-C6F Naples;1 Ib)13)/lb}(6) I

Ib}(3)/lb}(6)IN0rton, Kenneth J RDML USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES' :b}(3}1(b}(6

(b}(3)1(b)(6)

Sub'ect: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS fSHI'W) fSHCREl'!II>IOI'ORN) fSHCR£T) fU)

Classification: SECR~IOFOR~l

BW",C_- -----,
1 -"lb"')I"")"'1."'4,'--- _

VIR
CSO

I Ib)(3)/lb}(6) I
Naval Exoeditionarv Task Force Eurooe and Afric~L-_---'I"b)c::13"YI"b)c::16'_) _

(b)(3)1(b}(6)
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----- f1P'ma essap'e-----
From: (b}(3)f(b}(6) USMC FAST CO ROTA
Sent: e nes a e tem er 2 20128:31 PM
To: (b)(3)f(b)(6) IFAST CO ROTA-I (b)(3)f(b)(6) I USMC CNE-
C6 ; bl13\flb 61 ; I (b)(3)f(b}(6) ICTF 68 ROTA-

I (b)(3)f(b)(6) "- TF-68 ROTA: McCarthy, (b)(3)f(b)(6) ICNE-
CNA-C6F NAPLES (bl(3If(bl(61 (MTW/C6F)' bl(31f(bl(61 I
rMTW/C6F/N35)'; BWC - LCC20' (b}(3)f(b}(6) IFASTEUR ROTA;I (b}(3)f(b)(6) I

bl131flhl161 I
Cc: 'MARFORAF Command Center'l (b)(3)f(b)(6) ICTF 68 ROTA;I (b}(3V(b}(6) I

I (b)(3)f(b}(6) I
,nDJect: KIO: LUlU'" ~,

Classification: SECRE'f,%'OFORN

Gentlemen,

r (b)(1)1.4a

lr---(b-}(-,}-1.-·,---I'M=o='re":t'='o"',c.OI"lo,.,w,.,.----------

I (b)(1)1.4a

------

I 1b)(3VIb}(6} I
Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team Company, Europe

1b}(3VIb}(6}

NAVSTA Rota, Spain
-----Original Message-----
Froml (b}(3V(b}(6) fAST CO ROTA
Se'" 12,20125:00 PM
To (b}(3}/(b}(6) ~SMC FAST CO ROTAl Ib}(3V(b}(6}
C b1l3/ b1l6\ j",IC6F)1 (b}(3V(b}(6) ILl r 00 KU 1 A;

I bH3Vlbll6 ICTF-6~ RUTAj IbIl3\"bIl6 "- NE-
CNA-C6F NAPLES;I (b}(3}/(b}(6) KMTW/C6F)';1 (b}(3}/(b}(6) I
rMTW/C6F/N35)'; BWL - ';1 (b}(3}/(b}(6) rASTEUR ROTA;I (b}(3V(b}(6) I
(b)(3)f(b~__

.' ~J:;' rnmmand renter"~ (b)(3)f(b}(6)

I (b}(3V(b}(6) I
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (S"~";) (SeCRe=IQpQRN) (SeCReT) €to')

Classification: SECRE'fHt~OFOftrq

Gentlemen,

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/29



(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(3}/(b)(6)

Fleet Anti-Terrorism Security Team Company, Europe

1b)(3¥1b)(6}

j~AY;:'IA Kota, ;:,pam
-----Original Message-----
Froml (b)(3¥1b}(6) IFAST CO ROTA
Sent: Wednesday, Seolember 12,20124:01 PM
T,. ~ SMC CNE-C6F:Ir--"'ltb"'",3"'\I/ltb=\I'6-_--,j«(NN35/C6F)1 (b)(3¥lblt6) I

(b)(3}/(b)(6) CTF 68 ROTA;I (b)(3¥1b}(6) rlLS1lrTR_'o' .
Ib\l3\11b\l6 ICNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES; (b}(3}/(b)(6:.,}---,,_......,

(MTW/C6F)'~ 1b)(3}/(b)(6} IMTW/C6F/N35)'; BWC - LCC20;1 (b}(3}/(b)(6)
USMC FASTEUR ROTA;I (b)(3}/(b)(6) I ="-~~_---,
Cc: 'MARFORAF Comman" l enler 1b)(3¥(b}(6} ICTF 68 ROTA; I(b)(3¥(b}(6) I

I (b)(3¥lblt6) I
'UOJect: Kto: . LV I

Classification: ~eC2e'f.@oJOFORP.J

Gentlemen,

(b}(1}1.4a

t'leet Anti-TerrOrism Security Team Lompany, Europe

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

NAVSTA ROla, Spam
-----Ori.inal Messaoe-----

Fron,j (b}(3}/(b)(6) CNE-C6F
Sent: e nes a e temoer I L, ,."" PM

To: I Ib}(3¥(blt6) IN35/C6F)'j~rr1D7'iri(b.:.:1t3;;j}/r::=(bi")(6;;}=:r_.J1C.::..:.T:.,F::=6c:.8::=R:.:O:..:Tc:.A.:.:;---,
I (b)(3¥1b}(6) ICTF-68 ROTA; McCarthy, b"31b\l6 CNE-
CNA-C6F NAPLES;I (b)(3}/1b)(6) I(MTW/C6F~'L__"(b")(3"-¥,,,(b'i'lt67}--'--,,,,,"~
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MTW/C6F/N35); BWC - LCC201 Ib}13}/lb}(6} fAST co ROTA:! Ib}(3Vlb}(6} I
Ib}13}/lb}(6} FASTEUR ROTA

Cc: MARFORAF Command Center
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (~/£W~) (~EiCREiT/£WOEiORt>J) (~EiCRliT) (lJ)

Classification: SECR~IOFOR~l

(b)(l)l.4a

Ib)13¥lb}16} 35/C6F
-----Olp·gma1.MJ:.ssJll:e=;.
From:

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

20122:37 PM
F 68 ROTA; Ib}13}/lb}(6} CNE­
TF-68 ROT!-A,-;r---"':::=::lb"'}13"'"V-Ib-}16-}--...L::=::"

(b)(3}f(b}(6) b 3 f b 6

L __----'lb:::}(::c3V:;:lb:;:}1:::6} -.J AST CO ROTA;

Sent: Wednesda Se tember 12
To (b}(3)/(b}(6)

C6F; (b}(3Vlb}16)
CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES;

TW/C6F/N35); BWC -
Ib}13Vlb}16} ASTEUR ROTA

c: AF Command Center
Subject: FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS (S/#W) (SECRETIfNOFOR~J)(SECRET)

Gentlemen,

5 (b}(l}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4o r------------:.:::c~~------------

Vir,

I Ib)13}/lb}(6} I
Expeditionary Operations Planner
Future Operations (N35)
NAVEUR-NAVAF-SIXTH FLEET-CTF 6
USS Mount Whitney

(b)(3)f(b}(6)
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I@usafricom smil.mil]

From:! (b}(3}/(b}(6) kMTWIC6F/N35)
Sent: Wednesda Se tember 12,201212:31 PM
To: (b}(3Y(b}(6) N35/C6F)
Subject: X LOTUS (SI/NI', (SECRET, (SECRETI/NOFORN)

From: I (b}(3)1(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,201212:29 PM

"T.;:o:'-I__....""'=".","'(b,.)(3:;c}/:T(b"'}(6"-}_--,-==__---hJMTWIC6F/N35) l (b}(3}/(b}(6) I
(b}(3Y(b}(6) IMTW/C6F/N33)j (b}(3}/(b}(6) \'MTW/C6F/N33)

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3}/(b}(6) IBWC
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SIINF) (SeCReT) (~eCReTJ,lNOFORN)

Classification: ~eCR~IOFOR~1

(b}(1}1.4a

VIR,

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/32



137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

~r~lfriginaJ ~}~3~~~}T6~----- I
Sent: Wednesda Sentember 12 20122:20 PM
To: I (b}(3}/(b)l6} lMTWIC6F/N35)':1 (b}(3}/(b)l6}

(MTW/C6F/N33)~ (b)l3Y(b}(6} IMTW/C6FIN33)

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

b\(3fb\16 !Rattle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (~II~ll'l €~IiCIUiTl €~IiCRIiTIINQ~QR~Jl

Classification: SECRETH~40FORP:l

(b}(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b}(3}1(b)(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/33



(b}(3}f(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND

137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:1 ~@)I~I~ lrMTW/C6F/N35

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20122:14 PM

~ (b}(3}f(b}(6)

b3f!UTW/C6F7N33)
ItMTWIC6F/N33 1! lb-,,1I3-,,}__

Cc: I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

I

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (~'\!NF) (~eCIUIT) (~eCRIIT,(INOFOR~I)

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(3}f(b)(6)
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-----Original Message-----

I
..!F"-rO"'m""l:I --:'~~lblJ;)(31l:)f(l:lb)il::16:1..1 -,~usafricom .smiI.m iI

(b}(3}/(b)(6) I
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:07 PM

rT'-'o"-_--"-lbl':.13"'VI':.b1",16':.1_---'=T'-W:.;;I:C6FIN33)I Ib}(3)1lb}(61
'-__---'(b"'1"'13'-1Vlb"'II"'61'-__---J~NE-CNA-C6F NAPLES

I(MTW/C6F/N33);

Cc: I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

I

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (~IIN:P) (~eCRIIT) (8eCREfifl'iOrORN)

Classification: SI!CRETiiI~OFORlq

Thank you

VIR,

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
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(b}(3}/(b}(6)
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(b}(3}f(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:1 (b}(3}f(b}(6) kMTW/C6F/N33)

(b}(3)f(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 1:44 PM

rT:..;0:L..__.o;lb"'II:;.:31"'llb"'II:;.:61_...,...---',MTW/C6F/N33)1L- Ib_113_11_lb_1I6_1 _
(b}(3y(b)(6)

Cc: (b}(3)f(b)(6)

(bIl3¥lbIl61

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (S!fI'IF) ESECRET!fI'JOFORM) ESECR£T)

Classification: SECRET

Caveats: NOFORN

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

Not Read In:

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

Settin u another read-in session at 1400 on the J6 Tandberg withI (b)(3}f(b)(6)

and (b)(3}f(b}(6) Will try to getl (b}(3}f(b)(6) ~n there as well.
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Read In:

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

VIR,

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

u.s. Naval Forces Europe-Africa

u.s. Sixth Fleet

Force Management (1333)

Exercise Joint Force Maritime Component

USS Mt. Whitney

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:1 !bH3Y!b)!.) I(MTW/C6F/N33)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20126:53 AM
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To:1

Cc: Bwc;1

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

ICNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES

I

(b}(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SIINFj (SECR£f~IORJRN)

Classification: SECREfIiNOFOIW

I'll have to get back to you on that information.

vir

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:I -::-::="'(bO:)(3"'j1"'lb"')(6"-) :=l@usafricom.smil.mil
I (b)(3Ylb)(6) I
Sem: Wednesday, September 12,20126:52 AM

(b}(3)I(b)(6)

h:r"""-FO==__J ...TW/C6FIN33)1----!:(b~H3~Y~(b)(~6)!.----lcE-C A-

Cc: BWC;
(b)(3)1(bX6)

'-----------'==----~niO!f.:!7AF:-RICOM/38



A-

(b)(3Y(b}(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (S~I") (SeCR~IOI'Olm)

Classification: SECRETH'j)IOFORj)I

(b}(1 }1.4a

Once we move further down the road with this effort it will transition there.

VIR,

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
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(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3y(b)(6)
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-----Original Message-----

From:1 (b}(3}1(b)(6)

(b}(3}1(b)(6)

k'MTW/C6F/N33)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20128:32 AM

To:IL- (b_11_3V_lb_II_61 _

Cc: Battle Watch Cantain - Mt Whitne v · 1

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

Ib}l31/(b}l61 I

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SeCR6'Fh'l'iOrORN) (8ffNF)

Classification: SECRETH+.OFOR~J

I (b}(3}1(b}(6) I

I Ib}lll1.4a

I've CC'd the appropriate folks included in the planning.

vir

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

I (b}(3}1(b}(6) ~Vy.smi1.mil
navy.smi1.mil>

I (b}(3}1(b}(6) ~aVy.mil
.navy.mll>
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-----Original Message-----

From: I (b)(3)f(b}(6) lnavy.srnil.mil
IL- --"!'c"'}l3"Y"'lb"'1161.1 _

Iavy.smi1.rnil
____I_bl_13_111b_1_16_1 ravy.smi1.mil> ]

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20126:16 AM

To: Ib}l3111b}l61 (MTW/C6F/N33);1 Ib}l3111b}l61

(MTW/C6F~/.:.N..:.3.:.5)~;==:lb:113:11:lb:}l6:1==..:.(M:..:..:T_W..:./..:.C..:.6.:.F)~ _

Cc: BWCjL- .clb.c}l3::.11.clb.c}l6::.1 _

Subject: FW: JUKEBOX LOTUS (~I<CRETIINOpoRN) (SIINF)

Classification: gECRm'HNOFOR~~

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(l)l.4a

Ensure our planners are wired in with AFRlCOM.

Ensure your ship accounts get on this distro.

1have pushed them t~ (b)(3)f(b)(6)

APOLOGIZE FOR ANY DOUBLE TAPS ON ON EMAILS.
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(b}(3)1(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

-=--J'- -'lb"'II,,3V"'lb"'!1,,6!'- Jusafricom .smil.mil
L- (b}(3)1(b}(6) I

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124:51 AM

To:
b 3 6

IbIl3Vlb!16! USCENTCOM CCJ3-0-SA':1 IbIl3VIb!16!
<t CUM CLJj-U: IbIl3VIb!16! SAF USAFE

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

CC:I'- I-'b!_13-'!/I-'b!_16-'! _

Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS (SECRE'ffflWfORN)

Classification: SECR~IOFORN

Need AFAF, CENTCOM, and HOA to come up on the net soonest.
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(b)(l)l.4a

Need to discuss support and impacts.

VIR,

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
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(b)(3}f(b}(6)
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(b}(3}f(b}(6}

Classification: SECRE'FIfNOFORN

Classification: SECREl\\'NOFORN

Classification: SeCReT

Caveats: IWPORN

Classification: SECRE'FIfNOFORN

Classification: SECRE'FIfNOFOR~1

Attachment Classification: SECRJ.i'f.@oJO~ORP:l

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/44



Classification: SECRETII~IO~OR~I

Attachment Classification: SI;CR~TII~IOpOR~1

Classification: ~eCRJIT

Caveats: NOFOR.l\1

Classification: 5ECR£T
Caveats: 0 Caveat

Classification: SECRETIfNOFORI/
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,201210:48 PM
To: I (b)ta)ltb}(6) IAFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain; AFRICOM JOC Team
Chief
Cc: CMT RFI Manager NMCC; CMT Battle Captain JCS
Subject: FW: 013 RFls from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: SECReT

Sir I Ma'am -

Please reference CMT Team Chief (JCS) email below.

(b}(l}l.4a

Vr
Libya CMT - RFI Manager

I (b}(3}1(b}(6)

L.------------------::--__
_ (b}(6)

-----Original Message----­
From: CMT Team Chief JCS
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124: 19 PM
To: CMT ALL JS
Subject: 013 RFls from 1211400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: SECRET

(b)(l)1.4a, (b}(l}l.4g

L----------------1-,4=t:=fJ6-s-3lAffiteeMt46i------'



(b)(1}1.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

Thanks, andI (b)(3}1(b}(6)

Please add to the tracker. Task AFRICOM unless you guys have other ideas.

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

(b}(6) I
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Sent: Thursday, September 13,201211:20 PM

To: I (b}(3}f(b}(6)
Cc:
Subject":--FPWW::FFAASST'i'FRlFF"'Fif('8~iiliC6iill£iiT:j:)~--------------
Attachments: 7120555 NAYAF RFF FAST CO working copy.docx

Classification: SECRET

b}(3}f(b}(6

Thanks. Passing tol (b}(3}/(b}(6) lthe night OPT lead to begin the
process )(3}/(b)( an you help to staff this? RAOM Landolt wanted to get this
submitte soon, so let's try to get a fast staffreview and comments back for
~o make required adjustments to the RFF.

vir,

I Ib}13}/lb}(6} I
AFRICOM 137, Counterterrorism Division

I Ib}(3¥lb}(6} I

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

-----Original Message----­
From: (b}(3)f(b}(6)

Sent: Thurs ay, September I , 01211:06 PM
To: I Ib}(3VIb}16} I
Subject: FAST RFF (~eCReT)

Classification: ~eCR&r

(b}(3y(b}(6) I

(b}(1}1.4a

Thanks

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

AFRICOM GFM
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(b}(3}/(b}(6)

~r~~[rig.inal M~b)(::~;}---
Sent: Thursda Se tember 13
To (b}(3}f(b}(6)
Subject: RE (b}(1}1.4a

Classification: SBCR&F

I
20129:08 PM

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From (b}(3}f(b}(6)
Sent: urs a e tern er
To: (b}(3}f(b}(6)
Subject (b}ll}1.4a SeCReT)

Classification: SECREf

(b}l3Y(b}l6) I

:06 PM

(b}(1}1.4a
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1 have little to no visibility.

Hoping you can point me in the right direction, or to the right AO.

Thank«

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

AFRICOM GFM

I (b)(3}f(b)(6)

Classification: ~fiCRfiT

Classification: SECREf

Classification: SECRfiT

Attachment Classification: SeCReT

Classification: SECRET

Attachment Classification: SECRET

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/50



b\(3 f bH6

Sent: Thursda Se tember 13, 2012 9:35 PM
To: (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: (b)(1)1.4a

Classification: ~eCR&f

-----Original Message-----
From: Aquilino, John RDML JCS J~ (b}(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 20 12 8"':"4"2..P"M.,....----'-'-:..:....-----
To: WILSBACH, KENNETH S BGen USAF PACOMI130; Davidson, Philip RADM USFF, N3/N2

I Ib)16} 1Cox Samuel 0 Brig Gen USAF AMC 618 TACCICC;
L-phIPPS, Warren sa JCS]33 DoRO FO; I (b}(3)1(b}(6) ILandolt,

Richard B_ RADM
Ccl

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3)f(b}(6) 11 idd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office; Roberson,
Darryl L Maj Gen JCS 13 VD13

Subject: FW: 1 -'1b-'}1,,'}c.1._4' _

Classification: SeCReT

Admirals and Generals,

(b}(1}1.4a

VIR Lung

RDML Chris 'Lung' Aquilino
Deputy Director, Joint Force Coordination (131) Joint Staff

-----Original Message-----
From: Kelly, John LtGen SD~ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September I , 2012 2:36 pM
To: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office; Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS;
Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS; Miller, James N HON OSD POLICY
Cc; Scaparrotti, Curtis M LTG DOM DJS; Hicks, Kathleen H HON OSD POLICY;

I (b}(3}f(b}(6) IGross, Richard C BG
JL' Ib)(3YIb}16} I
Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137- Aauilino John RDML JCS 13" Phioos Warren MG JCS
133 DDRO FOI Ib}(3}/lb}(6}

(b)(3}/(b)(6)

Sabject: REll- ...;I...;b};...ll;...}1__4;...' ---'1

Kurt,

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/51



(b}(1}1.4a

Kelly.

-----Original Message-----
From: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front OffiC~ (b)(3}/(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20122:27 PM
To: Dempsey, Martin E GEN CJCS; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS; Miller,
James N HON OSD POLICY; Kelly, John LtGen SO
re' . M 1Tn nOM nls, UI , H HON OSD POLICY;

(b}(3}f(b}(6) IGross, Richard C BG
(b}(3}f(b}(6) I

Nagata, Michael BG JCS 137' Aouilino John RDML JCS 13; Phioos Warren MG JCS
133 DDRO FO! (bH3Y(b (6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject:l (b}(1}1.4a I

Classification: SECRET

Chainnan, Vice Chairman, Dr. Miller, LtGen Kelly,

(b}(1}1.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

vir, Kurt

***************************
VADM Kurt Tidd, USN
Director for Operations. J-3

(b}(3}f(b}(6)
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(b}(3)f(b}(6)

Classification: SECRET

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/53



Force Laydown

(b)(l)l.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/54



• Requirements

Ib}(1 }1.4a I

• Focus Areas
(b)(l}l.4a I

• NAls

(b}(l)l.4a

COMMENTS:
Wx forecast to hinder (b}(1}1.4,

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a
sefllET

YA

(b}(l)l.4a, (b)(l}l.4g
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SECRETIINOFORN

(b}(l}l.4a, (b}(l}l.4g
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(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(6)13 DDOs;
L-----'='=-------'(b)(6)

(b}(3V(b}(6) 1b}(3VIb}(6} SO POLICY;
(b)(3)f(b}(6)

b}(3}/1b}(6 OSD POLICY;

otes rom 1800Z Libya DC

Classification: S.eCRe+:U~I0I20R.P.1

Gentlemen,

(b)( 1)1.4a, (b)( 1}1.4c, (b}(l )1.4g

L----------------'t4'=1:=f)683/AFRICOM/57



Vir

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Joint Staff, 137 DDSO

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(1)1.4a, (b)(1}1.4c, (b)(1)1.4g

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/58



131330ZSEP12

(b)(1}1.4a, (b}(l}l.4g

-;C;A:;;O;-:~13;-;13;;3~5Z~SE~P~1~2 --:- i14.=L:.D.6B.3/AERlCDML5.02-__---.J
SECRET --



(b)(1)1.4a

Requirement:

Air

(b)(1 }1.4a, (b}(l }1.4g

ctio s·

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

Comments:
1 ...:lb:.:ll...:'l...:1....:4''--- --'

(b)( 1}1.4a, (b}(l }1.4g

b)(3}l(b}(6}

(b)(3}/(b)(6)

(b)( 1)l.4a, (b)( 1)1.4g

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/60



Subject: RE: 1 lb;...1I1;...ll_.4_' kSECRE'fHNOFORN)

-----Original Message-----
From: Landolt, Richard B. RADM

)p

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20127:07 DU

To: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS: I (b}(3)f(b}(6) IHam, Carter GEN
Cc: Leidig, CharlesJ. VADM; Ibl<3 ILove Robert W. Brie
Gen; Hooper, Charles W. MG' (b}(3}f(b}(6)

DDSO CUlT SoecOos; (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
Ib1<3Vlb1<6} I 1b1l31 I

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

}(3}f(b}(61 Johnson, James C. Brig Gen;1 (b}(3}f(b}(6) ITidd, Kurt W VADM
(b}(3}f(b}(6) !Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5
3 fb 6 a.er, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC Maj Gen

USAF USAFRICOM CJT -HOA- Mannon Otis G, MaiGen' Lose Brian L RDML· Ibl13lllbll611

(b)(3}/(b)(6)

(b}(3}/(b}(6) INagata, Michael BG JCS 137; Train, Elizabeth L RDML
JCS J2 J2HQ; Phipps, Warren BG JCS 133 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS 13
Vice Dir OPS' (b}(3}/(b)(6) I

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b)(3}/(b}(6) I<oegge Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFI;
(b}(3}/(b}(6)

uempsey, Martm 10 ljloN LJL~;I Ibl<3lllbI<6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

'b\13\f b\16 lLosev, Brian L. RDML; (b}(3}/(b}(6) I
(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Sub·ect: RE: 1600Z 12Se 2012 JUKEBOX LOTUS (SECRET/iI';oFOR~1

I (b}(1}1.4a IV
nc:;:----------- rRich

-----Original Message-----
From: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS I (b}(6)

Sent: Wednesda , Se tember 12,20126:28 PM
To: (b}(3}f(b}(6) Ham, Carter GEN
Cc: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Landolt, Richard B. RADM- (b}(3)

Lovell, Robert W, Bri Gen; Hoo er, Charles W. MG; (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/61



(b}(3}1(b)(£)

(b)(3) II (b)(3)f(b}(£)

(b)(3)f(b)(£)

(b)(3)f(b}(£) lJohnson, James C. Brie. Gen' b\/3}1(b)(£)

b}(31/lb}(6ITidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office;1 (b)(3)f(b)(6) ILeins, D.
Christopher, MG JCS J5 DO Africa;1 (b}(3}1(b)(6) IHaker, Kalph O. MG;
Haase, Eugene DC BGen USAF US •CJTF-HUA; Mannon, Otis G. MajGe
Brian L RDML; I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I

n; Losey,

1""",,,,,,-.o,,,"=,,,,--===,-,--iIb,,I,,,13,,Vlii'bl,,16,,1",..;,,-==--,,;=,,--====1 Nagata, Michael
BG JCS 137· Train Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ· Phipps Warren BG JCS 133, , , ,
DDRO FO· Thomas Robert RDML JCS 13 Vice Dir OPS· McPhiliios

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3}1(b)(£) I Roegge Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-
(b)(3)f(b}(6) I

(b}(3)f(b}(£) IDempsey, Martin E GEN CJCSj (b)(3)f(b}(6) I

(b}(3}1(b)(6)

(b)(3)f(b)(6) Losey, Brian L. RDML;
(b}(3)f(b}(6) I

Subject: REI (b)(l)l.4a

Classification: 8ECREl\\'NOFOR~1

I
'thanks

(b}(l)l.4a

(b}(3}1(b)(6)

AFRICOM/62

IL d I R· h d B RADM

usafricom .sm iI. mill
-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (b}(3}1(b)(6)

Sent: We nes ay, September 12,2
To: Ham, Carter GEN
C Led· Ch I J VADM Ic: I " •• ar es , (b)(3)f(b)(6) an 0 t, IC ar ,

(b}(3) ILovell Robert W. Bri!:!: Gen" HooDer Charles W. MG'
/bl/31f1bl/6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b}(3}1(b)(£) I 1b1131 I (b)(3)f(b}(6)

(b}(3)f(b)(6)

•·-b-ee~



(b}(3}f(b}(6)

James C. Brig Gen;
Office (b}(3}1(b)(6)

(b}(3}1(b}(6) Tidd, Kurt W YADM JCS 13 Front
ms, nstopher, MG JCS J5 DO Africa;

a er, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC BGen USA;-.F__--,
- A" Mannon, Otis G. MajGenj Lose:, Brian L. RDML; (b}(3)f(b)(6)I 7.;}(3}/(b}(6}f'..FRICOM 13 XO;

AFRICOM-COS-XO; TF [NO; Nagata, Michael MG lCS r1; Train, Elizabeth L RADM
JCS 12 12HO· Ph inn' Warren Mr. Ir.' ITl DDRO PO· Thom" Rohert RADM Ir.' "
COS;I (b}!3}/(b}!6)

(b}(3}/(b)(6)

'c::==;:-T-n;=T-;""''''''='iV'''''7(b7i}(3E}/;:;(b;4i}(6~}rF''''''''ET:-- ---,1 Roegge
Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFI;

I (b}(3)1(b}(6)

Demosev, Martin E GEN CJCS; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS YOCS!

(b}!3}!tb}(6)

I
Ib\13Vlb1161 I

(b}(3}f(b}(6)
Losey, Brian L. RDML;

'oSu::;b::Tje::;c~"I~:::::::::::(b}=(1=}1:.4a:::::::::::'1Si~H;:I;m.,~~,l>Ij-
Classification; SECREl'h'NOFOR~1

GEN Ham,

(b)(l }1.4a

(b}(l )1.4c

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/63



Respectfully,

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

(b}(3)1(b)(6)

(b}(l)l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a, (b)(l)l.4c

(b)(l)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/64



Sent: Thursday, September 13,201212:26 PM
To' Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS; Ham, Carter GEN
Cc: Leidig, CharlesJ. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office:1 Ib)(3\

(b}(3) Lovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles W. MG~ (b)(3)f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f{b}(6)

b 3 fb 6 1h1l3 1 Ib)(3\/lb)16\

(b)(3}/(b)(6)

James C. Bri£! Gen; (b}(3}1(b}(6) Ifidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front
rO=ff.:;ic",e.:l;;I__.::lb",1I3",Vo:lb",)1",6)_,.,..,\1 Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DO Africa;
1",,,,,,,",,,-,;lb,,,II,,,3V,,lb;e)lii6)=,.,...,=iJBa er, Ralph O. MG; Haase, Eugene DC Maj Gen

USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA Mannon OtIS G Ma,Gen' Lose Bnan L
RDML:I IbIl311'b)(6 I
I IbIl3VIb)16) I Nagata, Michael BG JCS 137;
Train, Ehzabeth L RDML JCS 12 J2HQ; Ph'pp Warren Rr. JCS HJ DDRO FO:

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

- Li~ Jeu-

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

(b)(3)f(b)(6) ILosey, Brian L. RDML;

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

'UDJect: Kt: uu. , I L " . LV I u, upnate

Classification: SECRETNNOrORN

Landolt~
1b)1')1.4, I

r----r--r------I VrRich(b)(1)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/65



pdJ

Haase Eugene DC BGen USAF USAFRICOM CJTF HOA Mannon OtIS G MaJGen Losey

-----Original Message-----
From: Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS I (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13,201211:42 AM'------..:::.:::....-----­
To' Landolt Richard B RADM- Ham Carter GEN, , ,
Cc: Leidio rharlesJ. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office; Ib)13) 1

(b)(3) II ovett W R,;o r.eo· W Mr.·

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6}1 (b}(3) b31 6

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

b 3 fb 6 Johnson, James C. Brig Gen; I (b)(3}f(b}(6) I
Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office; b I I Leins, D.
Christopher, MG JCS J5 DO Africa; I (b)(3)1(b}(6) IBaker, Ralph O. MG;

, - . , , ,
Brian L RDML~ (b}(3)1(b)(6) I
I (b}(3}f(b)(6) ~agata, Michael
BG JCS 137; Tram, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Phip' s Warren BG JCS 133
DDRO FO; Thomas, Raben RDML JCS 13 Vice Dir OPS;I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3}/(b}(6) Roegge Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-
b}(3V(bl(61 1

(b}(3}f(b)(6) l Dempsey, Manin E GEN CJCS;I IbIl3¥1b)16) I

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

)13¥lb)liLosev, Brian L RDML 1!>1I3¥I'»I6)

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

Sub·ect: RE: 130700ZSEPI2 JUKEBOX LOTUS U ate (SECRETN~;OFORN)

(b)(1}1.4a

-----Original Message-----
From: Landolt, Richard B. RAOM ~ (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20125:37 AM

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/66



To: Ham, Carter GEN
Cc: Landolt, Richard B. RADM' Leidi Charles J, VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS
13 Front Office;.lt=~_--.::(bc;)(:::3} ...1"L",oc:.ve"I,:I'7'R:,o"be=rt-,W,,-,-,"B"ri"--,G",e,,,n::.;-'-H"'oo="r'-,_---,
Charles W. MG; (b)(3}f(b)(6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6}

(b (3 f(b (6 (b)(3} (b}(3}f(b}(6}

(b)(3}f(b}(6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6} Landolt, Richard B, RADM; USAFE Focal Point
(b}(3}f(b}(6}

b 3 fb 6

pJ

(b}(3}f(b}(6} Johnson, James Cr,B=ri.....,G:--e,,:,n-:>':-::::--l"W3:1!¥(~b)~(6:!..} "r<;:",-J.Tidd, Kurt W
VADM JCS 13 Front Office; (b)(3¥(b}(6) Leins, 0, Christopher, MG JCS
J5 DO Africa (b}(3}f(b}(6} Baker Ralph 0 MG- Haase Eugene DC BGen"' • , , ,
USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G, MajGen; Losey, Brian L. RDML:I (b)(3¥(b}(6) I

(b}(3}f(b}(6} I
(b}(3}f(b}(6} p,agata, Mlcnael MlJ JL' Jj I; I ram, rollzaDetn L

JL' , I S arren G JCS 133 DDRO FO: Thomas, Robert RADM JCS J5
COS~ (b}(3}f(b}(6} I

(b}(3}f(b}(6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6} IRoegge Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-
(b}(3}f(b}(6} I

b}(3}f(b}(6} Iuempsey, ,.,artin E GEN CJCs:I (b}(3}f(b}(6} I

(b}(3}f(b}(6}

'3Iibll&! Alsev. Brian L. ROML- McGrepor Ibl13Vlhl161

(b}(3}f(b}(6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6} J-.,andolt, Richard B. RAOM; Winnefeld, James
1hl131flbl161 I

(b}(3}f(b}(6} andolt, Richard B. RAOM;I 1hl13Vlbl161 I

(b}(3}f(b}(6} I
Sub'ect: 130700ZSEP12 JUKEBOX LOTUS U date (SECRElWNOFORN)

Classification: SECRETffl~OFOR~"'-

GEN Ham,

(b}(1}1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/67



INTEL:

OPS:

(b)(1 )1.4c

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/68



Respectfully,

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(1 }1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/69



(b}(3)f(b)(6)

Classification: SECttE'f1.,.t~OFORN

Classification: SiiCL~ETl(bJOEORN

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/70



Sent: Thursday, September 13,201211:22 PM

To: ICc: (b}(3}/(b}(6)

Subject: RE: AC-130's to Sig fl)?ICLASSH'IED)

Categories: Red Category

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
ThanksI (b}(6) I
R/J2

From:r (b}(3}f(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 201211:15 PM
To: Johnson, James C. Brig Gen
Cc: I (b)(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: FW: AC-130's to Sig

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Sir,

FYSA:

(b}(l)l.4a

Thank you very much For the assist on this-greatly appreciated.

Vir

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

From:1 (b)(3)f(b)(6) I
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20129:10 PM

,I<U\.nsDll,...!1Olll:Iasl..£.M(lllS.Sill:nJI1..j1Q (SlPR): BalSchelet, Allen W. MG: Landolt, Richard B. RADM
(b)(6)

Cc: (b}(3}f(b}(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/71



(b}(3}1(b}(6)

gJ

SIPR)· Renass Michael S. MG· Napata Michael MG JCS 137; Shanahan, John Brig Gen JCS 139 DDGO;
(b}(3}1(b}(6) IHowe, P Gardner RDMU (b}(3}/(b}(6)

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

(bl/3 f b (61

Landolt, Richard B. RADMI /bIl3Iflbl/6 (bl(3Y(b~O AFRICO~I(3}/(b}!;jNOWO; Nagata,
Michael MG JCS 131 (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
Sub'ect: AC-130's to,)1

CLASSIFICATION: ~eCRe:r
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Gentlemen,

(b)(1}1.4a

Thank you very much for the assist on this-greatly appreciated.

vir,

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

(b}(6)

bl/31f(bl/6

From: Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQI
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20124:09 PM --------------­
To: Batschelet, Allen W. MG
Cc:1

(b}(l}l.4aSubject: RE:

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

E:Ki:·:B&eii:a!i1silis:Bllilcillj!a~e[];::R:I·:Ea!i&iaWtaW!IIi£cl1a!iie~'~MUGiJLJC~~i~J:JJ?t7~7;;\Sl~hh",a~n~ah~,a~n~,~JioQillniJl:riIlg:gI!ie:nn:E]]a!!J:1]~O;-----'
I (b}(3}1(b}(6) Howe, P Gardner RDMLt (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: I"'OFO~"IH~"IOFOR~"I ~,,\Oh'£ ~~OFOR1iJ"

AI,

(b}(l }l.4a. (b}(l }l.4d

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/72



(b}(l}l.4a, (b}(l}l.4g

Doug

From:1 (b}(3}IIb}l6) IUSSOCOM HQ
Sent: Thursda Se tember 13,20123:02 PMI-__===-__--,
To: (b}l3¥(b}(6) USSOCOM HQ; (b}l3¥Ib}l6) USSOCOM HQ
CC (b)(3)IIb}l§)

Subject: FW: fS) [SII~I

1b)l3¥1b}(6}

(b}(1 }1.4a 3ECR:EfflNOFORN)

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: t<aFORNIiNONE t<aFORN

(b)( 1) l.4a, (b}(l }l.4d, (b)(l) 1.4g

Vr

I (b)(3}f(b}(£)

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From (b}(3}I(b}l6) JCS 139 DDGO
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20121:54 PM
To: (b}(3}f(b}(£)

b 3 fb 6

Su Ject: FW: (b}(l}l.4a

Classification: SECRETH~\fOFOR~l

(b}(l}l.4a, (b}(l}l.4d

VIR

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/73



(b}(3}f(b)(6)

~r~~lg.maJ Message----- (b}(3}1(b}(6)

Sen" er i3, 20i2 5:05 PM
Tor (b}(3}/(b}(6) lUSAF USAFE USAFE!

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

I@dia.smil mil J

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I

(b}(3}f(b}(6) Ieu.navy.smil.mil
~ubJect: KE: 100l"JI (b}(1}1.4o

CLASSiFICATION: SECRETlfliOFOR~J

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

I(SECRE'Fl

(b)( 1)1.4a, (b}(l) 1.40, (b}(l }l.4g

L-----------------44_l::-f 683/AFRICOM/74



Thanks,

(b)(3)/1b)(6)

O' 1M----- mona essape-----

From lb)(3V(b)(6) 11<. "" SAFfJA31 [
maih (b)(3)f(b)(6)

Sem: urs e tern er
To:1 (b){3Y(b)(6) I

I (b)(3)1(b)/6)

Cel (b)13)/1b)(6) I
SUDJect: ... ., (b)/l)l.4a

CLASSIFlCATIO : liIiCIl~IO~OIlN

I (b)(l)l.4a

'--------------'

I (b)(3)/(b)(6)

~tate sgov gov ]
-----Original Message d

---

From-I (b)(6) .
Sen -
To:1 (b)(3)f(b}(6) I

(b)(3)f(b)(6) I

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

>uDJeet: KIo: " (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a. (b)(I)I.4d, (b)(1)1.4g

VIR,

I (b)/6)

-----Original Message-----
From:I (:::bxo:3"')~:::b)o:(6"') __,1

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/75



Sent: Thursday, Se tember i3, 20i2 2:05 PM
To: (3)f(b)(6)

1b)(3)I(b)(6)

b 1 1.4a

CLASSIFICATION: ~IiCRIOT

1 (b)(1)1.4a

"""v"'7r~-------------

I (b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Original Messageh
---

Froml (b)(6)

Sent: Thursda ,Se lember i3, 20i2 2:04 PM
To: b 3)l(b)(6)

~state.sgov.gov ]

(b)(3)l(b)(6)

Subject: FW:iSI>'I+J (b)(l)l.4a

All,
Want to make sure you see this issue.

(b)(l)1.4a

VIR,
(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b}(3)/(b)(6)

(b}(1 )1.4a

ma

Frorr.JL,-_......!Ib~)(~3)!:!I(b~II~6) JllI,saEE.,.l.11l!.'jAFE/A3iA [
mailto (b)(3)1(b)(6)

Sen ,­

Tol
Subject: FW: [

CLASSiFICATiON: ~IiCRlil'll~IQ~;e

Gentlemen,

(b)(3)/(b)(6) I

(b)(1)1.4a. (b)(l)l.4g

L-----------------~,r-A..~-L..r-:·-:nUI68.:.." RICOM/76



(b}(l)l.4a, (b)(l)l.4d, (b}(1)1.4g

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

-----O:iQin~1 Mp,;,,;,aop-----

From: (b)(3)f(b)(6) IUSAFE USAFElA31
Sent: urs a e temoer u, LlJ 12 I:33 PM
To: Ibll3)lIbll6} I ia.smi1.mil
Cc /b (3If(bl/6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Subject: Fw:~1 (b)(l)l.4a I(SeCRET)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETffl',OIiE

Ib}(3)llb}(6) I

(b)( 1)1.4a, (b)( 1)l.4d, (b)(l )1.4g

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/77



Ib1l3Ylb1l6}

n_n~ri8iual Me~iia8e .
From: (bj(3)f(b)(6j

Sent: ThursdaY. Sentember 13 2012 12:46 PM
Tn:1 <!!X3)/<!!1I6} IUSAFE HO USAFE,

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Subject: RE:-f5fINJI IbXl}l." SECR£'f)

CLASSIFICATIO : SECRE:r
CAVEATS. IIONE
TERMS: ~IONIi

I IbIl3YlbX6} I

(b)(1)1.4a

RJ

1b)13Ylb}16}

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

-----Ori inal Messa c-----
From: (b)(3)f(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, t"OLI2....SL:"'08o...<:P"'ML- _
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM Cl 1b1l6} I; Anson,
Dou.las P MG USSOCOM HO rSIPRl
Cc: I Ibll3YlbX6j

(b)(3Y(b)(6)

Subject: FW:

CLASSIFICATION: ~f!CItf!T

CAVEATS: 0 E
TERMS: 0 'E

Sirs,

(b)(l)l.4a

{b)(I)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/78



(b)(I)1.4a, (b)(I)1.4g

vir,

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

-----Original Messagc-····
From: Leidig, Charles J. VADM Ii (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20121:30 PM
To: Ham, Carter GEN; Votel, Joseph L LTG
Cc: Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Losey, Brian L. RDML

(b)(3Y(bX6)
(bX3YlbX6)

MG USSOCOM HQ (SIPR); McRaven, Bill H ADM USSOCOM'f!--!H=~S",I",P,.,R",· ..F=ie",I...,E",n.!>·c'-'lE
LtGen USAF AFSOC . hard B. RADM;l-_---'(b"')"'13Y"'(b"X"'6)'-_-'
Losey, Brian L. RDML Ib)(3Y(bX6)
Subject: RE: (bX')1.4. SIOCRE'F)

Classification: SECRET

(b)(l)l.4a

14-L-Ut 83/AFRICOM/79



(b)(1)1.4a

I"v1<R'7Jj"o"'e--------------------------

-----Original Message----­
From: Ham, Carter GEN
Sent: Wednesda Se tember 12,20123:26 PM
To (b}(3)f(b}(6) Leidig, Charles J. VADM

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

Ib)(3¥lb)(6) Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQ; MeRaven, Bill H ADM
,e ric E LIGen USAF AFSOC AFSOCICC

Subject: RE: Ib)(1)1.4o (8ECR,ET)

This makes good sense to me
Likelihood of unrest across North Africa is pretty high

-----Original Message-----
From:1 (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20123:24 PM
To: Leidig, CharlesJ. VADM
Cc: Ham Carter GEN- Landolt Richard B. RADM· Lose Brian L. RDML- TF LNO·

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

L,-;,,,,,,,,,,,lb><)13,,,)I'i'lb'fl)(6,,),....,,,,,-( Anson, Douglas P MG USSOCOM HQ; McRaven, Bill H ADM
USSOCOM H . Fiel Eric E LiGen USAF AFSOC AFSOCICC
Subject: (b)(l}l.4a

'--------""-'--'-------'

Joe,

At this moming's uPdate I (b}(l}l.4a, (b}(1)1.4g

(b}(l}l.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

I

BLUF: I (b}(1}1.4a, (b)(l)l.4g

(b)(1}1.4a, (b}(l}l.4g

Details: 'bIll 1.4a. (bIll 1.40

(b)(l}l.4a, (b}(l}l.4g

We are prepared to support further discussions of this capability with your
staff and others.
Vr,

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/80



Joe
Joseph L. Vote!
Lieutenant General, USA
Commanding

CLASSIFICATION: SECR~lmlH

DERIVED FROM: 6-06889
DECLASSIFY ON: 25XI
DATE OF SOURCE: 20120627

CLASSIFICATION: SECRE'f

CLASSIFICATION: 8ECRE'fHI'<OFORN

DERIVED FROM: ms
DECLASSIFY ON: 25XI
DATE OF SOURCE: 20120913

CLASSIFICATION: 8ECRE'fHI',OFORN

CLASSIFICATION: SECR~iOFORN

CLASSIFICATION: 8ECR~IOFORN

Classification: SECftE'f11'<lOFOftf<l
Classification: ~fiC2fiT

Caveats: NOFORNllNmlH ~IOFOR~I

Derived From: MS
Declassify On: 25Xl
Classification: SECRET
Caveats: ~,'OFORNIfNOFOR" ~<O~iE ~<OFORN

Derived From: MS
Declassify On: 25Xl

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
CLASSIFIED BY: I (b}(3}/(b}(6) I
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 01 MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: SECRE'f
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
CLASSIFIED BY: 1==="'-"=(b"'}(3'-Y-(b-}(6-}-----1

DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 0 I MAY 2006
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CLASSIFICATION: 8ECltET
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Classification: UblCl A SSIIiU;\C

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/82



J p

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20126:31 PM
To: AFRICOM JOC Resources; AFRICOM JOC PA; AFRICOM JOC Personnel
R AFRICOM JOC RFI M AFRICOM JOC S PI deeavery; anager; tratee:v ans an
Pro"rams; AFRICOM JOC Team Chien Ib\l3\11b\l6' I

(b}(3}1(b)(6)

re' bH3lf(b\(6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

SubJect: RE: AOR Arnvals tor 13 Se) 2012 (CmWIDE~JTlALl

Importance: High

Categories: Red Category

Classification: Cm,'FIDE~ITIAL

Sir, Ma'am, ALCON, just a double-tap here regarding a task you likely are
aware of from separate but related traffic.

(b}(1)1.4a

Suspense: Noon local Stuttgart Time, Friday, 14 September 2012.

I (b}ll}l." I
(b)(1}1.4a I We'll be comparing

and balancing all data tomorrow. The reference for accountability on the

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/83



continent is ACl 1700.05A.

Vr,

pJ

J 133
-----Original Message-----
From: AFRlCOM JOC Resources
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20124:41 PM
To: AFRICOM JOC PA; AFRICOM JOC Personnel Recovery; AFRICOM JOC Resources;
AFRICOM JOC RFI Mana"er' AFRICOM JOC Strategy Plans and Programs' AFRICOM JOCe , ,
Team Chief;1 (bH3\f(bH6

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

<-.C: I (b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Sub"ect: AOR Arrivals for 13 Se 2012 (UI<CLA5SII'IED)

Classification: U~JClA ~SJFJED

Good afternoon everyone,

1st attachment is today's AOR arrivals.

2nd attachment is AFRICOM's JPERSTAT.

VIR

(b)(3)f(b)(6)
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(b}(3)f(b}(6)

Classification: I INC! A SSIF1FD

Attachment Classification: ~ECItE'f

Classification: CO~WIDe~lTIAL

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/85



(b}(3)1(b}(6)

Sent: rTh=u"-r"'sd"a"-'-S"e=te"'m"be=r-'I"'3"-"20"-1'-'2'-'-'1O":5"'6"-'-P,,M'- ---,
To:
Cc:

Subject:
(b)(3}/(b}(6)

(b)(1}1.4a

lusafricom.smil.mil]

Classification:SECR~lOfORP:I

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

Thanks!

Vir

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

AFRICOM LNO to CENTCOM

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----
Froml (b}(3), (b}(6)

Sent: Thursdav, Se tember 13,20124:51 PM
To (b}l3¥(b}(6) USCENTCOM AFRICOM-C02-JAR
C b 3if{h\(6

I (b}l3}/(b}l6) I
"stOluiDj]oJJe;ccT'l::-mKI00:::LI=~~~(b[}(1~}1~.4~,===JffilORlIirr-, ,p.m.'Nf.'j-f,seeRET~IeI'ef~)

Classification: SeCREh\f.P:lOfORP:j

Sir,
I recently got on shift, and had some message traffic from you in my

inbox. I've attached our timeline slide that lays out pretty well the
sequence of events. Let me know if you need something else.

vir

(b}l3}/(b}l6) I
US AFRICA COMMAND
1371 COUNTERTERRORISM
WEST AFRICA BRANCH

I
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(b}(3)f(b}(6)

rFCJr=m'L --:-:.,!I~b}~@y~(b~}(§~6}~----JlfSCENTCOM AFRICOM-CCJ2-JAR
(b}(3)f(b)(6)

en : urs ay, ep em er
b 3 b 6

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

Cc: b 3 b 6

Subject: RE
(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a ~IiCIUiT) (~IiCIUiTII~}OFOR~I) [~III>II'J

CIass ificati on:~ fiG Rfi'f.@o)O1;'0R~1

Sir,

Vir

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a

10

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
Fro~mfh:1 (b)(3)f(b)(6)
Sen·
To: 1b)13¥lb}16}

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

I@usafricom.smil mil]

h

(b)(3)f(b}(6)
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Subject: RE:I ..:.lb..:.II..:.'}_1.4":" ...JI(SECRE'F) ESHUFJ (SECRE'F~,'OFORN)

Classification: SECRETHNOFOR~I

(b)(1}1.4a

VIR,

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

~1~ rnl
'Lun MAND

I<M

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

F""''"'==__---,:;I::;:b}::::(3cc}/I:,cb};::16}e- '''''SlCENTCOM AFRICOM-CCJ2-JAR
(b}(3}1(b}(6)

ent: urs ay, eptem er
To:

(b}(3}1(b)(6)

c:
Subject:

b 3 b 6

(b)(1}1.4a

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

Classification:SECR~lOYORp.J

Gentlemen,

FYSA; this has been coordinated with AFRlCOMs DCOM and 13 (see below), just
wanted in ensure information made it to 0-6/ AO level.

Vir

I Ib}13}/lbIl6}

AFRICOM LNO to CENTCOM

(b)(3}f(b}(6)
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-----Origina� Message-----
From: JOC BATILE CAPTAl~ (b)(6) ~ucom.smi1.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20127:35 Af'M,,",-_-:-::::-__""1.
To: ECJ3-XO' JOC BATTLE CAPTAIN' b\l6\ IJsafe.smil.miI'J Ib\l3\1lb\l6\

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3y(b}(6) ~ Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney
Cc: Batschelet Allen W. MG' Sanborn Russell A. BGen l

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

Subject:I ---"lb"'}(""}",·...:.:.... l~eCR.eT)

Classification: ~eCR&r
Caveats: ~lOFOR."l

To All,

(b}(1) 1.4a

vir,

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

USEUCOM EPOC-JOC-BWC

I Ib}(3}1~}(6} I

'b 3F '6'

-----Original Message-----
From: Martoglio, Charles W VADM
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20121:04 PM
To: Batschelet. Allen W. MG
Subject: RE: I Ib}('}'." tSeCR..EiTq~IOI'OR~I)(~eCRgr)

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: t~OFOR:N

_______lb.:.}(.:.'}_1._4' 1 Thanks and VR/Charlie.

-----Original Message-----
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From: Batschelet, Allen W. MG
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20121:00 PM
To: Martoglio, Charles W VADM
Subject: FW:I (b}(1)1.4a I(SECRETIINOEORN) (SECRET)

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: NOFORN

DCOM,

(b}(1}1.4a

vir

-----Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles 1. VADMr (b}(3}1(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2bl2 12:55 PM
To: Martoglio, Charles W VADM
Cc: Barrett, Mark A. Maj Gen; Batschelet, Allen W. MG; Cars"o"-n,"-.l::(b,,)l3"'}I.l::(b,,)l6,,}...J.._---,

b}(3}1(b}(6 idip. Charles j. YADM: Lan;d;*o~It~,R~icFh~ar~d~B~.*RHA~D~M~;1lI:~m(b,,}(,,3}"'I(b"')I,,6}'--....I
u ~ect: REL (b}(1}1.4a It:'

Classification: SECR~lOFORW

(b}(1}1.4a

R/Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: Martoglio, Charles W VADMI (b}(3}/(b}(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 12:21 PM
To: Leidig, CharlesJ. VADM
Cc: Barrett, Mark A. Maj Gen; Batschelet, Allen W. MG; Carson, I (b}(3}/(b}(6) I

1(b)l3V(b}(6) 1-----------,
Subject: Fwl (b)l'}1.', I(SECRET)

Classification: SECRET
Caveats: t~OFOR:N

(b}(1 }1.4a

-----Original Message-----
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From: Batschelet, Allen W. MG
Sent: Thursday, September 13,2012 12: 10 PM
To: Marto lio Charles W VADM; Barrett, Mark A. Maj Gen
Cc: (b)(3)f(b)(6)

Subject: (b}(1}1.4, (SECRE'F)

Classification: SECRE'f'
Caveats: P.JOFOR."l

DCOM,

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

vir

AI

Classification: SECRE+
Caveats: ~\'OFORN

Classificatioll.gECREfflr~OFORN

Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On:
9/13/2022

Classification!SECRETH~40FOR~\'

Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On:
9/1312022

Classification: SECRCRW40FORN

Classification.SECREFNNOFORN
Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On:
9/1312022

Classification: SECR:E+H'~10fAOR:N

Attachment Classification. SECR£TH~~OFOR~~

Classification.SECREl'fINOf'OR!;
Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14 Declassify On: 9/13/2022

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/91



To: CMT RFI Manager NMCC; AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain; AFRICOM JOC
Team Chief
Cc: CMT Battle Captain JCS; 137 CT Divison
Subject: RE: 013 RFls from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

See answers below.

(b)(3}f(b}(£)

-----Original Message----- I
From: CMT RFI Manager NMCC (b}(6)

Sent: Wednesda Se tember 12,201210:48 PM
To: (b}(3}/(b}(6) AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain; AFRICOM JOC Team
Chie
Cc: CMT RFI Manager NMCC; CMT Battle Captain JCS
Subject: FW: 013 RFls from 12/1400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: SECRET

Sir I Ma'am -

Please reference CMT Team Chjef (JCS) email below.

(b}(l}l.4a

'------------------+4-b-0683/AFRICOM/92



Vr

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(6)
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-----Original Message----­

From: CMT Team Chief JCS

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124:19 PM

To: CMT ALL JS

Subject: 013 RFls from 1211400 EDT DC SVTCs.

Classification: ReGRBT

RFls from the 013:

A key tasker coming out oftoday's 1400 EDT/1800Z DC SVTC:

(b}(1)1.4a
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Thanks, and I (b}(3)/(b)(6) I

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

CMT Team Chief

(b}(1}1.4a

(b)(3)/(b}(6}

(b)(6}

(b}(1)1.4a
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be 12 2012921 AMW d d SSent: e nes a entem r
To: I (b}(3}f(b}(6) pcc20.navy.smil.mil;

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

Cc: I Ibll3V(b)16) IBattle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney;

(b)(3Y(b}(6)

Subject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATT - Confirmation and Update (S) (SeCRET)
(SifNF) (SECRETH~,'OFOR~I) (SI-INF)

Classification: SECRETHt~OFORN

Roger. Will comply with military orders.

-----OriQ'inal MessaQ'e-----
From:1 (b)(3}f(b)(6) safricom.smil.mil]
Sent: e nes a e em er
Tol (b}(3}1(b}(6) ICTF-68 ROTA;

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

Cc b\(3Vlb\(6 I

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

~ubJect: Kh: eA" I Loordlnat,on wIth UAtT - Lon'lfmatlon and Updat~
(5ECRET) (5/1N1i) (SECRETlINOEORN)

Classification: ~eC2fi'f.@oJOFORP.J

Further guidance:

(b}(1 }1.4a

VIR,

(b}(3)i(b)(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
'17 CO, ISM

(b}(3}1(b)(6)
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(b}(3)f(b}(6)

----- ngma eSsage-----
Froml (b)(3)f(b)(6) I
Sent· nber 12,20129:01 AM
To:1 (b)(3)f(b)(6) leu.navy.srnil.mil';

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

c.c:j (b (3\f(b\/6 I nattle atch Captain - Mt Whitney;
,

(b}(3)f(b)(6) FRICOM
m

I (b}(3)f(b)(6)

;o,uDJect: Kt:: t'A;o, I Looramatlon wltn UA I I - LOnTlIlnatlon ana upaate ~-bt"

€8eCIUiT) €8I1NI') €SECIUiTI~Ol'OR N)

Classification: SfiCRfi~JOFORP.l

(b)(1)1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

US AFRICA COMMAND
137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

FRICOM

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/97

----- ngma essage-----
From1 (b)(3)f(b)(6) ~u.navy.smil.mil

I (b}(3)f(b}(6) I
;o,ent: e nes a e tern er
To: I (b}(OY(b)(6) cc20.navy.srnil.mil;

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Cc: . Battle Watch Caotain - Mt Whitney;b 0 6

(b)(3)f(b}(6)
,

~



JOC Team Chief; (b}(3)f(b)(6)

Subject: FAST Coor matlOn Wit - on Irma Ion an pdate (.st-
€8ECRET) €8If!'W)

Classification: SECREFNNOrORIi

All,

(b)(1)1.4a

~safricom.smil mil]

Thanks, 1L- (b_}(3_)I_(b_}(6_) ...J

~r~~~~gi..nal Mess.ege----(~)(3)f(b)(6)

Sent: Wectnesaa , Se tember 12, :lUlL ~:4:l AM
To Ib\(31 b\(6 (MTW/C6F/N35)!

3 b 6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Ccl (b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

I

(b)(3}((b)(6) JAFRICOM JOC Team Chiefl (b}(3}((b}(6)

Subject: RE: FAST Coordination with DATI €~) €~BC~T)

Classification: SBCRBT

Tracking all

VIR,

(b)(3}I(b}(6) I
US AFRICA COMMAND
137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

I
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(b}(3}f(b}(6)

0- 1M

po g

----- noma essaoe-----
From~ (b}(3}f(b}(6) I eMTW/C6F/N33)

I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
oen: weunesuay, oep emoer IL, LUlL DI"

ITo: (b}(3y(b MTWlrhFfN-"'-1 (b}(3)/(b}(6)
eM 135iJ (l,}(3Y(b}(6) I'
Cc (b}(3}1(b}(6)

bl(3 f bl(61 attle Watch Cantain - Mt Whitney: (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: FWj (b}(1 }1.4a [SECRET) (S)
1m rtance: Hign

Classification: ~BCRBT

(b}(1}1.4a

Gents,

I..,v.,,/r;-------------------------

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (b}(3}1(b}(6) u.nay .smil.mil

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesda Se tember 12 20125:49 AM
To: (b}(3}I(b}(6) SN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLE3 (b}(3}i(b}(6) I

(b}(3Y(b)(6) MTW/C6F/N35)1 (b)(3}I(b)(6) tMTW/C6F/N33);

(b}(3}1(b}(6) cc20.nay~f'-'"sm"-"'iI11-ml!!i.!.I-_,__,=_,__,-----
Cc: Frederick RoeggeL (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
Subject: FW: FAST Coordination with DATI (SECRET) (S)
Importance: High

Classification: 3ECRE'"I'

BWC, I
Get this to (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Thanks
I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I

(b}(3}1(b}(6)
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(b)(3)f(b)(6)

-----Ori inal M a -----
From (b)(3)1(b)(6)

Sent: e nes a, e tern er, : AM
To Ib)13)/lb}(6) USMC CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLESI Ib}(3¥lb)(6)

USN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES; 1b)13¥lb)16) SN CNE-CNA-C6F NAPLES
Cc: Ib}(3¥lb)(6) FRICOM JOC Team Chief;
AF peratlons . Icer
Subject: FW: FAST Coordination with DATT (SECRET)

Classification: SECRET

See below .. this is becoming critical.

(b)(1 )1.4a

VIR,

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

u, AND
137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

-----Orioinal Messaoe-----
From: (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
Sent: e nes a e tern er , LUlL 4:57 AM
To: I 1b)(3)(lb)16) I
Subject: FW: FAST CoordinatIon with DATT (SECRl<+j

Classification: SECRET

North Africa Re lonal En a ement Dlvlslonl ....::lb,,}(3::.:¥-"Ib,,)16::.) --'

(b}(3)1(b}(6)

b}(3)/lb}(6~

(b)(1}1.4a

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

IJO ...
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~r~~riginal ~~~:}~:}7;}---- 1(5) Deputy Director Programs

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124:48 AM
To:1 Ib)(3Vlbll.1 1 _
Subject: FW: I Ib)(1I1.4, I(SeCReT)

Classification: SeCReT

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124:46 AM
To: H raW
Cc: (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

u Ject: : FAST Coordination with DAIT (SeCReT)

Classification: SECRET

Yes sir

VIR,

I (b}(3}f(b}(6) I
US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

20124:43 AM

;-'UDJect: t'w:II.b..)(1 .1'.4" ,I(SECRET)

-----Original Message----­
From: Hooper, Charles W. MG
Sent: Wednesday. Seotember 12
To:
Cc:

I Ib)(3Vlbll.1 I

Classification: SECRET

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

CAN you help with this???
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CWH

From: SPP (J5) Deputy Director Programs
Sent: We nes ay, Septem er 12,20124:42 AM
To: HOD er Charles W. MG
Cc: (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: (b}(1)1.4a

Classification: SECRET

Hoop

Do you know if the FAST planners are talking wit~ (b}(6)

Not sure if anyone has put these two in contact.

Vr

(b)(3Y(b}(6)

Classification: ~fiCR:ET

Classification: SECRET

Classification: SIZCRIZ+

Classification: SECRET

Classification: SECRET

Classification: SECRET

Classification: SECRET

Classification: SECRE'm~.OFORN

Classification: SfiCRfi~lOyORP:l
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20126:59 PM
To: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office
Cc: I (b}(3)1(b)(6)

Subject: RE:I Ib}13¥lb}(6} 1(~S:Igi(:C:llR~gi:tI+')::---------'

Classification: SECRET

Sir,

(b}(l}l.4a

Vresp, Rich

-----Original Message----- I
From: Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front Office (b}(3}f(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20122:58 PM
To: Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CC13-A; Cullen, Simon T RADM AUS;
Landolt, Richard B. RADM; Gordon-Bray, Arnold N. BG; Batschelet, Allen W. MG;
Craparotta, Lewis A BGen USA NORAD USNORTHCOM HQs 13; Girrier, Roben P
RADM(SEL) PACOM, 13; WILSBACH, KENNETH S BGen USAF PACOMI130; Anson, Douglas P
MG USSOCOM HQ; Atkins, Vincent RADM USCG USSOUTHCOM/S03 (H); Biscone Gregory
A Maj Gen USSTRATCOMI13; Cox Samuel 0 Maj Gen USTRANSCOM; VAOM Mark Fox, CNO
N3/5; Campbell, John F LTG MIL USA HQDA DCS G-3/517; Tryon LtGen Richard T;
Field, Bunon M Lt Gen M1L USAF AF/A3/5
eel (b)(3)f(b}(6) IHeithold, Bradley A Lt Gen
USSOCOM VCDR; Harward, Roben S VADM MlL USN USCENTCOM CCDC- DCDR; Leidig,
Charles 1. VADM; Martoglio, Charles W RADM; Conant, Thomas Maj Gen; Kernan,
Joseph 0 VADM USN USSOUTHCOM/SC-CC (H); Giardina Timothy M VADM
USSTRATCOM/JOCD; Gainey, Kathleen LTG USTRANSCOM DC; Aquilino, John RDML JCS
13; Phipps, Warren BG JCS 133 DDRO FO; Neal, Brian G Brig Gen JCS 13 J-34;
Fay, Timothy G BRIG GEN JCS 13; Nagata, Michael BG JCS 137; Shanahan, John
Brig Gen JCS 139 DDGO; Hewitt, Michael W RDML L JCS 13 139S; Scaparrotti,
Cunis M LTG DOM DJS; Train, Elizabeth L RDML JCS J2 J2HQ; Marrs, James R Brig
Gen JCS J2 J2HQ~ 1b}(3}. 10 U.S.C. §424 ~yson, Nora W RADM JCS DOM
ODJS; 13 DDOs
Subjectl (b)(l}l.4a I
Classification: SECRffiWRELrO USA, ,~US, CA~I A~II) GQR

(b)(1}1.4a

14-L-C 683/AFRICOM/1 03



Best, and vir, Kurt

***************************
VADM Kurt Tidd, USN
Director for Ooerations J-3

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

Classification: SECRET

(b}(1}1.4a
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Sent: Thursda Se tember 13, 2012 I:27 AM
To: 1b}(3}/(b}(6} AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRJCOM JOC Team Chief;
AFRJCOM JOC Battle Watch Captain
Cc: JOC-xo:l 1b}(3VIb}(6} ~CS 13; CMT ALL JS
Subject: RE: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation (SECR£+,(I~IOFORN)

Classification: SECR&h~!.p:lOFORP.1

AFRJCOM.

RFI from the 000.

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a o is staying, coming to the states, timelines, etc?

(b)(3}/(b}(6)

I eam Chief

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

Iblt6) I

lusafricom.sm i1. mi 1]

CMT ALLJS
ct,vat,on (SECRI:'1WNOrORN)

~r~~1rjginaJ Message--(~~~3)1(b}(6}

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20126:04 PM
To: CMT Team Chief JCS; AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;
AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Ca tain
Ce: JOC-XO; (b}(3}/(b}(6)

Subject: RE: omt ta I ya

Classification: SECR~lOFOR~J

(b}(l}l.4a

L------------------t4=b668'3/AFRICOM/105



(b}(l)l.4a

-----Ori inal M a -----
From: (b)(3)f(b)(6)

Sent: We nesday, eptem er 12,20129:57 PM
To: CMT Team Chief JCS; AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRICOM JOC Team Chief;
AFRICOM Jqc...Battle Walch Captain

. -XO;L (b}(ay(b}(6) !JCS 13; 'CMT ALL JS';I (b}(3}/(b}(6)
(b)(3}f(b)(6)

Subject: RE; Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation (SECRElWNOFOR~I)

Classification: SECREl\\'NOFORI<

Classification: SfiC2fiTtl~I0I202P.1

RESENDING WITH CORRECT SLIDES

Sir,

(b)(l)l.4a

Have updated the slides and below per what we currently are tracking

(b)(1)1.4a

Continuing to work this.

~r~~rinaJ Message----- (b)(3)f(b)(6) ~s.smil.mil]
Sent: Wednesda Se tember 12,20129:31 PM
To: (b}(3}/(b}(6) AFRICOM JOC Intel Officer; AFRJCOM JOC Team Chief;
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AFRICOM JOC Battle Watch Captain
Cc: JOC-XOd (b}(3YIb}(6) IJCS 13; CMT ALL JS
Subject: FW: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activation

Classification: FOR OFRCh\L USE ONLY

All,

FYI. Note, all the collective emails are not cleared for ACCM ....only the
team chief.

(b}(3)/(b)(6)

(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----
Froml (b}(3)/(b)(6)

Sen . W nat m
To:

~-3 DDRO/JOD
r I -4 M

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3YIb}(6) OC BATILE CAPTAIN; JOC TEAM
CHlEF; JOC OPS; JOC-XO; JOC-NCO
Cc: CMT Battle Captain JCS; CMT Deputy Team Chief JCS; CMT Team Chief JCS;

(b)(3)i(b}(6)

Subject: Joint Staff Libya CMT Activiation

ALCON,

(b)(l}l.4a

(b}(6)

CMT contact infonnation can be found in the attached file.

Vir,

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Joint Staff, J-33, EUCOM and NATO
I (b)(3)f(b}(6) I
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(b)(3)f(b)(£)

Classification: SECR~IOyORP:1

Attachment Classification: SeCRBTN~.OFORt4

Classification: SECR~lOFOR~.v

Attachment Classification: SECR:E~\fOFOR~\f

Classification: SECRETh~.OFOR~\f
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Sent: wednesda:~SePtember 12,201211:52 PM
To: ~ Ib}(3 )16) I
Cc: (b}(3)1(b}(6)

Chief JCS; CMT Deputy Team Chief JCS; CMT Battle Captain JCS
Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE €~eCIUIT,(I~IOFOR~I)

ICMTTeam

Classification: SECRE3'FI#JOFOR,P:j

)(3}1(b}(6 please include the Joint Staff CMT on Libya related emails.

Vr

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

OM

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----
From:1 (b}(3)f(b)(6) ~safricom.smi1.mill
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20124:52 PM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM
Cc: Ham, CarterGEN; Leidi , CharlesJ. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front
Office' Ford b 3 Lovell Robert W. Bri Gen- HOD er Charles W.
MG; (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6) (b}(3) 3 f b 6

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6) Landolt, Richard B. RADM; (b3fb(£

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

(b)(3)/(b}(6) Johnson,

.JQa~m~e;Stc:.~B~r~i ~G~en~L::;;;f,~1I~3)~llb~}(~6)~:2"~~; idd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 FrontrOffice (b)(3}1(b}(6) ms, nstopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;

Ib)13Ylb)16) Baker Ralph a MG' Haase Eugene DC BGen USAF, . ,
USAFRICOM CITF-HOA' Mannon Otis G. MaiGe", Losev. Brian L. RDML:I'h".')llb}(6)1

(b}(3)/(b}(6) 1
(b)(3}f(b}(6) 1Nagata, Michael MG JCS 137; Train, Elizabeth L RADM

JL' I S arren G JCS 133 DORa Fa' Thomas Robert RADM JCS J5
COS; (b)(3}1(b}(6)

(b}(3)1(b}(6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6} IKoegge
re enc - -

(b}(3}f(b}(6} I
uempsey, Martm e lieN Ib\(3 f b\16\

I (b}(3}f(b}(6} I
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b 3f(b 6

(b}(3)/(b)(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

osey, nnan L.

(b}(3V(b}(6) ~andolt, Richard B. RADM; Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VClCS;

(b}(3)/(b)(6)

Subject: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE (SECRgj:,\'~lg"ORN)

Classification: ~eC2E1T{{WOEQR N

Sir,

(b}(1}1.4a

Vir

I (b}(3)f(b}(6)

137 (CT), USAFRICOM

I (b}(3V(b}(6)

CIOl""it:isatiBRi ~eCR&r/+j)IOFOR~l
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ont

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20121:30 AM
To' I (b}(3}/(b}(6} lLandolt Richard B RADM,
Cc: .. p;";o, CharlesJ. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Fr
Office; (b)(3), 10 U.S.C. § 424 ILovell, Robert W. Brig Gen; Hooper, Charles
W.MG;I (b}(3}/(b}(6)

Ibll3 f b\i6
{h\(3Iflb\(61 b\(3

(b}(3}/(b}(6)

(b}(3}1(b}(6 Landolt, Richard B. RADM; USAFE Focal
In na In am

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b)(3jf(b}(6) Johnson, James C. Brig: Gen;1 (b)(3}f(b}(6) rridd, Kurt
W I JL' J3 ~,"n' (6} ~ ems, u. Lnnstopher, MG
JCS J5 DO Africaj (b}(3}/(b}(6) IBaker, Ralph O. MG; Haase,

,
Michael BG JCS 137; Train, Elizabeth L RDML JCS 12 12HQ; Phipps, Warren BG
JCS 133 DDRO FO; Thomas, Robert RDML JCS 13 Vice Dir OPS;I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

Roegge Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFI;
3 6

(b}(3)f(b}(6) IDempsev, Martin E GEN CJCSI (b}(3}/(b}(6} I

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

(b}(3)f(b)(6) ILosey, Brian L. RDML;

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b}(3)1(b)(6) ILandolt, Richard B. RADMl (b)(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE €SHCR6T!I~IOI'OR~I)

Eugene DC MaJ Gen USAF USAFRICOM CJTF-HOA, Mannon, OtiS G. MaJGen,
Losey, Brian L. RDML[ (b)(3}f(b}(6) I
I (b}(3V(b}(6} Nagata

Tracking.

~r~I~~e~a! Message----- (b}(3}1(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20126:08 PM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM
Cc: Ham Carter GEN' Leidi , CharlesJ. VADM; Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13 Front
Office; (b)(3) Lovell, Robert W. Bri Gen; HOD er, Charles W.
MG (b}(3}f(b}(£)
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b 31 6 (b)(3)

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6) Landolt Richard B. RADM· USAFE Focal PoinL Enablin Team·

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

James C. Bri Gen' bH31~b)('1 Tidd, Kun W VADM JCS 13 Front
"O"f"f1c""e"L_---'(ub,H,u31"I,(ub,I,(u'cl ,Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DD Africa;

1b)(3y(bH'1 jB"a 'er, Ralph O. MG; Haase. Eugene DC BGen USA).!F=---__-.
USAFRJCOM CJTF-HOA- Mannon Olis G. Ma;Gell' Losev Brian L. RDML' 'bV31~b)('1 I

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

1b)(3YlbH'1 ll'agala,N!iCffilel MU JCS 137; Tmm, ""zaoeln L ADM
JL' ,arren G JCS 133 DDRO FO' Thomas Roben RADM JCS J5
COS;! IbH31~b)('1

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

""==:;-....."':iT".....""''''''''''"''''',\(b~H\:;3V~(b~I~('I!,.,........,.......;:- -lIRoegge
FrederickTRlYMCUSSTRATCOMlJFCC-GS JFO-JFI;

I (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Dem sev, Martin GEN CJCS:I ""V3VfbV6\

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

ihV3 Ib\16\ "_osev. Brian L. RDML·

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

bV3/b"G' TLandolt Richard 8. RADM' Winnefeld James A ADM JCS VCJCS'

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: RE: JUKEBOX LOTUS UPDATE (SECRET/mOFORN)

Classiflcalion: SECREl'II/WFORN

Sir,

(b)(1)1.4a

-----Ori inal Messaoe-----
From (b)(3)/(b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, Seplem er I , 2012 11:51 PM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM
Cc: Ham CarlerGE . Leidi CharlesJ. VADM; 'Tidd, Kun W VADM JCS 13 Front
Offlc '. IbH3j
MG; (bH3)1lb)('1

IAFRICOM/112



(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b)(3}f(b)(6) (b}(3) (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

earn ;
Landolt, Richard B. RADM; 'USAFE Focal Point Enabling

b 3 b 6

b 3 fb 6
(b}(3}/(b}(6) Tidd, Kurt W VADM JCS 13

Leins, D. Christopher, MG JCS J5 DO
Baker Ralph 0 MG· Haase Eugene DC BGen USAF

Johnson, James C. Bri Gen;
Front Office' b 3 f b 6
Africa· (b}(3}f(b}(6), , , ,
USAFRJCOM CJTF-HOA; Mannon, Otis G. MaiGen; Losey, Brian L RDML (b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6) ,,"gata, Michael BG JCS 137; Train, Elizabeth L RDML
JCS J2 J2HQ; Phioos Warren BG JCS 133 DDRO FO· Thomas, Robert RDML JCS 13
Vice Dir OPS;I Ib\lavlb\l6\ I

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6) IDempsey, Martin E GEN CJCSI 1b}(3V(b}(6} I

1b}(3¥1b}(6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6) ILosey, Brian L RDMLi (bl/3V/bl/6 I
(b}(3}f(b}(6) I

b 3 b 6 an o t, Klchard 11. ,
Winnefeld, James A ADM JCS VCJCS; (b}(3}f(b}(6) I

I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

~ubJect; JUI ; LU IU~ "CO I'

Classification: SECRCRW.OFORN

Sir,

(b}(1 }1.4a
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Vir

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

Classification: SfiC2fiTtl~IOFOR.P.1

Classification: ~ECREl'h'NOFOR~1

Classification: SeCREh!,I~10FOR:j)1

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/114



Subject: RE: Notes from 12SEP ISOOZ Libya DC (~BCIUiTII~IOI'OR.~I)

-----Original Message-----
From: Landolt, Richard B. RADM
Sent: Thursda Se tember 13,20123:29 PM
To: (b}(3}f(b}(6}

Cc: IbIl3Y(b)16)

Subject: RE: Notes from 12SEP ISOOZ Libya DC (SBCR.BT,t.~IOI'OR.~I)

Classification: SeCRe+.U~IOFORW

I didn't and thanx. Wr RL

-----Ori inal Messa e-----
From: (b}(3}f(b}(6}

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20122:50 PM
To: Landolt, Richard B. RADM
Cc:1 (b}(3}f(b}(6} I
Subject: FW: Notes from 12SEP ISOOZ Libya DC (SECREl\WWrOR/i)

Classification: SECRE'FHNOrOR~J

Not sure you saw this sir.

VIR,

(b}(3}f(b}(6) I
US AFRICA COMMAND
J37 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b}(3}f(b}(6}

-----Original Message-----
Froml (b}(3}f(b}(6} ~s.smi1. mil}
Sent: thursday, September 13, 2012 2:15 AM
To: NaQata, Michael BG JCS 137; J-37 Division Chiefs; 137 Battle Caotain;

(b}(3}f(b}(6}
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I (b}(3}/(b)(6)

Subject: Notes from 12SEP 1800Z Libya DC

Classification: SECREHINOFORN

Gentlemen,

(b}(l }1.4a, (b)(l) 1.4c, (b}(l )1.4g
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Vir

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

Joint Staff 137 DDSO

(b)(3}/(b)(6)

Classification: 8ECRETH~\fOFOR~1

Classification: SECRETIl~JOFORP.1
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I
(b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

Sent: rW,",e",d"n",es",d",av,-,-,.S"e=Dtte",m",be=r-,I=.2~2"0,-,1.=2~9,,,:0",2~A=M-'- -,
To:
Cc:

I
Subject: RE: Open RFls from The AFRICOM Commander (SECRH+,\<i>IOpORNl

Classification: 5ECR&n~JOFORN
Thank you

VIR.

IUS AF~;~:I~OMMAlD
137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

From:I (b}(3}f(b)(6) I
Sent: Wednesday. SeDtember 12 20128:59 AM
To:
re' Ib}(31/lb}(61

I (b}(3}f(b)(6)

Subject: Open RFls from The AFRICOM Commander (SECRH+lli'IOI'ORNl

Classification: ~eC2fil'.!/~lOfOR~1

Sir,

1 have the following RFIs from the CDR via the DeMO:

RFl # 2: Where are the five personnel in Benghazi?

RFI # 3:

RFI #4: (b}(l )1.4a

RFI #5:

RFI #6: What is the status of the Ambassador?

RFI #71 --.eIb:.:lll.:.ll_.4_' _

RFI #8: What is the ROE for the FAST?

RFI #9:IL- :.:1b::.}(1.:.ll_.4.:.' ---J

RFI # I0: Where are the bodies of the KIAs?
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RFI # II :1 .;.lb.;.1I1.:.11_.4.;., _

RFl #12: What guidance is being provided to US military personnel in high risk areas in the AOR?

From the DeMO -

RFl#13:

RFI #14:

RFI #15:

VIR

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

(b)(1}1.4a

AFRICOM 137 leT WEST)

I (b}(3}f(b)(6) I
Classification: ~eCR&h!'!.p:IOFORP.J

Classification: SECR~IOFOR~l
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Sent: Thursday, September 13,20127:00 AM
To: Leidig, Charles J VADM; Leidig, Charles J VADM
Cc: I (b)(3Vlb\(6

USAF USAFE H USAFEIDS' Landolt Richard B. RADM'
L- (b)(3)f(b}(6)

~~:::g:~rg{A~d~'~ - j~ JFlJ-JFt;1 (b}(3V(b}(6)

I (b}(3}t(b}(6) I
Subject: RE: [Sh~'J Lib). Op, (SECRETHl'JOFOIt',)

CLASSIFICATION: 8ECRETHl'IOI'ORN

Can do

(b)(3}1(b}(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles 1. VADM I (b}(3}f(b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 20\-;1""2-'6~:5"'6"""'A·M"'------'==----'------...J
To: Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
Cc: (b)(3}f(b}(6)

B
(b)(3}f(b)(6) oegge Frederick J RDML

USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF 1 (b}(3V(b}(6)

Classification: SECRETHl'IOI'OR~1

TonJL-_---,---,---, (_b}'-(1'-}1_.4_' ----'

L (b)(1)1.4a

,
j (b}(3)f(b)(6)

AFE HQ USAFE/DS'; Landolt, Richard B. RADM;I (b)(3}1(b}(6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6) 1.Leidig, Charles J. VADM; Ib\(3\1lb\(6

(b)(3}1(b}(6)egge frederick] ROML OSSI R TCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFl,

-----Original Message----­
From: Leidig, Charles 1. VADM
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20126:54 AM
To' 'Jones Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFElCY'
Cc
US

I
Roe

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

u Ject: ,bya Ops (SECR6T!INOI'OR~I)

Classification: 8ECRETHl'IOI'ORI<

Thanks Tom. Appreciate the update!
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(b}(1)1.4a

R/Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: JQnes, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFElCV
[mailto[ (b)(6) J
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20126:47 AM
To: Leidi CharlesJ, VADM
Cc (b}(3}/(b)(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADM; b 31b 6
(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: RE: [SIf!'J] [SH~,'OFOR"'J Libya Ops (SECRIITIINOPOR~I)

CLASSIFICATION: 5ECRETIINOEORN

Good Morning Joe

A few items from the last 12 hours just to make sure you're aware:

(b)(1}1.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

I'll joint the 0700Z update via VTC. Give me a shout if you have questions

VIR

Tom

-----Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles 1. VADM I (b}(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20122:51 AM
To: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
Cc: (b}(3}/(b}(6)

USAFE HQ USAFE/DS; Landolt, Richard B. RADML- ---'I"bl"'13"'lltb"I"'16"'1===7-:::-:
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I (b}(3}1(b}(6) I
Subject: RE: [S,lIN] [S"'~IOFOR~IJ Libya Ops (SeCReT,lINOFOR~I)

Classification: SECR~IOFOR~l

Tom, Understand completely. Will connect with CENTCOM DCOM. R/Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFElCV
r (b}(6) I
'sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2u 12 J:21. PM
To: Leidig, Charles J, VADM
Cc: I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

USAFE H USAFE/DS' Leidi Charles J. VADM: Landolt Richard B. RADM:
(b}(3}f(b}(6)

u ~ect: I ya ps

CLASSIFICATION: SECRE'ffII'WFORN

Joe

(b)( 1}1.4a, (b)( 1}1.4g

Tom

-----Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles 1. VADM [ (b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
Cc:1 Ib}13Ylb}l6}

USAFEH USAFE/DS' Leidi CharlesJ, VADM' Landolt RichardB. RADM:
(b}(3}1(b}(6)

Subject: RE: [SIfN] [SHNOFORNJ Libya Ops (SECRE'fIINOFORN)

Classification: SECREFN~\fOFOR~~

Tom, Let's talk. Not sure what you are asking specifically. R/Joe

-----Original Message-----
From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFElCV

I Ib}l6} J
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 2:3 PM
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US FE Q OSAFEIDS
Subject: FW: fS,<INJ [S'«~IOIJORNJ Libya Ops

CLASSIFICATION: SECRIffi\£I>/OI'ORN

Joe

(b}(1)1.4a, (b}(l}l.4g

Tom

-----Original Message-----
From: Goldfein, David L LtGen USAF AFCENT AFCENTICC
I ("II'} I
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2012 12:39 PM
To: Robinson, Lori J MajGen USAF AFCENT DCFACC; Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE
USAFElCV
Cc: Breedlove, Philip M Gen USAF USAFE USAFElCC; Franklin, Craig A LtGen USAF
USAFE 3 AF/CC
Subject: RE: [gIlNOI'OR~IJ [gll~ll Libya Ops

CLASSIFICATION: SeCRIffi\£I>/OI'ORN

(b}(1}1.4a

-----Original Message-----
From: Robinson, Lori J MajGen USAF AFCENT DCFACC
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,201210:18 AM
To: 'Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFElCV'
Cc: Goldfein, David L LtGen USAF AFCENT AFCENTICC; Breedlove, Philip M Gen
USAF USAFE USAFElCC; Franklin, Craig A LtGen USAF USAFE 3 AF/CC
Subject: RE: [SHI<OFORI<J [g~IJ Libya Ops

CLASSIFICATION: SECRE'fI'fW:lFOltf.

Hanez,

(b}(l}l.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

Very Respectfully,

Lorab

CLASSIFICATION: SECRIffi\£I>/OI'ORN

Classification: SHCRIffi\£I>;OI'OR~;
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CLASSIFICATION: SeCRIITI,<i>/Ol'ORN

Classification: SECRffi'fflqOFORN

CLASSIFICATION: SECREl'HI'OFORN

Classification: SPCRETIINOpORN

Classification: SECRETIfNOFOR~,

CLASSIFICATION: SeCReTJ.<i>IOl'ORN
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 20i2 8:40 AM
To: ", Nnet T tGen USAF USAFE USAFElCY'
Cc: (b}(3)f(b}(6) Roegee Frederick J ROML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFi'
Lando t Ie ar OM:I (b}(3V(b}(6)

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

Subject: RE: [S,(I~IJ (b)(l}l.4a SECR£T)

Classification: SECR6T
Thanks Tom! RlJoe

From: Jones, Noei T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFEICY I (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September i3, 2012 8:31 AM
To: Leidig, Charies J. YAOM
Ccl (b)(3¥(bIl6) I Roegge Frederick J ROML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JFI; Landolt, Richard B. RAOM;

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

Subject: (b}(l}l.4a I

CLASSiFICATION: SI'iCIU;=IOI'OR~
Joe

(b}(l}l.4a

Tom

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETh'liOfORIi
From: I (b)(3)/(b)(6) IUSAFE USAFEIOS
Sent: Thursday, September i3, 20i2 8:12 AM
To: Leidig, Charles J YAOM
Cc: Jones, Noei T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CY;I (b)(3)/(b)(6) IRoegge Frederick J RDML
USSTRATCOM/J FCC-GS JFO-JF i; Landolt, RichardhB".-iR"Ai-iO"'M<TI;I-...L:..:==':":":C:'"Ilb"""''''331''''"'b"""'lI66='='------,1

(b)(3}f(b}(6)

Subject: ~slmJ Libya Ops (SECKE'ffljmFOKr~)

CLASSIFiCATiON: SECRI'iTJ,lI>/OFORN
Good Morning YAOM Leidig,
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[

Sir - standing by for questions.

VIR,

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b)(1)1.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

]

USAFElAFAFRICA Director of Staff Team

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

"Find ways to say "YES" .. an IS-year old warrior's liFe may depend on what you
do today."

-----Original Message-----
From: Leidig, Charles 1. VADM I (b)(6)

Sent: Thursday, September 13,20126:54 AM
To: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFE/CV
Cc: (b}(3}/(b)(6)

USAF H USA IDS' Lando t Rlchar B. RADM;....,.""".,..,..,,-_-'(b,,lt,,31,,ltb,,It,,61'-_-,_----'
(b}(3)1(b}(6) idig, Charles J. VADM; (b}(3)f(b)(6)

Roe e Frederick J RDML USSTRATCOM/JFCC-GS JFO-JF 1':1;r-'-==tb"'lt3""Y-tb-1t6-1-'----,
(b}(3}1(b}(6)

Su ject: RE: Libya Ops (SECRETIfNOFORN)

Classification: SECR6T#~10FOR~J

Thanks Tom. Appreciate the update!

(b)(1 }1.4a

R/Joe
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-----Original Message-----
From: Jones, Noel T LtGen USAF USAFE USAFElCV
I (b}(6) I
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 6:47 AM
To: Leidi •. CharlesJ. VADM
Cc (b}(3)f(b}(6)

US ; an 0 t, IC ar
I Ib}(3}/(b}(6} I

SUbject: RE. L" .~ L" Libya Ups

CLASSIFICATION: SECREl'HI,OFORN

Good Morning Joe

A few items from the last 12 hours just to make sure you're aware:

(b}(1)1.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

VIR

Tom

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET,wWFORli
Classification: £fiCRfiT

(b)(3)f(b}(6)
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Subject: RE:I Ibl1711 ~ITREP-I3I600ZSEP2012

From (b}(3}1(b)(£) ~

Sen' ur a e m ~() PM
TO:I==~ -""1b\""'3V'""·bk\(f·"'fi6'-'\_"'_"_"-_.l:_"'_L_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-~1----- -,
Cc: Ib}(3Vlb}(6} 1

I (b}(3YlbI161 1
'UOJect: KIO: Ib}"1e I" KIOt' - }j , '101" LIII L

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I (b)(3)f(b)(6) I
r-'ill!!anl!k"'-'~l!L!!Jh!l'-.!n'-'"t. Cou Id you includel (b}(3}1(b)(6)

'---_"lb"I13"Y"lb,,116,,1_---'on these? They're also working in the FPOC right now and I've cc'd them above.

Thanks!

I (b}(3)f(b}(£)

From~ (b}(£) ~oc.smi1.mil]
Sent: Th;;;:"""u""'rs"d"a-,""S"e:-:-:-te:-m"'b""'e""'r'I"3-,2"'0"'1"'2"6,.-:"34:;-;;P"M.,-------

TO/- --'I"'bl"13,,YI"'bl,,16'-1-------,,-l:==-----------------,
Cc (b)(3)f(b)(6)

SU~JleecCit":F'\lr::[j(b~1;Z17i!:IIJ'rrrRE]5"":T'm;ooZ1:Er'"1im=""-------------------'

CLASSIFICATION: SEeltteT
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Opening this up for more SA ....

Vir,
I (b)(3}1(b)(6)

From: M DB OPT LD
Sent'Thursday September 13 20124'20 P, ,
To: @Jukebox Lotus SITREP;I (b)(3)f(b}(6)

Cc: 'Leidig, Charles J. VADM'; /b\/6 'Polumbo H. 0, Jr. Mai Gen" 'Losey,
Brian L RDML" 'Nagata, Michael BG JCS B71 (b)(6) I (b)(3)f(b)(6) II Ib}(31 I

(b)(3) (b)(3}1(b)(6)

Subject: I (b)(7)f " KlOt' - }j t DUUL, '101" LU I L

CLASSIFICATION: SI>CRE'F
CAVEATS: NONE
TERM~: NONE
Subject Ibl1711 ~ITREP - 13 1600Z SEP 2012

BLUF: (Sh'NF) (b)(1)1.4a, (b}(1)1.4g

(b)(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g
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(b}(1)1.4c

(b}(1)1.4a, (b)(1)1.4g

Current Situat\"i·n.....n·· ---,

• Wl~W) I

(b)(1)1.4c

Priorities: Lines of Effort

(b)(1)1.4a
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(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(6)

vir

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

DERIVED FROM: MANUAL 380-5
CLASSIFIED BY:I (b)(3)/(b}(6) I
DECLASSIFY ON: 25 YEARS FROM DATE OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 0 I MAY 2006

CLASSIFICATION: ~ECItE'l'

CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE

DERIVED FROM:'-'M"-A=NU=A"'L"'3"'8"'0-"'5 _
CLASSIFIED B'lf (b)(3)/(b)(6)

DECLASSIFY oN: 25 YEARS FROM DA I E OF SOURCE
DATE OF SOURCE: 0 I MAY 2006
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CLASSIFICATION: SEeR&!'
CAVEATS: NONE
TERMS: NONE
Classification: U~JCLA~f;lEIED
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Sent: Wednesda Se (ember 12 20128:36 AM
To: (b}(3}f(b)(6)

Cc: (b}(3}f(b}(6) Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney;

1------------;bi(3~b~3~b"'6"------==j1'J'l1:JC~I 1b)(3}/(b}(6} JOC
Team hie
Subject: RE: I
fSECRH'!II>IOFOR~I)

Classification: 3ECREffft~OFOftr4

Roger, thank you

VIR,

I (b}(3}/(b}(6) I
US AFRICA COMMAND
137 COUNTERTERRORISM

(b)(3}/(b)(6)

(b)(l}l.4a

----- )c;p;nal -----
Fron (b}(3}f(b}(6) u.navy.smil.mil}
Sent: , ,
To: bI13f'bI16\ I
Cc: (b)(3}f(b)(6) Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney;

I (b)(3)f(b)(6)

~ubJect: KE:I (b}(l}l.4a fSECRET!I~IOFOR~I)

fS"H)n \

Classification: gECRg;[#j)JOFOR~J

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

(b}(3)f(b}(6) (b}(1 }l.4a

All are in the CC line to capture and add to distro.

BWC Phone NBR below:

Battle Watch Captain
CNE-CNA-C6F
USS Mount Whitney

(b)(3}f(b}(6)
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More info from AFRICOM below.

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

-----Orie.inal Messae.e-----
From:1 (b)(3)f(b)(6) f,lsafricom.smil.mil]
Sent: weanesaay, eptem er I L, LI J L <L.' AM

To:1 Ib)(3Ylb}16} I

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

I
(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}(1}1.4a

Cc:I.L---="" =="-- ---,-----'
Subject: FW: I

Classification: SECREl\\'NOrORI<

FYI

VIR,

(b}(3)f(b}(6)

'-urn~rnj'Nlli;yp;'ND
137 COUNTERTERRORISM

-----Original Message----­
From: Hooper, Charles W. MG
Sent: Wednesda , Se tember 12,20125:21 AM
To: (b}(3}f(b}(6) J5) Deputy Director programs;IL-_.:.lb::;}13-i}lrclb;:.)(6.:.}==1
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(b}(1)1.4a
(b}(3}f(b}(6)

11__--"'lb"'1I6:L1 ..:;lb"'II::.3110::Ibo::II6'"1....,....,.-=1

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/134

Cc:1 (b}(3)f(b}(6)
SubJC:·e:::ct::":DRCElr--------:lb~II7:11"1.4a:""='-----T""-----

(SECREl\\'IJOFORM)

Classification: SECR~lOfORP:I

(b)(1)1.4a

~r~~inal(b~3::}~~e----- ~PP (J5) Deputy Director Programs

Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20125:02 AM
To: 3 f b 6 Hoo er Charles W. MG
Cc: (b}(3}f(b)(6)
Subject: RE: (b}(1)1.4a

Classification: SaCRBTUb-!OEoR N

Roger gooo point

~r~I~~rigin3J ~)~;~(:~:}----- I
Sen·W n a mberI2,20125:02AM
To: (b}(3}f(b}(6) SPP (J5) Deputy Director Programs; Hooper, Charles W.

~c~G
Sub:Cje::::c""t:"ReEf
fS CR=!>'llwo~~,)

Classification: SECRETHNOFOR~I

We should also get a phone number for that location, whichl_-,lb::.I1",61__pr his
deputy should be able to provide.

Very best,

I Ib1l3¥lb1l61 I
United States Africa Command

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

~r~l~rginaJ(b~3~f~~)~:t---- Ispp (J5) Deputy Director Programs
Sent: Wednesday, September 12,20125:00 AM
To: Hooper, Charles W. MG
Ccl (b}(3lf(b}(6l



'-;;-...,...,....;:(b)(:::;3):.:I()o:.:)(,,6)~_...J. _

Subjectl (b)(1)1.4, I~BCR.BT,W>IOPORN)

Classification: SECRETIfNOpOR~1

Hoop

(b)(3)1(b}(6) (b)(1}1.4a------'-----1-------
(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l }1.4a, (b)( 1)1.4g

(b}(l}l.4a

Vr

(b)(3}/(b}(6)

Classification: SeCRB+.@J0120R,P.1

Classification: SECRET/fNOpOR~1

Classification: ~BCRIZl+I~lOFOR~.v

Classification: SECRETH~.vOFORN

Classification: SECR6T#j)10FORj)1

Classification: SfiCRE1~JOEORW
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(b}(3}f(b}(6)

Sent: ~~~~~~~~::J?~.~2~O~12~7~:3~2~A~rv~1.l..n1.iL -,To: ~ (b)(6)

Cc:
(b)(3)

Subject: RE: tsI/N:t VTC info (SECRET)

Classification: SECRET

Sir.

Are vou truckinp the situation in Libva?1

(b)(l}l.4a

VIR.

I (b}(3}/(b}(6) I
FPOC Op, Chief

(b}(1 }1.4a I

From: (b}(S)

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

e'e acte

a mlllstein.a r.SI11 iI.m iI

To: (b}(3}f(b)(6)

Subject: RE: [SIMI VTC info (.~CR.T)

(b}(l}l.4a

-----Original Message-----
From: I (b}(3)1(b}(6)

Sent: Wednesday. September 12.20127:16 AM
To: USAFE Battle Watch
Subject: RE: f5/II'ii VTC info (SECRET)

Classification: SECRI;T

Sir.

(b)(l}l.4a

V
(b)(3}f(b}(6)

t?gusa fricom.sm iI.m iI]

-----Original Message-----
Froml (b}(6) tillramstein.n r.slll i1.1ll i I
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1~~~;;d:;;;:::::~lb~}16~};;;::::i2;20i27:0:5AM1Se, ? 20127:05AM
TOjL: .lI~b}!:13:::}II~b}~16~} ..L. ---,

CCTettRl'=l~i>l+Virilb~}~13fiV(b~}~16~}~J;:i+------'SubJecl:" TC III 0 (£IOCRIOTj

Sir.

(b}(l }1.4a

My POC for this iSh=:n==="",lb:cI"13;::III"b},,16,,,1r.;-=-,;:==::rr'1 yOll don't hear
back from then in t le next ew llllllLltcS. p case et me now 3n '\'/illiry to
rollow up with them.

Thanks,

(b}(3y(b)(6)

USA FE BaHIe Valch

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

-----0 . in a -----
From: (b)(3}f(b}(6)

Sent: e ncs ay, cplem cr
To: USAFE Battle Watch
Subjecl: RE: VTC info ~(S*E"C,.RH'E"'j·'t)-

safricoll1.srn iI.mi I]

Classification: SECRET

Sir.

(b}(l}l.4a

VIR.I (b)(3)f(b}(6)

-----OriginaJ Messa 'c-----
From: b 6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

en'
To: (b}(3)1(b)(6)

Subject: VTC info

mramslcin.af.smiJ.mi I

: )
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(b}(1}1.4a

Sir.

I""T"I"""-Il""kS-.--------------------------'

I (b)(31/(b)(6)

USAFE Battle Watch

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

Classirication: ~ECnCT

CLASSIFICATION: SECRE'r;W<ONE

Classification: SECRET

Classification: SECRCT
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Sent: Wedne<da ·<entember 12,201210:14 PM
To: I 1b}(3}I(b)(6} UCS 13 NMCC; 1=="Ib"'"}(3"'"}I"'"(b}"'"(6"'"}- IJCS 13 137; 1b)(3V(b}(6}

(b}(3}I(b)(6) CS 137 DDSO CUff SpecOps; CMT Team Chief JCS (b)(3}11b)(6)
Ib\(3 fblf6 I

Cc: I (b)(3}f(b}(6) I
Subject: REI (b)(1 },... I[SECRIIT, Ree.fd] €SIINP)

Classification: SECRET

~r~l~lrigina:b~:(~~(~fe-----~cs 13 NMCC

,sLe~n~t:::w::ieidn~eii;s~da~Y~'jSePtember12, 2012.::3.:.::5.:.:7.:.:P.:.:M===__
... CS DOM OCJCSI (b}(3}I(b)(6) PCS 13 137' b 31b 6

(b)(3VIb}(6) CS 137 DDSO CUff SpecOps; CMT Team Chief JCS;r'4="(b")(3'"'}I"'Ib")(6"}'-1-,
1b}(3}I(b (6 JCS 13

c: benl'F{:::::!§2~~:F;:El;~~Ib~)~(3~VIb~}~(6~} ~'Ii'!F)------_.JSubJec : (b}(1}1.4a

Classification: S6:CR.fiT

(b)(3Y(b}(6)

(b}(l }1.4a

YR,I (b)(3}I(b)(6) I

-----Ori ina! Messa e-----
From: (b)(3V(b}(6) CS DOM OCiCS
Sent: Wednesda , Se tember 12,20122:53 PM
To (b)(3}11b)(6) JCS 13 137I==-"';(b:C)("'3V"'Ib:;;}(6:;:}---IJCS 137 DDSO CUff
S c s; b 3 (b}(6) JCS 13 NMCC; CMT Team Chief JCSl (b}(3}I(b)(6)

b 3 f 6

Cc: (b)(3)f(b}(6)

Subject: FWI (b}(1}"" iSECRET, Ree.rd] €SlIi'iI')

Classification: SfiCRfiT

DDSOICMT,

Can you expand on the following questions from OGe.
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vir (b)(3}f(b}(6)

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
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Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 II :57 PM
To: 1 (b}(3Ylb}16) 1

Subject: RE: Yemen 13 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 20 12[SIlIHUFJ fSECR£T)

Classification: SElCRfiT
~lb}(6} 1 _

I (b)(1) 1.4a

I (b}(3)1(b)(6)

From:1 (b)(3)f(b}(6) I
Sent: Thursday, September 13,201211:42 PM
To: J37 CT Divison
Cc: FPOC OPT Group; FPOC OPS Group;1 Ib}(3Ylb}16}

Subject: FW: Yemen 13 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 2012ESIIRTUFJ fSECRET)

Classification: SECRET
FYI from CENTCOM AOR

I Ib}(3y(b}(6} I
137 (CT), USAFRICOM

(b}(3)1(b)(6)

From: Landolt, Richard B. RAOM
Se t· hur d er 13,20129:36 PM
To (b}(3)f(b}(6)

Subject: FW: Yemen 13 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 2012ESIIRTUFJ fSECRET)

Classification: SECRET

From: Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM C03-AI Ib}16}
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 8: 19 PM --------'---'-------
To· Lan I Ri ar B RADM· Ba helet, Allen W. MG
Cc (b}(3}f(b)(6)

Subject: FW: Yemen 13 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 2012[SIIRTUFJ

Classification:SeCR:6T#REL TO USA, r\lEY
TEAM,

Thanks for the coord...

RADM Craig Faller
U.S. CENTCOM Director of Onerations

(b}(6)
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(b}(6)

Classification:SECRETNREL TO USA, F','EY
Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14
Declassify On: 9/1212022
From: Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3-A
Sent: Thursday, September 13,20122:16 PM
To: Mattis, James N Gen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCCC-CCCC
Cc: Harward, Robert S VADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCDC-DCDR; Horst, Karl R MG MIL USA
USCENTCOM
CCDC-COS; Berrier, Scott D BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ2-J2; Beydler, William D MajGen MIL USMC
USCENTCOM CCJ5-A; Mercado, Victorino G RDML MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ5-AD; Ruark, Robert R
MajGen
MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCJ4-A; Baker, John W BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ6-A; Catalanotti, Robert MG
MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ7-AJ Ib\l311b\l6

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

(b}l3Y(b}(6) I Miller, John W. VADM COMUNAVCENT;
Ib\l3/ b\l6 U ova, Kenneth E MG USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCCG; Metz, Kerry M RDML

USCENTCOM SOCCENT/SOCCG; Brooks, Vincent K LTG MIL USA USA USARCENT; Taylor, Charles L BG
MIL USA 3A-USARCENTI (b}l6) ICheek, Gary MG USA 3A-USARCENT CMD
GRP; Goldfein, David L LtGen USAF AFCENT AFCENT/CC Robinson, Lori J Ma Gen MIL USAF SAF/LL;
Neller LtGen Roben B (b}(6) (b}(3}f(b)(6)

(b}(3)f(b}(6) LYGVotel, (b)(6)

b 6 I , urt J-3; Roberson, Darryl L Maj Gen JCS 13 VD13;
Faller, Craig S RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CC13-A; Bannister, Jeffrey L BG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ3­
k
B;own, Charles Q Brig Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CC13-AL 1b}l3}/(b}l6}

CCJ3-IAG; Cullen, Simon T RADM AUS;I (b}l3}/Ib}l6)

Subject: Yemen 13 Update 1800Z 13 SEPT 20I2[~,(IRTUYJ

Classification:SECRETHREL TO USA, PrEY

Sir,

(b)(l}l.4a
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(b)(l}l.4a
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(b)(1}1.4a

Vr/Craig

RADM Craig Faller
U.S. CENTCOM Director of Operations

1b)(6}

Classitication:SECRETHREL 'fO USA, rVEY
Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14
Declassify On: 9/1212022
Classification:SECRETIIRE' TO' ISA EYEY,
Derived From: lAW CENTCOM Classification Guide, CCR 380-14
Declassify On: 9/1212022
Classification: SECRET
Classification: SECR6T
Classification: SECRET
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Sent: Wednesday, September 12,201211:17 PM
To: AFRICOM JOC Team Chief; JOC BATTLE CAPTAJN
Cc: CMT Team Chief JCS; CMT Battle Captain JCS; CMT Deputy Team Chief JCS;
NJOIC Battle Captain JCS J-3; 13 DDO_ADDOl to)(3)/tb)(6) I
DDRO JOD-SOUTHCOM

Subject: I (b)(1)1.4a

Classification: SECRETHUOrORP'~

EUCOMIAFRICOM Battle Watch Captains,

I am forwarding an email that the )·3 has senllo your Deputies:

(b)(l)l.4a

Break Break:

(b)(1)1.4a

L---------------14-14,-LL---nmW\FR,ICOM/147



VRI

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

uepury UlreClOr TOr uperallons, u 1-)
National Military Command Center
The Joint Staff

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b}(1)1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/148



be 13 2012453AMTh sd Ssent: ur av entem r
To: (b}(3}1(b}(6) I
Cc: (bI13\flbH6

(b)(3)f(b}(6)

Subject. RFIs

(b)(3)1(b}(6)

A couple uJXIates and RFIs:

(b)(1}1.4a

14-L-0683/AF RICOM/149



Thanks

(b}(3)1(b)(6)

JCS J-37 (DDSO/CT) - East Africa

(b)(3)1(b)(6)
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SECRET/IWFORN
I Subject:JUKEBOX LOTUS
IOriginator: AFRICOM OPS LOG(MC)
I OTG:212247Z Jan 12Precedence: IMMEDIATEDAC:

To: NMCC WASHINGTON DC, CJCS WASHINGTON DC, CDR USCENTCQM( MCj, EUCQM CDR(MC), JOINT STAFF
..131 (MG), COMBATANT CDR USNQRTHCQM(SC), CDR USPACQM HONOLULU HI (sq, CDR USSOCOM( MG), CDR
USSTRATCQM(Sq, CDR USTRANSOOM(Sq, 01 RNSA FT GEORGE G MEADE MD, MAC DAHLGREN VA

Cc:WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM WASHINGTON DC, SECSTATE WASHINGTON DC, eSAF WASHINGTON DC,
CSA(Sq, eNQ WASHI NGTQN DC( SC), CMC WASHINGTON DClSCj, 01 SA WASHI NGTON DC(SC), NGA HQ
BETHESDA MD, 01 A WASHI NGTQN DC, HQ DLA FORT BELVOIR VA(SC), NCTC WASHI NGTQN DC,
USCYBERCQM FT GEORGE G MEADE MD, DEPT OF JUSTICE COMMAND CENTER WASHI NGTON DC, DEA HaS
WASHI NGTQN DC( MC), CQMSC WASHI NGTON DC( SC), COMDT COGARD WASHI NGTON DC, HQ
USASETAF( MC), CQMUSNAVBJR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT( SC), COMMARFORAF( MC), 17AF COSt MC),
SOCAFRICA ROD JOG( MC), CfTF HOA COMMANDER( MC), JAC MOLESWORTH RAF MOLESWORTH UK,
COMJSOC FT BRAGG NC, CDR ZTW WASHINGTON DC, AMEMBASSY NAIROBI, JCSE MACDILL AFB FL(SC)

MSGID/OPREP-3/CDRUSAFRICOM/002//

REF/A/DESC: INITIAL VOICE OPREP-3 REPORT/AFRICOM JOC EA CELL/12HHHHZSEP12/-//

REF/B/DESC: INITIAL OPREP-3 REPORT/AFRICOM JOC TO JS VIA
JABBER/12HHHHZSEP12/-//

REF/C/DESC: PROTOCOL FOR USEUCOM CIF ISO USAFRICOM CRISIS RESPONSE FY12
/251500ZMAY12/-//

1. (.is/~Ii') AFRICOM OPREP-3/ ATTACK AGAINST US CONSULATE IN BENGHAZI.

2.~ CURRENT SITUATION: REF B/

2 . A~ CDRUSAFRI COM RECE IV1~D=A~N=I:N~I:T:I~A~L::R:E:P:Q:~~;~g~F~~;::N=A:T:T:A~C:K=A~G:A:I~N:S:T:~EI!lS CDNS!!!,'TE IN BENGHAZI- LIBY (b)(1)1.4o d!11.4 J
2 . B "'"'ffli (b)(1)1.4a I

I (b)(l)l.4a

2.B.l. ffl b 3 Ib 6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

2.B.2. ""tt't b 31 b 6

(b)(3)/(b)(6)

2 .B. 3. b 31 b 6

(b)(3)/(b)(6) I
2. B. 4. ~ INFrMATTON MtlNi:lGEMENT
2.B.4.A. (O/IIFl (b}(1}1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
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2.B.4.B. "t9'+

(b)(1}1.4a

b(11.4a I

I (b}(1 }1.4a

HTTPS://PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MILI (b}(6)

2.B.4.C.~ PRIMARY COORDINATION WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA JWICS VTC.
2.B.4.D. +l:l+
2.B.4.E. ~
2.B.4.F. tol:H
2. B. 4 . G. "ttt'! (b}(3}f(b}(6)
2.B.4.H. -+lJ.l.
2.B.4.I. +Y-t
2.B.4.J. "'ttM

2. B.S. 1 1.4

I (b}(1)1.4a

2.B.5.1. (O//tH') I
I 1h\11\1.4a

2.B.5.2. (S//IiF)
(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

I
:b}(1 1.4a

I

3. t3't I __-"lb"'II.:1'I"1.4::'"lb"II,,''''III,,bl,,16"-1 _
I (b}(1}1.4a

~L~S;I;IED B~: -1--~~)(3)f(b}(6} J3, USAFRICOM
REASON: 1.4A
DECLASSIFY ON: 12HHHHZSEP12
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-

Last 24:

Next 24:

NAVAL ASSETS:

(b}(1)1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

(b)(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

ODerations UDdate
~. ---_......

(b}(1)1.4a

(b)(1 }l.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/153
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TIMELINE

(b)(l)l.4a

"."n", 8H
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Classif ~dI","..y,..cr....I_up'O

ication ~r,(1NH"I!JIIIn

: Seen:t

Originator: AFRICOM J3

Subject:

Summa .
(b)(l )1.4a

Task:

FTG: 031931Z Oct 12

Order Type:

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

IIMS9 Type: ORDER

·~eration: JUKEBOX LOTUS

n

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

I (b)(l )1.4a

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)
DTG:031931Z0CT 12
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE
DAC:GENERAL
TO: SOCAFRlCA ROD JOC(MC), 3AF CC(MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF
NAPLES n(sC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), CJTF
HOA, CDR USCENTCOM(MC), COMMARFORAF(SC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), USSOCOM

COMMAND CENTER(MC)
CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC), EUCOM
EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC)

SEeRETt"EJ~

SEeR:ETI7\'EJ~

SEGI~II'O/gll

OPERfJUKEBOX LOTUSII

MSGID/ORDERfMIL-STD-6040 (SERlES)/B.O.O 1.1 01AFRICOM-J3/-IOCT/-I-

IUSldSECRETA>JO~~E#

REF/AlORDER/CJCSII 12200ZMAY2011INOTALII
REF/B/DOC/CJCS/071300ZJUN200511

REF/CITYPE:DOC/ACM 3200.02A1USAFRlCOMIIOJAN201111
REF/DrrYPE:DOC/ACI3200.0IA PRfUSAFRlCOM/22APR201011
REF/E/MSG/-/USAFRICOM/29J UN201 011

REF/F/DOC/USAFRICOM STANDARD PLAN 7001-101/

REF/G/G ENADM IN/USAFRICOM/27 I007ZFEB200911

REF/H/ORDERlCJCSII 20541Z SEP 121/

REF/IIORDERfEUCOM/120700ZSEP 121/
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REF/J/ORDERlCDRUSEUCOM/120700ZSEP201211
REF/K/ORDER/CDRUSEUCOM MOD0021140115ZSEP201211

REF/LIMSG/CDRUSEUCOM/251500ZMA Y201111
REF/M/ORDERlCDRUSAFRJCOMI13000 1ZSEP20 121/
REF/N/NORDERlCJCS/272053ZSEP20 121/
REF/O/GENADM IN/USAFRICOM/271 007ZFEB200911
REF/P/EXORD/USAFRICOM/160229ZSEP201211
REF/Q/GENADMIN/CJCS/271158ZSEP20 121/
REF/RlEXORD/CDRUSAFRICOM/291207ZSEP20 121/
REF/S/CONOPS/CDRUSAFRJCOMIO 1OCT20 121/
REFIT/DOC/AFI 13-217110MAY200711
REF/U/GENADMIN/CJCS/021512Z0CTI211

NARJ{/~:I (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

I
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ORDTYP/EXORO/USAFRICOMII

TIMEZONE/z/1

GENTEXT/SITUATIONI

I tsl SITUATION

(b)(6)

(b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

I.A f8lr (b)(l }1.4a 1

(b)(l }1.4a

1.8.+!<'f (b}(l}l.4a, (b)(l)l.4g 1

(b}(l}l.4a, (b)(l}l.4g

I.e. =1 (b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

1.0. f81f (b)(l}l.4a, (b}(1)1.4b 1

(b}(l}l.4a, (b)(1}1.4b

1.0.1. f8lr (b)(l)l.4a I
I.E. E61 ENEMY THREAT. 1 (b}(l}l.4a

(b)(l }1.4a
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I.F. f!Tl

GENTEXT/MISSIONI

2. fSl MISSION·I

GENTEXT/EXECUTIONI

3. (SJ EXECUTION.
3.A. fStCOMMANDER'S INTENT.
3.A.1 ts') PURPOSE.
3.A.I.A.~1

3.A.2. fSl KEY TASKS.
3.A.2.A.

(b)(l}l.4a

3.A.2.B.
(b)(l)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1}1.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a, (b}(1}1.4g

(b}(l l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

I

I

3.A.2.C. :r(SJ"'- ("'b�~(1":11~.4'~----------L-___,

3.AJ. Es: (b)(l}l.4a

I (b}(1}1.4a

3.8. f8-) :ONCEPT OF OPERATIONS.

3.8.1. fl': (b}(l}l.4a I
(b)(l }1.4a

3.B.I.A. ~ (b)(l}l.4a I
(b}(l)l.4a

3.B.2.~ (b)(1}1.4a I
(b}(1}1.4a I
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(b}(1}1.4a

3.B.3. f5j1 (b}(1}1 4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.C. t&) TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3.C.I. (tt) COMMANDERJL- -'lb::;I1-"}I;.. ----'

3.C.1.A.f5J! Iblll}I.4, 1--,-=-,-- _
3.C.1.B. tsf (b1l1}1."

(b}(1 }1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

I
(b}(3Y(b}(6)

~=====;-----'
3C·1.c.~1

(b}(1}1.4a

3 C 2 ttIJ COMMANDER AlR FORCES Al'RlCA..
3.C.2.A. f8.)1 (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(1}1.4a

3.C.2.A.1. f5j1 (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(1}1.4a

3.C.2.A2 -tBl1 (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.C.3. fHl ALL REMAINING COMPONENTS, TASK FORCES AND SUB-UNIFIED
COMMANDS. BPT SUPPORT AS REQUIRED.

3.D. fHl REQUESTS FOR SUPPORT
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3.D.I. COMMANDER, US TRANSPORTATION COMMAND (USTRANSCOM)
3.D.I.A.fY1 BPT PROVIDE AEROMEDICAL EVACUATION PERSONNEL AND

AIRCRAFT ISO THIS OPERATION.

3.E.f'j-COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3.E.I.~

3.E2.-fS
(b}(l}l.4a

I (b)(l}l.4a I
3.E.3. ts-)I (b)(l }1.4a

I (b}(1)1.4a I
3.E.4. ES) U.S. GOVERNMENTAL AND NON-U.S. PERSONNEL SUPPORTING THIS
OPERATION ARE AUTHORIZED TO ACCOMPANY DOD FORCES ABOARD GROUND,
AIR, AND MARITIME ASSETS.I (b}(1}1.4o I

I (b}(l}1.4a I
3.E.S. <&11 (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.E.5.A. fS'l (b}(l}l.4a I

(b)(l}l.4a

3.E.5.B. fl"ll (b)(l)l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3E.5.C·+811 (b}(l}l.4a 1
I (b)(1}1.4a I

3.E.5.C.l.-fl;-)1 (b}(l}l.4a I

(b)(l) l.4a

3.E.5.C.2. -E&lI (b}(1}1.4a I
I (b}(l)l.4a I

3.E6.-E&t (b)(1}1.4a 1
3.E.6A. E& (b}(l)l.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/160



3.E.6.B. f&)1 (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(l)l.4a

I

3. F.fi:ij PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. PUBLIC AFFAlRS POSTURE FOR OPERATIONS
UNDER THIS ORDER IS RESPOND TO QUERY (RTQ) ONLY. MEDIA OR PUBLIC
QUERIES WILL BE FORWARDED TO USAFRJCOM PA WITHOUT COMMENT.

USAFRJCOM PA POC lSI Ib)13}/lb}(6} I
(b}(3)1(b}(6)

3.1'.1. fi:ij TALKING POINTS AND SPECIFIC PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE HAS BEEN

COORDINATED SEPCOR BETWEEN FBI,I Ib}I?}! lAND USAFRICOM.
3.1'.2. (\:Ij SUPPLEMENTAL PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE CURRENTLY UNDER
REVIEW BY OSD/PA WILL BE FORWARDED ONCE APPROVED.

3.G.fSj ALL COMPONENTS ASSUME NORMAL TITLE 10 DUTIES AND SUPPORT
REQUIREMENTS.
3.H. f!ll REPORT RESTRAlNTS AND CONSTRAINTS THAT INHIBIT MISSION

ACCOMPLISHMENT AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
3.1. fS) COMPONENTS WILL ROTATE FORCES AS REQUIRED TO MEET MISSION
OBJECTIVES.
3.J.-tYl EACH USAFRICOM SUBCOMPONENT IS FINANCIALLY RESPONSIBLE FOR
THEIR SPECIFIC EXERCISES AND OR OPERATIONS DIRECTED FROM THElR
SPECIFIC COMPONENT COMMANDER.!I

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOGI

4. (&) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.
4.A.-tYl FUNDING. USAFRJCOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND I OR
OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR
PARTICIPATING UNITS I PERSONNEL (TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND
REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPRJATE
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
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SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND lN FORMATS THE LATTER PRESCRlBE,

FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS lAW DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAJ'TER 23, PARA 2308. ADDITIONAL POLICY

REQUIREMENTS ARE OUTLINED IN ANNEX 0 TO REF K.

4.8. f\:t) ANTITERRORlSM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE

4.8.1. (U/lFOUO) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DIA

TERROR1SM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL

CRJMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS HIGH AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL

CRlMINALTHREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL

FOR LIBYA IS CRlTICAL. THERE IS AN ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNING IN EFFECT

FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME. THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRlCOM TRAVEL

RESTRICTION IN EFFECT FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME.
4.8.2. fSjl (b}(1}1.4o. (b}(1}1.'" I

(b)(1)1.4a, (b}(l}l.4d

4.B.3.~ PERSONNEL DEPLOYINGITRAVELING IN SUPPORT OF TI·IIS MISSION

WILL COMPLY WITH ANTITERRORISM AND FORCE PROTECTION REQUIREMENTS

FOUND IN REF E, AVAILABLE AT:

H·ITPS:IIPORTAL.AFR1COM.SMIL.MIY (b}(6)

I (b}(6) I

4.e. (l:Ij PERSONNEL.

4.e.1. (l:Ij ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.

4.C.1.A.-fU-) UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL

REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT

DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRJCOM JOe.

4.e.I.B. M REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAlLY SlTREPS OR INCLUDED WITH

NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.

4 C I.C. fl,l) SUBMIT REPORTS NLT I IDDZ TO USAFRlCOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT

(b}(3}I(b}(6) I USAFRlCOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT

b\(3VlbV6 LUSAFRlCOM JOC NCO AT
(b}(3}I(b}(6) lAND THE USAFRlCOM JOC RESOURCES (JI/8)

REPRESENTATIVE A11 (b}(3¥(b}(6) I
4.e.I.D. fY-) PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING

INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT.

4.e.I.E. (l:Ij AT A MINIMUM, REPORT W1LL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
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PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC

USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL

NUMBERS WITH BLUE·COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE. THIS IS lAW CJCSM 3150-13C

AND AFRICOM INSTRUCTION 1700.0SA.
4.C.I.F.-fl,Ij CASUALTY REPORTING. SUBMIT CASUALTY REPORTS IN

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

SUBMrJTED AS ADDITIONAL DETAILS BECOME AVAILABLE. CASUALTY
INFORMATION (NUMBER ONLY) WILL BE REFLECTED ON THE DAILY JPERSTAT.

4.D.-ftIlINFORMATION MANAGEMENT GUIDANCE.

4.D.I. fl,Ij THE RELEASE OR DISCLOSURE OF CLASSIFIED MILITARY INFORMATION

(CMI) OR CONTROLLED UNCLASSIFIED lNFORMATION (CUI) TO LIBYA OR ANY

. OTHER FOREIGN GOVERNMENT IN SUPPORT OF THIS INITIATIVE REQUIRES

APPROVAL FROM THE SOCAF FOREIGN DISCLOSURE OFFICE. TO REQUEST THE

RELEASE OF INFORMATION PLEASE CONTACT THE SOCAF FDO AT: SIPR EMAIL:
I __ ~R

SUBMIT A REQUEST THROUGH THE ONLINE FOREIGN DISCLOSURE REQUEST

TOOL FOUND ON SIPRNET AT:

HTTPS://pORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MI (b}(6)

(b}(6) AND SELECT "SOCAF" FROM THE DROP·

DOWN MENU IDENTIFYING FDO OFFICE LOCATION.

4.D.2 ftI1 OPERATIONS SECURITY (OpSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT

REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO

SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

4.D.2.A. fY-) OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND

EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OpSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL

INFORMATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES

OF ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE, pURI'OSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL

INFORMATION WHICH COULD BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND

EQUIPMENT.
4.D.2.B.~ COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION

SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

4.D.3. tl:I7 RECORDS MANAGEMENT. IN ACCORDANCE WITH TITLE 44, U.S.c., DODD
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5015.2 AND APPLICABLE USAFRlCOM GOVERNING INSTRUCTIONS; ALL RECORDS
INVOLVING LIBYA OPERATIONS, ARE TO BE PRESERVED AS PERMANENT

RECORDS. OPERATIONAL ACTIVITY RECORD OFFICERS ARE TO ENSURE THE
IDENTIFICATION, COLLECTION, AND PROTECTION OF DATA IN ALL MEDIA
CONCERNING MILITARY OPERATIONS, INCLUDING PLANS, AJ'PROVAL,
EXECUTION, DECISIONS REPORTS, MESSAGES, BRlEFING, SUMMARIES,
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
MANAGED LOCALLY AND TRANSFERl~ED TO THE COMMAND RECORDS
MANAGER FOR LONG TERM PRESERVATION.

4.E.fflFORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYINGrrRAVELING IN
SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION WILL COMPLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION

(FHP) REQUIREMENTS FOUND rN AFRlCA COMMAND MANUAL 4200.03 FORCE
HEALTH PROTECTION PROCEDURES FOR DEPLOYMENT, 14 APR 10 AND THE
AFRICA COMMAND INSTRUCTION 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
GUIDANCE FOR DEPLOYMENT AND TRAVEL, 13 JUL 10. AVAILABLE AT

H·ITPS:IIPORTAL.AFRlCOM.SMIL.MILj (bIl6) ~

A D HTTPS:IIPORTAL.AFRJCOM.SMIL.MIY 1b1l6}

4.1'. fS) LOGISTICS.
4.1'.1.~ THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT TI·IIS OPERATION. ALL
FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QUOO. SUBMIT GFM
RFF'S lAW JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND
POLICY GUIDANCE FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS
GCCS.AFRlCA.OPS.LlBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS
SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL AND WILL BE USED FOR TIME­
PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND COORDrNATION
AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND
MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE IA W CJCSM 3122.020 AND USAFRlCOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIO S
ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRlCOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT:
H·ITPS:IIPORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MILj--------(;;;by::::6:-)-------

FOR AHER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRlCOM
I 1b1l3Y(bY6} VSAJ'RICOM JOC WILL

CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.
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4.G. (tI) PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).
4.G.I. f'Jl ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRlCOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS

AS OUTLINED IN REF D.
4.G.2. (tI1 ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH
USAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED ON AFRlCOM JOC PORTAL.
4.G.3. tit) ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF 0./1

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROLII

5. f'j COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. t\:I) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A.I. (&) CDRTF IS THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER; ALL OTHER COMPONENTS,
JOINT TASK FORCES, AND SUB-UNIFIED COMMANDERS ARE DESIGNATED AS

SUPPORTING COMMANDER.
5.A.2.ftJ.) UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U.S. FORCES DEPLOYED TO LIBYA, OTHER
THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE COMMANDER USAFRlCOM.
5.A.3. t\:I) DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL

SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).

5.B. fl-Il POINTS OF CONTACT.
5.B.I. flfl THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT I (b}(3}I(b}(6)

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

(b}(3y(b}(6)

5.B.2.-fl:Il US AFRlCA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF,! (b}(3}i(b}(6) ISIPR
I (b)(3}f(b}(6) I

5.C. flfl THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM R.ICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J311

AKNLDG/NOII

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RlCHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3

REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 031931Z OCT 37

""'dllJm"y,",clM:~IffIHtIJI"t:J Back to AFRICOM messages main page
9URErlNIH't!IIfU - -- -
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• SECRET,' NONE

SUBJECT: EXORD 005J
LOTUS;! (b}(l}14a

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM n(MC)
DTG: 300817Z SEP 12
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE
DAC: GENERAL

(b}(l}l.4a IISO OPERATION JUKEBOX

TO: CnF HOA, COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), SOCAFRlCA ROD JOC(MC),
UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER(MC),

COMMARFORAF(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, JOINT STAFF(MC), SOCEUR(MC),

COMJSOC(SC)
CC: EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), JOINT

STAFF J3(MC), ONI WASHINGTON DC, HQ USAF WASHINGTON DC, CDR USSOCOM(MC),

USSTRATCOM JFCC-ISR WASHINGTON DC, CDR USTRANSCOM(SC)

SECRETHI:)B
OPERIJUKEBOX LOTUS//
MSGID/ORDERIMIL-STD-6040 (SERJES)/B.O.O I. IO/USAFRICOM-nl-/SEP/-I-

REF/A/ORDERlCJCSII2054 IZSEP20 I2//

REF/B/ORDERlCDR USEUCOM/I 20700ZSEP20 1211
REF/C/ORDERlCDRUSEUCOM MOD0021140 I 15ZSEP2012//

REFIDIMSG/CDRUSEUCOM/25I 500ZMAY20 I III
REFIE/ORDERlCDRU SA FRICOMI I2233 7ZSEP20 I2//
REFIFIORDERlCDRUSA FRICOMI 13000 IZSEP20 I2//
REFIG/ORDERlCDR USAFRlCOMI 130457SEP20 1211
REF/H/ORDERlCDRUSAFRlCOMI 14043 3ZSEP20 I2//
REFII/ORDERlCJCS/272053ZSEP20 12//

REF/JIDOCICJCS/07 I300ZJ UN200511
REF/K/GENADM IN/U SA FRICOM/27I 007ZFEB200911
REF/LlEXORD/USAFRICOMI 160229ZSEP201211
REF/M/GENADMIN/CJCS/27 I I58ZSEP20 12//
REFINIEXORD/USAFRlCOM/291800ZSEP201211

•

•

IU3A/3ECRETfNONEfI

N A R R ,''''' bIIi 1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

,
\

I
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(b}(1}1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOMII
TIMEZONEIZ/l

•

NARR!ffil

GENTEXT/SITUATIONI
I. THREAT-ftfl NO CHANGEJI

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1 }1.4a

I

•GENTEXTIMISSIONI
2.f5) MISSIONJf.!!'~----------lb-1I1-}1-.4a--------------'

(b}(1}1.4a

GENTEXTlEXECUTIONI

J.f5j EXECUTION.
J.A. (S1 INTENT.
3.A.2f5j KEY TASKS
2.A.2.A. fl!-) DELETE.

2.A.2.B. ~!-,.====,...- .;:(b"'}I;.:'}':;:.4::' _
2.A.2.C"') NO CHANGE
2.A.2.D. fl;) NO CHANGEII

J.B. (S.) TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRlCOM DIRECTORATES.
J.B. I. «Ij COMMANDER, NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (COMUSNAVAF).
J.B. I .A. i'B NO CHANGE.
3.B. I .B. i'B NO CHANGE.
J.B. I.C.fl!l NO CHANGE.
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• 3.B.I.D. f57CHANGE To.I'- "'(b}"'(1-"}1;::.4a"--- _

I (b}(I}1.4a I
3.B.I.E. f;,f) DELETE.
3.B.I.F.f'Il DELETE.

3.B.I.G.f\f) DELETE.
3.B.I.H-15) ADD. PER GENERAL HAM VOCO,I ~(b~lI:J.l}c:l.4~' _

I (b}(l}l.4a I
3.B.2.f;,f) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRICA (CDRSOCAF).

3.B.2.A. f.ll NO CHANGE.

3.B.3.#) COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRlCA (COMAFAFRlCA).

3.B.3.A. fll) DELETE.
3.B.3.B. (tt) NO CHANGE·, I=-:- _
3.B.3.C.'f.ll CHANGE To.1 (b}(I}1.4a

3.B.3.D. (tt) NO CHANGE.

3.B.3.E."(ttj DELETE.

3.Bo4. flltCOMMANDER, MARINE FORCES AFRlCA (COMMARFORAF).

3.Bo4.A. NO CHANGE.

• 3.B.5.-fl!l ADD (bIl7)'

3.B.5.A.
(b)(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.B.6. (tt) ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT SUPPORT AS

REQUIRED.

3.e. fY-) COMMANDER, USEUCOM.

3 e.1. (tt) NO CHANGE.
, r I ' <c' ~HANGETO. AS OF 300900Z0CT12,1

(b)(l}l.4a

3.C.I.B. tl!1 NO CHANGE.

(b}(l}l.4a I

•

3.D. fl;l COORDINATLNG INSTRUCTIONS.
3.D.I. t5; DIRLAUTH ALCON, KEEP USAFRlCOM JOC INFORMED OF FORCE STATUS.

3.D.2. \S) ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS WILL SUBMIT UPDATED SITREPS AND

JPERSTATS TO PROVIDE IN-TRANSIT VISIBILITY OF FORCES.

3.D.3 tslIL- ---..:(~b}:!..:(I!C}I::.4':.- ___.J
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4. f&) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS. NO CHANGEII

S. f&) COMMAND AND CONTROL.
SA (tt) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

SAl. tsl CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMBATANT COMMANDER.
S.B.fI") POINTS OF CONTACT.
S.B.1. THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT I (b)(3¥(b}I6)

(b}(3}f(b)(6) R

(b}(3}f(b)(6)

S.B.2. US AFRICA COMMAND JO Ib)(3¥(b}I6}

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

S.e. fl!-) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRICOM J311

AKNLDGINOII

DECLlOCA,AFRICOM J3/1 4A/DCDATE, 13SEP203711

CLASSIFIED BY, RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON, 1.4 (A)

DECLASSIFY ON, 13000lZ SEP 37
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Classification _.-.T..~-",... f'
: Seen. ~/~ DTC: 291201Z Sep Msg Type: ORDER

12
l~or6~14

r Operation: JUKEBOXOriginator: AFRICOM J3 Order Type:
LOTUS

Subject: USAFRICOM EXORD 004, OPERATION JUKE~B~O~X~L~O~T~US~
Summary: ~: THIS IS EXECUTION ORDER EXORD 004 IN SUPPOR
JUKEBOX LOTUS (OJL 11.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SECRETI NOrORN
SUBJECT: USAFRICOM EXORD 004, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
OR1GINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)
DTG: 291207Z SEP 12

PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE
DAC: GENERAL
TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER(MC), COMUSNAVEUR
COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY
AFRlCA(MC), CJTF HOA, JOINT STAFF(MC), SOCEUR(MC), COMJSOC(SC),
COMMARFORAF(SC)

CC: EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIO S DIV(MC), EUCOM EPOC
JOC(MC), JOINT STAFF J3(MC), ONI WASHINGTON DC, DA ARMY STAFF(SC), HQ
USAF WASHINGTON DC, CDR USSOCOM(MC), USSTRATCOM JFCC-ISR
WASHINGTON DC, CDR USTRANSCOM(SC)

SECRETHNOFOIHI/DS
MSGIDIORDERIMIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.O.O 1.1 0/USAFR1COM-J3/-/SEP/-I-

IUSAJSECR£T~~orORHrl

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOMII
TIMEZONElZJI

REFINORDERlCJCS/120541ZSEPI211
REF/B/CDRUSEUCOMlI20700ZSEPI2I1
REF/c/ORDERlCDRUSEUCOM MODOO2l140 115ZSEP 1211
REFID/MSG/CDRUSEUCOMl251500ZMAYII II

REFIElORDERlCDRUSAFRlCOMlI22337ZSEP 1211
REF/F/ORDERlCDRUSAFRICOMll3000 IZSEP 1211
REF/G/ORDERlCDRUSAFRICOM/130457SEP 1211
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REF/H/ORDERlCDRUSAFRlCOM/140433ZSEP 121/
REF/I/ORDERlCJCS/2720S3Z SEPI211
REF/J/DOCICJCSI071300ZJUNOSII
REF/KJGENADMIN/USAFRICOM/271007ZFEB0911
REF/UEXORD/USAFRlCOM/160229ZSEPI211
REF/M/GENADMIN/CJCS/2711S8ZSEPI211

NARRlf&l (b)(l}l.4a

(b)(1}1.4a

NARRJtSj: THIS IS EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD) 004 IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION
JUKEBOX LOTUS (OJL)I (b}(1}1.4, I

(b)(l}l.4a

GENTEXT/SITUArJONI
I. THREAT (tIj
I.A. (S/P<F)'I,..:..::::...----------(b-}(-,}-,.4c----------'1

(b}(1}1.4c
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(b)(l )1.4c

1.8. (b}(l}l.4c

(b}(l}l.4c

GENTEXT/MISS~IO~N:.::/,--- _

2.-ts:l MISSION·I ..::(b:;)(;.:'};.:1.4;:' _

1 lb_)(,_},_.4_, _

GENTEXT/EXECUTIONI

b 1 l.4a

3.tS? EXECUTIO;£N:!.:.. --,

3.A. tsTlNTENT Ib}I'}1.4, 1
3.A.1.~ PURP .:1

I (b)(1)1.4a

3 A 2 f&l KEY TASKS
3.A.2.A. fS:l (b}(1}1.4a I
3A.2.B. fS) (b)(l}1.4a I
3.A.2.C. f51 (b}(l}l.4a I

I (b)(l }1.4a I
3.A.2.D.~ (b}(l}l.4a I
3.A.3. 1<+) E (b)(1}1.4a

r (b}(l}l.4a I

3.8. fSJ TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DlRECTORATES.
3.B.I.-fl+) COMMANDER, NA VAL FORCES AFRICA COMUSNAVAF .
3.B.I.A. Ib)('}1."

(b}(l}l.4a

3.8.I.A. I.fY.) BENGHAZI: 32' 7'17.02"N 20' 4'4.07"E
3.B.I.A.2.~DARNAH: 32'45'47.52"N 22'38'26.90"E
3.B. I.A.3.~) MAINTAIN THIS POSTURE UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE.

3.B.I.AA. fSJl ;::Ib::l,)(':.:,}':;:...::.... _

I Ib)('}1." I

3.B.I.8. fS)I ..cleJ.b}~I'}~1.4~' _
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(b)(l}l.4a

3.B.I.e.~ (b}(l}l.4a I

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.l.D. (Sj (b}(l}l.4a I
3.B.I.E. $) (b)(l}l.4a I

r (b}(1}1.4a I
3.B.I.F. -tSl1 (b}(l)1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.B.I.G. $)1 (b}(l}l.4a I

I (b}(1)1.4a I

3.B.2. (tt) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRlCA (CDRSOCAF).
3.B.2.A.~1 bill 1.4a

(b)(1}1.4a

3.B.2.B.-ffi'l (b)(1)1.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

3.B.3.fH-) COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA COMAFAFRICA.
3.B.3.A. ~(1}1.4a

(b)(1}1.4a

3.B.3.B.

3.B.3.e.

3.B.3.D. $)

3.B.3.E.

(b}(l)l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l)l.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b}(1)1.4a

3.B.4. ft!l COMMANDER, MAR.INE FORCES AFRlCA COMMARFORAF .
3.B.4.A. f.lj (b)(1}1.4o

(b}(l}l.4a
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3.B.4.8. ffillL -=,....- ....::(b}::;(.~}I~.4a=-- _

I (b)(l)1.4a

3.B.5."(ttj ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT SUPPORT
AS REQUIRED.

3.e. tl:Il COMMANDER, USEUCOM.
3.C.1. -(I:jj REQUEST ACCEPT TACON OF FORCES AS DESCRJBED IN REF A AND THIS
ORDER AS COORDINATED BY USAFRICOM CO •
3.e.1.A. fS (bM') 1...

3.e.1.8. (bM'}1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.D. -t5l COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3.0.1.~ (b)(1)1.4a

3.D.2. ts7 ALL SUBORDINATE COMMANDS WILL SUBMIT UPDATED SITREPS AND
JPERSTATS TO PROVIDE IN-TRANSIT VISIBILITY OF FORCES.

3.0.3. (b)(I)1.4a

(b)(I)1.4a

(b)(1)1.44 NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS MESSAGE LIMITS A
COMMANDER'S INHERENT AUTHORJTY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL
NECESSARY MEANS AVAJLABLE AND TO TAKE ALL APPROPRIATE ACTIONS IN
SELF-DEFENSE OF THE COMMANDER'S UNIT AND OTHER U.S. FORCES IN THE
VICINITY. SUBMIT REQUESTS VIA THE OPERATIONAL CHAIN OF COMMAND FOR
SUPPLEMENTAL ROE AS REQUIRED. SUPPLEMENTAL ROE MEASURES
AUTHORIZED SEPARATELY FOR SPECIFIC MISSION REMAIN IN EFFECT. DOD
FORCES OPERATING UNDER CHIEF OF MISSION (COM) AUTHORITY WILL
OPERATE UNDER USE OF FORCE POLICIES OR ROE PROMULGATED UNDER COM
AUTHORITY AND SECDEF APPROVED SUPPLEMENTAL ROE. U.S. FORCES RETAIN
AT ALL TIMES THE RIGHT OF SELF-DEFENSE.!/

GENTEXT/ADMIN A D LOG/
4. t57ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.
4.A.-fl,ltFUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB-UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND/OR
OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR
PARTICIPATING UNITS/PERSONNEL (TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND
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

DESIGNATED ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCURRlNG INCREMENTAL COSTS
ISO THIS OPERATION WILL SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO
SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE LATrER PRESCRIBE,
FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS lAW DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT
REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.

4.A.1 ffl SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL
COSTS IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE H AFRICOM COMPTROLLER 3Ylb 6)

(b)(3)1(b)(6)

NLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

4.B. tH:l ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE.
4.B.I. ffl EXECUTE OPERATIONS IA W USAFRICOM AT/FP GUIDANCE.
RESPONSIBILITY FOR AT/FP MATrERS RESIDES WITH THE COMBATANT
COMMANDER.
4.8.2. t\:itSUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
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
WELL AS ACI 3200.11, INDIVIDUAL AND SMALL GROUP TRAVEL.
4.8.3. ftlTSUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
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
THREAT LEVELS, ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES, AND/OR USAFRICOM
TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.
4.B.4. (UffFOUO) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON CHARLIE. THE DIA
TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS HIGH AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL
FOR LIBYA IS CRITICAL. THERE IS AN ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNING IN EFFECT
FOR LIBYA AT THIS TIME. THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRICOM TRAVEL
RESTRICTION IN EFFECT FOR LIB YA AT THIS TIME.
4.8.5. ffl (b)(1)1.4a, (b)(l)l.4d

I (bHl)1.4a.(b)(l)1.4d
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(b}(l)1.4a

4.B.5.A~ (b)(1}1.4a I
(b)(l )1.4a I

4B~ b'1I1.4a.
(b)(l )l.4a

4C.ty.) PERSONNEL.

4.e.1. (t:i7 ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.
4.e.I.A.-fl+) UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL

REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRlCOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOe.

4.C.I.B. f\:T) REPORTS MA Y BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.

4.e.1.e.f\:T) SUBMIT REPORTS NLT IIOOZ TO USAFRlCOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT

~"3'1'b".' IUSAFRICOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT
(b}l3}I(b}l.) lAND USAFRlCOM JOC NCO AT

(b)(3)f(b)(6) I
4.e.I.D. (t:i7 PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN YOUR INITIAL REPORT.

4.C.I.E. fY1 AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.

4.D.fl,j.) PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
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

4.E. t8l LOGISTICS.

4.E.l. fY1 THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22L YA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL
FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QLIOO. SUBMIT GFM
RH'S lAW JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND
POLICY GUIDANCE FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS
GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LlBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS
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SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.sMIL.MIL AND WILL BE USED FOR TIME­
PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND COORDINATION

AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND
MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE IAW CJCSM 3 122.02D AND USAFRlCOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS
ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRlCOM J:::O~P~E",S~H~O~M=E..iP~A~G~E..A:!..-I,",·: _
HTTPS:IIPORTAL.AFRlCOM.SMIL.MI4 (b}(6)

FOR AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM
JOC: COMM:I 1b}(3YlbX6} PR DSNj (b}(3YlbX6) I
USAFRICOM JOC WILL CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.F.~) PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).
4.F.I.-fI,J-) ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRlCOM PERSONAL RECOVER Y REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN USAFRICOM ANTI-TERRORlSM AND CRITICAL
INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION OPERATIONS ORDER 10-06.
4.F.2.fl;ltALL CDRS ENSURE DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRICOM
PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
USAFRlCOM JOC PORTAL.

4.F.3.~ ISOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER USAFRICOM ANTI-TERRORlSM
AND CRITICAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROTECTION OPERATIONS ORDER 10-06.1/

DSN

GENTEXTICOMMAND AND CONTROU
5. fS1 COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. ~) COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A. I. tsl CDRUSAFRlCOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMBATANT COMMANDER.
5.B. ft!-) POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.i. ttl: THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS
(b)(3Y(b)(6) (b)(3)/(b)(6)

(b}(3}11b}(6) DSN (bX3}I(b}(6)

5.B.2.~ US AFRlCA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF

r
OS (b}(3YIb}(6)

SIPR EMAILI (bX3)~b}(6) _ L-__.:...:;..:..;.;.:..:....__--'

5.C: fl,l) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN AJ'PROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RlCHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRlCOM J3i1

AKNLDGiNOII

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, AFRlCOM J-3
REASON: i.4 (A)
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DECLASSIFY ON: 130001Z SEP 37
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~c~aSSifica _.""""C:-.J-.. ;
t~on: ~III'T; ItItJIIOJIh
gee_et t18f8R1,

DTG: 280125Z
Sep 12

Mag Type: ORDER
n

Order Type:Originator: AFRICOM J3 Operation: ~In Support of Many
IOperations

~ect: EXORD TO EVACUATE DOS PERSONNEL FROM U.S. EMBASSY TRIPOLI

Summa : t91: THIS IS A USAFRICOM EXORD

(b)(1)1.4a

Task:

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SECR:ET/IWFORt/

SUBJECT: EXORD TO EVACUATE DOS PERSONNEL FROM U.S. EMBASSY TRIPOLI

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM n(MC)

DTG: 280125Z SEP 12 PRECEDENCE: ROUTINEDAC: GENERAL

TO:I Ib)(7)1 I
CC: CJTF I'IOA, SOCAFRICA STUlTGART GE, USASETAF ACE VICENZA IT,

COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), RAMOO SACCS HQ USAFE

COMMAND CENTER RAMSTEIN AB GE, COMMARFORAF(SC), AFRlCOM JOC

EA(MC), SOCAFRlCA ROD JOC(MC), SOCEUR n OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE(MC),

AFRlCOM JOC OPS(MC), USAREUR CG(MC), CDR USCENTCOM(MC), EUCOM

CDR(MC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USSTRATCOM(SC),
USCYBERCOM(SC)

SECK:ETIINOFORt/f!)B

I*W'5EeRffiN;~EiI- I",b)",II!.:.)l;:.4a::.-- ------
-USAfSE€RETlNO~~EH

REF/AlORDERfCJCS/120541 ZSEP 121/
REFIB/CDRUSEUCOMl120700ZSEP 121/
REF/C/ORDERfCDRUSEUCOM MODOO2l140115ZSEPI211

REFIDIMSG/CDRUSEUC0Ml251500ZMAYIIII
REF/EIORDERfCDRUSAFRICOMlI22337ZSEP 1211
REF/F/ORDERlCDRUSAFRICOMll3000 IZSEP 121/
REFIG/ORDERfCDRUSAFRICOMll30457S EP12//
REFIH/ORDERlCDRUSAFRICOM/140433ZSEP 12//
REF/I/ORDERfCJCS/272053Z SEPI211
REF/J/DOC/CJCS/071300ZJUN0511
REF/KIGENADM IN/USAFRICOM/27I 007ZFEB09l1
REFIUEXORD/USAFRICOMll60229ZSEP 12//
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(b)(1}14a

(b}(1}1.4a

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOMII
TIMEZONE/z/1

NARR/f8-): THIS IS A USAFRlCOM EXORD I

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATIONI
1. ts") SITUATION.
I.A (UlfOUO) PROTESTS IN NORTHERN AFRlCA RESULTED IN UNREST AND
DIRECT ATTACKS ON U.S. FACILITIES IN BENGHAZI LIBYA, TUNIS TUNISIA, AND
KHARTOUM SUDAN. THE ABILITY AND WILLINGNESS OF HOST NATION
SECURlTY SERVICES TO DETER ATTACKS AND PROTECT US FACILITIES IS
UNCERTAIN. WE ASSESS WITH HIGH CONFIDENCE THAT PROTESTS WILL
CONTINUE AGAINST U.S. DIPLOMATIC POSTS IN THE NEAR TERM, PLACING U.S.
CITIZENS, PROPERTY, AND INTERESTS AT RlSK. AL QAIDA AND AFFILIATED
ELEMENTS ARE SEEKlNG TO TAKE ADVANTAGE OF THE DISTURBANCES TO
CONDUCT ATTACKS AGAINST U.S. INTERESTS. THIS INCLUDES TERRORlSTS
ASSOCIATED WITH ANSAR AL-SHARIA (AAS) AND AL-QAIDA IN THE LANDS OF
THE ISLAMIC MAGHREB (AQIM), WHICH ARE BELIEVED TO HAVE ACTIVELY
PARTICIPATED IN THE ATTACK AGAINST U.S. PERSONS AND PROPERTY IN
BENGHAZI.
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1.8. (SINr) I (b)(1}1.4c I

(b)(l}l.4c

1 B 1 (ST"E". .. r Y j (b)(l )1.4a

(b}(1)1.4a

1.8.2. (s/rHiY)1 (b}(l}l.4a I

(b)(l}l.4a

-
(b}(l}l.4a

GENTEXT/MIS'fll.lII()I\l'lL/ ---,

2. fffi MISSION.

(b)(l}l.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTIONI
3. f\,!J EXECUTI,'f)o:L..l\l ---;

3A tsllNTENT (b}(1}1.4o I
(b}(1)1.4a

3.A 1. tsl PURPOSE. I
(b}(l}l.4a I

(b}(l}l.4a

3 A.2. tsl KEY TASKS.
3.A.2A tsll- ....;(.;;b};.(1;.}1._'a .....I ..,
3A28. (S).\- ....:::(b"'}(1:l..}1"'A"'a ""-1_--,
3.A.2.C. tsl (b}(1}1.4o I
I (b}(1}1.4o 1

3.A.2.DJ!i1[2l.:-~~-_--r----2(b~}(1:.!.}1c:A~a-------------l1
I (b}(l}l.4a I
3.A.3~END STATE]

I (b}(1}1.4a 1

(b}(l}l.4a I

3.8. f\,!J CONCEPT OF OPERATIONS.
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3.B.1. (b}(1 )1.4a

(b)(1 }l.4a

3.B.2. (b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.B.3. (b}(l)l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.e. f.'jr (b}(1}1.4a I
3.C.I.~) COMMANDER,r (b}(7}f I
3.e.I.A. f.'jl (b}(l)l.4a I

(b)(l)l.4a

3e.I.B·fSl (b}(l )1.4a I
3.e.1.e. ts+ (b}(1}1.4a I

I (b}(1}1.4a I
3.e.I.D·fSl

(b}(l}l.4a
3.e.I.E. f5l

(b)(l}l.4a I

3.C.2.~) COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRICA (COMAFAFRlCA).

3.C.2.A. f5l1
(b}(1}1.4a

3.e.2.B. tSlL- _

3 C 3 M COMMANDER U S NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (CDRNAVAF).. ,
3.C.3.A. fI'll (b}(l}l.4a I
r (b}(l)l.4a I
3.e.3.B. ts1 (b}(l}l.4a I
3.C.3.C. "'" (b}(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.C.4. M ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. BPT SUPPORT
AS REQUIRED.

3.D. (9-) COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3.0.1. ~ (b}(l}l.4a

3.D.2. (SHREL USA, ACGU)

(b)(l}l.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b}(l )1.4a
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(b}(1}1.4a

3.D.3. , ~ (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.E. tI:l1 RULES OF ENGAGEMENT.
3.E.l f87I (b}(1}1.4a

I Ib}ll)l.', I
3.E.2f&) NOTHING IN THE SUPPLEMENTAL ROE BELOW LIMITS A COMMANDER'S
INHERENT AUTHORITY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL NECESSARY MEANS
AVAILABLE TO TAKE APPROPRJATE ACTION IN SELF DEFENSE OF THE US
FORCES IN THE VICINITYJ (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(1}1.4a

3.E.3. f8l1 (b}(1}1.4a I
(b}(1}1.4a I

3.E.3.A.+!TlI Ib111l1.4a I

(b}(1}1.4a

3.E.3.B. fSl (b}(1}1.4a I

(b)(1) 1.4a

3E.3C. f8.)f (b}(1}1.4a I
I (b}(1}1.4a I
3.E.3.D.f&l b 1 1."

r (b}(1}1.4a I
3.E.3.D.!.~ (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(1}1.4a

3.E.3.D.2. fffil (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a I
3.E3.D3. fffir (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a
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(b}(1}1.4a

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/
4.~ ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

4.A. '(t:fj FUNDING. USAFRJCOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND / OR
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
SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE SERVICES
PRESCRJBE, FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS lAW DOD FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.

4.B. fH7 SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL
COSTS IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE H AFRICOM COMPTROLLE D c3"'b"'6}

(b}(3y(b}(6)

NLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

4.C. fH7 ANTITERRORJSM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE
4.C.I. M EXECUTE OPERATIONS IAW USAFRJCOM AT/FP GUIDANCE. THE TF WILL
CONDUCT OPERATIONS UNDER TITLE 10 AUTHORITIES; RESPONSIBILITY FOR
AT/FP MAlTERS RESIDES WITH THE COMBATANT COMMANDER.
4.C.2. (Hj SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS
AND ENSURE ALL DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING
INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRJNG COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS
OUTLINED IN USAFR1COM AT/CIP OPORD 10-06 (REF F), ANNEX E, APPENDIX 6, AS
WELL AS ACI 3200.11, INDIVIDUAL AND SMALL GROUP TRAVEL.
4.C.3. (Hj SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYED FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION
CONDITION (FPCON), AS SET BY USAFRJCOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL
AND NON-RESIDENTIAL CRJMINAL THREAT LEVELS, POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVELS, AND/OR ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES OR
USAFRICOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.
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4.C4. (UNrOUO) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR LIBYA IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DIA
TERRORISM TI·IREAT LEVEL FOR LIBYA IS LOW. THE CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL
FOR LIB YA IS MODERATE.
4c.s.fS)1 (b)( 1)l.4a, (b)(l }1.4d I

(b}(1}1.4a, (b}(l)l.4d

4.CS.A.~1 (b)(1 }l.4a I

4.CS.B-:ffli

(b}(1 }1.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

4.0. "(titPERSONNEL

4.0. I. fU-) ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.
4.D.I.A. tu:l UPON INITIAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL

REDEPLOYMENT OF LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRlCOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT
DAILY ACCOUNTING REPORTS TO USAFRICOM JOC

4.D.I.B.fY-) REPORTS MAY BE PART OF DAILY SITREPS OR INCLUDED WITH
NORMAL JPERSTAT INPUTS.
4.0 I.C (H7SUBMIT REPORTS NLT IIOOZ TO USAFRlCOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT

(b}(3}/(b}(6) IUSAFRlCOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT
(b}(3}/(b}(6) lAND USAFRICOM JOC NCO AT

(b}(3Y(b}(6) I
4.0.1.0. ftlJ PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTING
INFORMATION IN THE INITIAL REPORT.

4.D.I.E.-tH-) AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC
USCG CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM.INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL
NUMBERS WITH BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.

4.E. fU-) FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEPLOYINGrrRAVELING IN
SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION WILL COMPLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION
(FHP) REQUIREMENTS IA W REF J AND K.

4.F.fU-) PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING
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

4.G. ftIl STRATEGIC COMMUNICATIONS.ICW USAFRICOM STRATEGIC
COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93), USAFRICOM INFORMATION OPERATIONS
DIVISIO (J39) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC AFFAIRS, IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A
COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY AUDIENCES lOT SHAPE THE
INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT TO MITIGATE RISK ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE
PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE COMMUNICATION PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY
APPROPRIATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES, AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND
AND THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR STEMMING FROM THOSE

ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN.
4.H.$l LOGISTICS.
4.H.I. ftIl THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22L YA (DEPLOYMEN'I) AND PID
22LYB (REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL
FORCE REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QLlOO. USAFRICOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ARE LOCATED ON THE USAFRICOM JOPES HOME

PAGE AT:
Ii'lTPS://PORTALAFRICOM,SMI LM IUORGS/OPLOG/FO/FOG/FOGJ/DEFAULT.AS PX

FOR AFTER HOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRICOM

JOC: COMM j tb)(3YtbX6) IUSAFRICOM JOC WILL
CONTACT THE JOPES DUTY VALIDATOR.
4,1. fI::Ij PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR),
4.1. I. ftIl ALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DOD DEPLOYING PERSONNEL COMPLY
WITH, AT A MINIMUM, CDRUSAFRICOM PERSONAL RECOVERY REQUIREMENTS
AS OUTLINED IN REF D,
4,1.2, ftIl ALL CDRS ENSURE DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRICOM
PERSONAL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
USAFRICOM JOC PORTAL
4,1.3, ftIllSOPREPS SHOULD BE COMPLETED PER REF D.l1

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROU
5, ts:l COMMAND AND CONTROL
SA ftIl COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
SAl. fSl CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMBATANT COMMANDE (b)(l)l."

(b)(l)l.4a

SA2,fI::Ij UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U,S, FORCES DEPLOYED FOR OPERATIONS
CONDUCTED IN LIBYA (OTHER THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS) WILL BE OPCON TO THE
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COMMANDER USAFRICOM.

5.A.3. tl:il DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORITY (DiRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL

SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).
5.AA. (SNR:EL USA, ACGU Ib}11}1.4,

(b}(1 }1.4a

5.8. M POINTS OF CONTACT.
5.B.I. M THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS Ib)(3Ylb}(6} AT
TSVOll1 (b}(3}f(b}(6) 10 (b)(3)f(b}(6)

5.B.2. US AFRICA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DSNI Ib}(3Ylb}16} ISIPR
(b}(3)/(b}(6)

5.C. tl:il THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RJCHARD B.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J311

AKNLDGINOII

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 280125Z SEP 37

_._q""Cl.,..m_up'" Back to AFRICOM messages main page
SEBIlET/rNNtHIN
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Message Archjve Database Message

Classification: Secret: DTG: 210824Z
~g Type, ORDER

IQOr eftH Sep 12

Originator: AfRICOM J3 Order Type:
Operati.on: OPERATION
JUKEBOX LOTUS

Subject: EXORD 003 FOR OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

Summary: = THIS 15 A CDRUSAFRICOM EXECUTE ORDER 003 FOR
OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS. fbl11l1.4a

(b)(I)1.4a

Task:

Baek to AFRICOM messages main page

SECR;:TI !;QfORN

Page I of 10

_til. ",.y" cI_~_IJ"'"
ftC.lr/!IWN"~

SUBJECT: EXORD 003 FOR OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORIGINATOR: AFIUCOM J3(MC)
DTG: 21 0824Z SEP 12
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE
DAC: GENERAL
TO: SOCAFRJCA ROD JOC(MC), RAMOO SACCS HQ USAFE COMMAND CENTER RAMSTEIN
AB GE, COMUSNA VEUR COMUSNAVAl' NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRJPOLl, UNITED
STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), COMMARFORAF(SC), CJTF HOA(MC), CDR USCENTCOM
(MC), JOINT STAFF(MC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), COMJSOC(SC), CDR JSOC(SC)
CC: CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC
(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIO S DIV(MC)

SECIl£T/#~orOI~IIQB

MSGID/ORDERIMIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.Ol.1 OIUSAFRJCOM-J311 71081 9Z1SEP/12
IUS,'\/SI3CRETt!

REF/NORDER/CJCS/I01833ZNOV11INOTALII
REF/B/ORDERlCJCSII2054 IZSEP 12/NOTALII
REF/C/ORDERlCJCS/1500 IOZSEP 1211
REF/D/ORDERlCJCS/15032ZSEP 1211
REF/EIORDERlCJCS/161659ZSEP 1211
REF/F/ORDERIMARJ'ORCOM/150428ZSEPI2I1
REF/G/GENADMIN/USAFRJCOMll21719ZSEPI211
REF/H/ORDERIUSAFRJCOM/122337ZSEP12INOTALII
REFII/ORDERIUSAFRJ COMII3000 IZSEP 12/1
REF/J/ORDERIUSAFRICOM/140353ZSEPI2INOTALI!
REFIKiORDERIUSAFRJCOMll40356ZSEP121NOTALII
REF/L/ORDERIUSAFRJCOMIJ 51251 ZSEP 1211
REFIM/ORDERIUSEUCOMI 120700ZSEI' I2INOTAL/I
REFINIORDERISOCEURlI40116ZSEP12INOTALI!
REF/O/MATRJXlUSAFRJCOMII71800ZSEI'12INOTALII
REFIP/DOC/CJCS/07 I300ZJUN0511
REF/Q/RMG/USAFRICOM/271007FEB0911

'-1 _(b}(l)1.5a

http://\V\V\V.eucom.smil.miIL=======~(~bl~(6~1=:::!~~Q""§~f!!-~lRICOMH8.8012



Message Archive Ualabase Message

(b}(l}l.4a

Page L ot IU

ORD'rVP/EXORD/USAfRlCOMII
TIMEZONE/ZII
NARRlfS'l: THIS IS A CDRUSAFRlCOM EXECUTE ORDER 003 FOR OPERATION JUKEBOX
LOTUS. b 1 1.40

(b}(l}l.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATIONI
I. ~) SITUATION. SEE REF A - N.I

'----,!Id..Ah..f;~e·'~""!::i..·lILL J!bW!J"·,.!...;1.4~C L,I

(b}(l }1.4c

IB ~1L- ....:.lb::;II.;;'I.:.."4o.:.:... _

I.B.I. fYj-USAFRlCOM SUPPORTED COMMANDER

IIB.2.@AFAFRICA

IB.3.""\ NAVAl'

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

http://www.eucom.smil.miIl --..lb...1I6::.1_---:1...;4::.-=L::.-O..-6=8=3.-.!A....::....FB leoMI1-lMlO 12



Message ArCn!ve uataOase Message I~age j ot IU

(b}(l}l.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

EEXTIM'SSION/

GENTEXTIEXECUTIONI
3. tl':l EXECUTION.
3.A. M COMMAND"-ER",'",S..cIN"-l,,,'E,,,·N.:cT"'. _
3.A.1. (5j PURPOSE.I_
I (b}(l}l.4a I
3.A.2. fS) KEY TASKS,

1
3.A.2.A.=,.. ~:;;,;::::.",.,...,_-lb-II-'I-1.4-'-----____,_,_ (b}(l}l.4a 1
3.A.2.B. (b}(l}1.4a r
3.A.3, ~) ENDS IA IE.

1

3 .A .3.A . (Sj1 .J::lb:l!.1I1~11.::.4:.' 1
(b}(l}l.4a I

3.B ffil ....l!!(bll'I11C1.!I1.::.4!!.' _

'---IL- I_bl_11_11._" _

hup:llwww.eucom.smi•. mi.1L- L-lb..:.II..:.61_L-1..:.4..:.-.:.L..:.-.:.o.:.6.:.8.:.3.../ A..:.::....F~ leoMl~OOJ 12



Message ArChive uataOase Message j-'age 4 ot IU

(b)(1}1.4a

3.C. tt!l TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.
3 C I (I:!J COMMANDER AFAFRlCA

_-"b",}',,-'}.;..'.4a';':"'---J]

..
3.C.I.A. tl>' (b}(l}l.4a I

Ib 1\1.4a

3.C.I.B.~ (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(1~ I
3.e.1.e. (b}(1}1.4a I

I (b}(l}l.4a I
J.L. [.0. t:1
3.e.I.E. ~

(b}(1}1.4a
3.C.I.F. fl'
3.e.I.G~

I (b}(1}1.4a

3.C.I.G.l f!>ll (b}(l}l.4a I
(b}(l}l.4a I

3.C.I.G.2:~
3.C.I.G.3. (b}(l}l.4a

3.C.I.GA.
lbHlIl.4a I

.. . . b 11.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.e.lG6~
(b}(l}l.4a3.e.I.G7. (SIR L

3.e.2. tt!l COMMANDER NAVAl'.
3.C.2.A. t-&II

I
Ihlll 1.4<1

(b}(l}l.4a

I

'---- 3.e.2.11.
I (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}1.4a

http;llwww.eucom.smil.mill (b}(6) 14-L-0683/AFRJICOM)~.g-tOI2



Message f\rcmve uamoase Message t'age J or J U

, r 0 r i!<m lJ-------------:Itb'"'''I''',"'1.-:-4,--------------,1

3.C2.D.~

(b)(l)l.4a

(b)(l)l.4a

I

I
'----' I Ib}l' }1." I

(13~.C;.~2~.E~·~~~~~~~==r==~==~~b~''~...~===========~=:J
3.C.2.F. ~I Ib}l'}1." I

I (b)(l)l.4a

3.C2.G.-ttii1 (b)(1)1.4a

(b)(l)l.4a

I

(b)(l)l.4a

3.C2.H.f!'1
3.C2.!. (9") Ib}l'}1."
3.C2 I ...,

I (b)(l)l.4a

3.C2.K.fl':l TRANSFER MARlNE QUICK REACTION FORCE (MARINE QRF) IN ROTA TO
COMMARFORAF OPCON EFFECTIVE I81323ZSEP12. REPORT TO USAFRICOM JOINT
OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC) TO CONFIRM TRANSFER EXECUTED.

3.C3. (tIj COMMANDER MARFORAF.
3.C.3.A.

(b)(l)l.4a

3.C3.B.
(b)(l)l.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.C.3.C. M RECEIVE MARlNE QRF IN ROTA OPCON FROM CDRUSNAVAF EFFECTIVE
I81323ZSEP12. REPORT TO USAFRlCOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC) TO CONFIRM
TRANSFER EXECUTED.
3.C.3.D.ftJ.) REPORT TO USAFRlCOM JOC UPON DETERMINATION THAT MARlNE QRF IN
ROTA IS FOC
3.C3.E. M ONCE MARINE QRF IN ROTA IS FOC, REPORT RECOMMENDED ALERT STATUS
TO USAFRlCOM JOC

3.CA. (5) COMMANDER USARAF.
3.CA.A.

(b)(1)1.4a

3.CA.B.

b (1 )l.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.CS.-fSl COMMANDER CJTF-HOA.
3.CS.A. f>;1_-:==--- ....::lb"'}I;J..'}''''...:::.... _

I (b)(1)1.4a

3 C6.-fYt COMMANDER SOCAFRlCA.
3.C6.A. t&~

b 1 1.4a

3.C6.B. t&)1

(b)(l)l.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

I

'----' L...,-,,,...,...""""''''------------:-::--:-::----------~I3.C.6.C H>l"'1. --=lb"'}I''''}''''.4c:.' --'
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3.C.7. fffi (b}(l}l.4a I
3.C.7.A. ffil Iblll l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.C.7.B. (b}(l}l.4a I
I (b}(1}1.4a

3.C.7.C. bill l.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3C.7D. fSll (b}(l}l.4a I

3.D.fI:Ij COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3.D.1. ts71 Ibllll1.4o

I (b}(l}l.4a

3.D2. fS11,---- Ib"I"'ll"'ll;.:.4o'---- _
I (b}(l}l.4a

3.D.3. fSll "'lbl"'ll-".ll;.;.4:..' _
I (b}(l}l.4a

3.D.4. tsliL- ;.:lb"'II""I;.;1.4.:.:''--- _

'--- 3.D.5. mL.. -"'lbll.lll"'ll;.;.4:..' _

1:-::-::-=-:-::-:~=:_::~=:_~::::~lb=111=ll=.4='=======::========---,
3.D.6. RULES OF ENGAGEMENT (ROE1.1 Ibllll1.4o

(b}(l}l.4a

!NOTHING CONTAINED IN THIS EXORD LIMITS A COMMANDER'S
'llrmN~~nmlll:E1\rrI"AlAU]'JII'nl·:mJIUKJitiTIY AND OBLIGATION TO USE ALL NECESSARY MEANS AVAILABLE

AND TO TAKE ALL APPROPRlATE ACTIONS IN SELF-DEFENSE OF THE COMMANDER'S
UNIT AND OTHER US FORCES IN THE VICINITY.

3.D.7. (8) (U) ICW USAFRlCOM STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION DIVISION (J93), USAFRICOM
INFORMATION OPERATIONS DIVISION (139) AND USAFRICOM PUBLIC AFFAIRS,
IDENTIFY AND DEVELOP A STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION PLAN TO INFORM KEY
AUDIENCES lOT SHAPE THE INFORMATION ENVIRONMENT AND TO MITIGATE RlSK
ASSOCIATED WITH NEGATIVE PERCEPTION EFFECTS. THE PLAN SHOULD IDENTIFY
APPROPRlATE OBJECTIVES, THEMES, MESSAGES, AUDIENCES, AND ANY SECOND AND
THIRD ORDER EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH OR STEMMING FROM THOSE ACTIVITIES
UNDERTAKEN.

3.D.8. (-1,1) PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING TI·IIS
'--- DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORlZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS OR

POTENTIAL COMPROMISE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED

http://www.eucom.smil.mi·.--------I-bl-16-1---1·4=1:=tl6831AFICOMwmOl2
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IMMEDIATEL Y. ASDIPA IS THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORlTY FOR ALL INFORMATION
REGARDING THIS DEPLOYMENT.

'-.....-- 3.D.9. ttrl OPSEC GUIDANCE.

3.D.9.A. tt:Jt OPERATIONAL SECURlTY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDlTlONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD
DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.

3.D.9.8. (tt) OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL INFORMATION,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES OF ARRIVAL AND
DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH
COULD BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT.

3.D.9.C.fl,I) COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE A WARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

3.D.IO. (\:Ij CYBER OPERATIONS GUIDANCE.
3.D.IO.A

3.D.IO.A.1.

(b)(1}1.4a

b 1 1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

. (SHR£L USA, ACGU),L- -'I"'bl"'111c.;1."'4a'--- ----'

(b)(1)1.4a

(b)(1 )1.4a3.D.ll.f£ll
I (b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/
4. fS) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.
4.A.~) FUNDING.
USAFRlCOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND COMPONENTS, THEIR PARENT
SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND / OR OTHER SUPPORTING COMMANDS AND
AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR PARTICIPATING UNITS/PERSONNEL (TO
INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED
RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPIUATE MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE
OF FUNDS AND TO SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER
FUNDING-RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS
DESIGNATED ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCUIUUNG INCREMENTAL COSTS ISO THIS

http://www.eucom.smil.miljl- I::::bl:::;161.---~1....:4_-=L-....:O::..:6::..:8::..:3~/:...A~FRICO M)~,g4oI2
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OPERATION WILL SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO SERVICE
COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND IN FORMATS THE SERVICES PRESCRlBE, FOR
SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS IA W DOD FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATION

'---' 7100.14RVOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.
4.A.I.i'-J-) SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREM OSTS
IN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE H AFRlCOM COMPTROLLER (b}(3}/(b}(6)

m'l"1IT"1:r!Ji7'\'i;J'n:rTTiJTir:IT1"7':i"i<'R'"il>n'Xil'fil'i>i'1'l----------' LT THE 10TH

4.B.(tIjANTITCDDrWI' - >rc

4.8. I. i:>:f

I
4.8.I.A t5"l

I

'TlnN (AT/FP)
(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a I

I

4.B.2. Etll MISSIONS CONDUCTED WITHIN AN EXISTING JOA OR CJOA WILL COORDINATE
AT/FP REQUIREMENTS WITH THAT ORGANIZATION RESPONSIBLE FOR JOAlCJOA PRlOR
TO ENTRY.
4.B.3.fHl SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED
FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS
REQUIRlNG COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN USAFRlCOM
AT/CIP OPORD 10-06, ANNEX E, APPENDIX 6, AS WELL AS ACI3200.11, INDIVIDUAL AND
SMALL GROUP TRA VEL.
4.BA.fHl SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED

"--" FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON),
AS SET BY USAFRlCOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND
DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) THREAT LEVELS AND/OR WARNINGS:
4.8.5. (UHFOUO) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITlON (FPCON) FOR DJ1BOUTI
IS FPCON BRA VO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (D1A) TERRORlSM THREAT
LEVEL IS HIGH. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON
RESIDENTIAL CRlMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH AND THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL
WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR DJIBOUTI AT THIS TIME.
4.B.5.A. (UHFOUO) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR SUDAN
IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (D1A) TERRORlSM THREAT
LEVEL IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON
RESIDENTIAL CRlMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE AND THE POLITICAL VlOLENCE
THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THERE ARE ACTIVE DOS TRA VEL WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR
SUDAN AT THIS TIME. THERE IS AN ACTIVE USAFRlCOM TRAVEL RESTRlCTION IN
EFFECT FOR SUDAN AT THIS TIME.
4.8.5.B. (WIIFOIJO) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR
GERMANY IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) TERRORlSM
THREAT LEVEL IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND
NON RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE AND THE POLITICAL
VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE. THERE ARE CURRENTLY NO ACTIVE DOS
TRAVEL WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR GERMANY AT THIS TIME.
4.B.5.C. (UIII'OUO) THE CURRENT FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON) FOR ITALY IS

'---' FPCON BRAVO. THE DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) TERRORlSM THREAT
LEVEL IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DEPARTMENT OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON

http://www.eucom.smil.mill-------(b::}:::(6:-}-1.r-1::o:m::i37AFlR.. 1CO M~a,e.Qo12
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RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE AND THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE
THREAT LEVEL IS MODERATE. THERE ARE CURIlliNTL Y NO ACTIVE DOS TRA VEL
WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR ITALY AT THIS TIME.

'-- 4.B.6. (ttj DEPLOYING PERSONNEL WILL RECEIVE A COUNTRY-SPECIFIC THREAT
BRIEFING TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDED FORCE PROTECTION MEASURES FOR OPERATING
IN A USAFRICOM HOST COUNTRY UPON ARRIVAL IN THAT COUNTRY. D1RLAUTH WITH
THE SDO/DATT IS AUTHORIZED IN ORDER TO COORDINATE THIS THIlliAT BRIEFING.
CONTACT THE USAFRICOM J34 TO ASSIST WITH COORDINATION EFFORTS WITH THE
COUNTRY TEAM IF NEEDED.
4.B.7. (ttj USAFRICOM AT/CIP OPORD 10-06 CAN BE FOUND ON THE USAFRJCOM J34
SI PRN ET PORTAL HOMEI'AGE AT TH ~-E.l!LLilll~illllll2llJ=.s.::"---,
j·rITpS://pORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MIL Ibl161

1b1l61

4.C. f8l PERSONNEL.
4.C.I. (t:I-) ACCOUNTABILITY AND STRENGTH REPORTING.
4.C.I.A.fl:I:l UPON INlTlAL DEPLOYMENT OF PERSONNEL AND UNTIL REDEPLOYMENT OF
LAST SERVICE MEMBER, USAFRICOM COMPONENTS SUBMIT DAJLY ACCOUNTABILITY
REPORTS TO USAFR.lCOM JOc.
4.C.I.B. f8l REPORTS MAYBE PART OF DAIL Y SITREpS OR INCLUDED WITH NORMAL
JpERSTAT INPUTS.

,d-!:.LI.:..Jtl:ll..sJJ!IlliIlI.R.E:mRIs..bILI:..J,IOOZ TO USAFRICOM JOC TEAM CHIEF AT
r'- ...:.lb:.:;II.::'311.::;1b:.:.1I6::..1 ----"iUSAFRICOM JOC OPERATIONS OFFICER AT
f- ---,,-,-Ib:'I"'13Y':'lb"'II"'61 ---,----'AND USAFRICOM JOC NCO AT

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

4.C.I.D. f8l PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION FOR DAILY ACCOUNTABILITY
INFORMATION IN INITIAL REPORTS.
4.C.I.E. f8l AT A MINIMUM, REPORT WILL INCLUDE: NUMBER OF DEPLOYED
PERSONNEL BY LOCATION, BROKEN DOWN AS FOLLOWS: USA USAF USN USMC USCG
CIV TOTAL NG RES FEM. INDICATE DAILY CHANGES TO PERSONNEL NUMBERS WITH
BLUE-COLOR FONT IF CAPABLE.
4.C.I.F. f8l CASUALTY REPORTING. SUBMIT CASUALTY REPORTS IN ACCORDANCE
WITH USAFRJCOM INSTRUCTION 1700.01 AND EXISTING SERVICE REGULATIONS.
FORWARD REPORTS OF INCIDENTS INVOLVING CASUALTIES (OpREp 3) TO USAFRICOM
JOC USING THE MOST EXpEDITOUS MEANS POSSIBLE (TELEPHONIC, WITH HARD COPY
MESSAGE TO FOLLOW). INITIAL REPORT WILL CONTAIN AS MUCH INFORMATION AS
POSSIBLE, WITH FOLLOW ON IllipORTS SUBMITTED AS ADDITIONAL DETAILS BECOME
AVAILABLE. CASUALTY INFORMATION (NUMBER ONLY) WILL BE REFLECTED ON THE
DAIL Y JpERSTAT.

4.D. f8l FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION. PERSONNEL DEpLOYINGrrRAVELING IN SUPPORT
OF THIS MISSION WILL COMpLY WITH FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION (FHp)
REQUlIlliMENTS FOUND IN AFRICA COMMAND MANUAL 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH
PROTECTION PROCEDURES FOR DEPLOYMENT, 14 APR 10 AND THE AFRICA COMMAND
INSTRUCTION 4200.03 FORCE HEALTH PROTECTION GUIDANCE FOR DEPLOYMENT AND
TRAVEL, 13 JUL 10. AVAILABLE AT HTrpS:IIpORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL.MI~ Ibl161 I
AND HTrpS://pORTAL.AFIUCOM.SMJL.MI~ Ibll61 I
4.E. f8J LOGISTICS.
4.E.I. fl:!) THE USE OF JOpES IS DIRECTED. plD 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND plD 22LYB
(REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL FORCE

http://www.eueom.smil.mil l --------:::lb-::1I6=-1--.4:QOO8"3J7r.HRICO M1MmOl2
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REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QL I00. SUBMIT GFM RFF'S IA W
JOINT STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND POLICY GUIDANCE
FOR GFM. THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS GCCSAFRICA.OPS.LIBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP

.~ IS ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL AND
WILL BE USED FOR TIME·PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND
COORDINATION AND GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES
AND MOVEMENT VALIDATIONS WILL BE lAW CJCSM 3122.020 AND USAFRJCOM
SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRJCOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ARE
LOCATED ON THE USAFRJCOM JOPESi-H~O~M!fE,-,P,-,A:>lGd!E"-A~T~: =-------
HTTPS:IIPORTAL.AFR1COM.sMIL.MILI (b}(6) IFOR
AFTER I·IOUR AND EMERGENCY VALIDATIONS, CONTACT THE USAFRJCOM JOC: COMM -

I (b}(3}/(b}(6) IUSAFRlCOM JOC WILL CONTACT THE JOPES
DUTY VALIDATOR.

4.F.fYj PERSONNEL RECOVERY (PR).
4.1'.1. MALL CDRS WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED FORCES COMPLY WITH USAFRJCOM
PERSONNEL RECOVERY PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED ON
USAFRJCOM JOC PORTAL.

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROLII
5. (Sj COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A.fY1 COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A.I. f£) CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER; ALL OTHER COMPONENTS
ARE SUPPORTING COMMANDERS.
5.A.2. f5j DIRLAUTH BETWEEN SUPPORTED AND SUPPORTING COMMANDERS IS
AUTHORIZED, KEEP CDRUSAFRJCOM INFORMED. KEEP CDRUSAFRJCOM INFORMED VIA

'-- THE USAFRJCOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).
5.B.ftt) POINTS OF CONTACT.
5.B.I·.......' THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS b"3'1'b"6'

(b}(3)1(b)(6)

5,B,2, f!:!l US AFRICA COMMANP JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DS!'i (b}(3V(b}(6) ISIPR EMAIL:

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD B, LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRJCOM J3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: 210757Z SEP 37

l3aek 10 AFRICOM messages main page
MIUIIII rrtlly I» t:/,.UIfIRd up '0

lJEellCP;' '·:aP.BRn
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Classifica _dlltm.ylHcllt."HMJ",pt<> F
tion: M'61tn/J."M1IIIN DTG: 140353Z Sep 12 9 Type: ORDE:R
6es£&lt

!originator: AFRICOM J3 -larder Type: IOp=er::':aC=tion: JUKEBOX LOTUS

Subject: MODIFICATION ONE (1) TO EXORD 001, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

~ECRET/ pwpm
SUBJECT: MODIFICATION ONE (I) TO EXORD 001, OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS
ORIGINATOR: AFRlCOM J3(MC)
DTG: 140353ZSEP 12

PRECEDENCE: ROUTINE
DAC: GENERAL
TO: SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), 17AF COS(MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF
NAPLES IT(SC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA(MC), CJTF

I '
HOA, JOINT STAFF WASHINGTON DC, EUCOM CDR(MC), EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC),
EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC)

CC: CDR USTRANSCOM(SC), CDR USSTRATCOM(SC)

~ECRETI/25X5

SECRET///DB
SECINFO/SII
MSGID/ORDERIMIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.O.O 1.1 0/AFRlCOM-J3/-/SEP/-/­
/USAISECRBTINONEII

REF/A-G/ NO CHANGE

REF/H/GENADMIN/USAFRlCOM/l40 IOOZSEP 1211

INARRlt&): REF A - G NO CHANGE. :~}lH4aIS THE GENADMIN MESSAGE

ORDTYP/EXORD/USAFRICOMII
TIMEZONE/z//
NARRIf6:l: THIS IS MODIFICATION ONE (I) TO THE EXECUTION ORDER (EXORD)

001. MOD II ("}ll}l.', I

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/198



(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATIONI

I. f8-) SITUATION. NO CHANGE. II

GENTEXT/MISSIONI

2. fSJ M1SSION. NO CHANGE.!I

GENTEXT/EXECUTIONI
3. fSJ EXECUTION.

3.A. (&) INTENT. NO CHANGE.

3.B. fSJ TASKS TO COMPONENfS AND USAFR1COM DIRECTORATES.
3.8.1. ftI-)1 (b}(7}f .

3.8.I.A. f8-) NO CHANGE.

3.8.I.B. (S1 NO CHANGE.

3.B.l.C (S1 ADD THE FOLLOWING SUB-PARAGRAPH TO READ (QUOTE) 3.8.I.C fSJ

I (b}(I}1.4'

3.B.2. 8"') COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRlCA (CDRSOCAF).
3.8.2.A. fSJ NO CHANGE.

3.8.2.B.-f8-) NO CHANGE.

3.8.2.C fSJ NO CHANGE.

3.B.2.D. fSJ NO CHANGE.

3.B.2.E. fSJ NO CHANGE

3.8.2.1'. fffi MOD1FY SUB-PARAGRAPH 3.B.2.F. TO READ IOUOTE13.8.2.F. fffiI,}(I}1.41

(b)(1)1.4a

3.B.3. f'll COMMANDER, AIR FORCES AFRlCA (COMAFAFR1CA). NO CHANGE.

3.C. f'll ALL REMAINING JOINT TASK FORCES AND COMPONENTS. NO CHANGE.!I

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOGI
4. fSJ ADMIN1STRATION AND LOGISTICS. NO CHANGE.!I

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND CONTROLI
5. f8-) COMMAND AND CONTROL.

5A f'll COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/199



SAl. fS) MODIFY SUB·PARAGRAPH SAl. TO READ (OUOTE) 5.A.I ..f&I. (b}(l}l." I

(b)(l}l.4a

5.A.2. EYJ UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, U.S. FORCES DEPLOYED FOR LIBYA
OPERATIONS, OTHER THAN AIRLIFT ASSETS, WILL BE OPCON TO THE
COMMANDER USAFRICOM.
5.A.3. (1:1-) DIRECT LIAISON AUTHORlTY (DIRLAUTH) APPROVED WITH ALL
SUPPORTING COMPONENTS AND DIRECTORATES. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM
INFORMED VIA THE AFRlCOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (JOC).
5.B. Et!-) POINTS OF CONTACT.
5.B.I. (1:1-) THE USAFRlCOM 133 POINT OF CONTACT I~ (b}(3}/(b}(6)

I (b}(3y(b}(6) Io~ (b}(3y(b}(6) I
5.8.2. (!:fl US AFRlCA COMMAND JOC: JOC TEAM CHIEF, DSNI (b}(3}/(b}(6) ISIPR
EMAILj (b}(3Y(b}(6) I
5.C. \:H") THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RlCHARD 8.
LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, AFRlCOM 1311

AKNLDGINOII

CLASSIFIED BY: AFRlCOM J3
REASON: 1.4 (A)
DECLASSIFY ON: I40353Z SEP 12

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/200



IClassification: ::IecieL IOTG: 230957Z Sep 12 IMsg Type: ORDER

IOriginator; AFRICOM J3 'Order Type: -r;:;::::-eration: JUKEBOX LOTUS
Sub-----:;-ect: {hIll 1.4a t

(b}(1}1.4a I
Su.m.ma...... ': .LC.J MISSION. b 1 l.4a

(b}(l }1.4a

-rTask :

Back to AFRICOM messages main page

SEC~T/Nm;[

1 ------------lb-

11

1-
1

1-_.,--------------
ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)
DTG: 230957Z SEP 12
PRECEDENCE: ROUTINE
DAC: GENERAL

TO: CJTF HOA(MC), SOCAFRICA STUHGART GE, USASETAF ACE VICENZA IT,

COMUSNA VEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER(MC),
COMMARFORAF(SC), AFRICOM JOC EA(MC)

CC: SOCEUR J3 OPERATIONS DIRECTORATE(MC), AFRICOM JOC OPS(MC),
COMUSNAVEUR NAPLES IT(SC), SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), USAREUR CG(MC),
CDR USCENTCOM(MC), EUCOM CDR(MC), CDR USSOCOM(MC), CDR
USTRANSCOM(SC), HQ USSTRATCOM(SC), USCYBERCOM(SC),
COMMARFOREUR(SC)

SEC~n/2jX4

MSGID/ORDERJCDRUSAFRICOMII

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS 14 SEPT 201211
REF/B/CDRUSEUCOMI120700ZSEP 121/
REF/c/ORDERJCDRUSEUCOM MOD002/140115ZSEPI211
REF/D/MSGICDRUSEUCOM1251500ZMAYIIII
REF/E/ORDERJCDRUSAFRJCOMlI22337ZSEPI211
REF/F/ORDERJCDRUSAFRICOM/13000 IZSEP 121/
REFIGIORDERJCDRUSAFRICOM/130457SEP 121/
REF/I-1/0RDERJCDRUSAFRICOMI140433ZSEP 121/
REF/IIVOCO/15SEPI211
REF/J/DOC/CDRUSAfRlCOM/08 DEC 20111/

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/201



NARR/~ bllll.4a I

(b)(l)l.4a

ORDTYP/PLANORD/CDRUSAFRlCOMII

T1MEZONE/z/1

(b}(l}l.4aIL...N_A_R_RftS'_J_I Ib_1I1_11_.4' 11

GENTEXT/SITUATIONI

1. (Sl SITUATION.

LA. SUDAN bIll 1.4c

(b}(l)l.4c

LB. (SIFYE¥) TUNISIA:I (b}(l )1.4c

(b}(l}l.4c

I.e. (.,. LIBYA:I (b}(l}l.4c

I (b)(l)1.4c I
1.0. - NIGERIA, DJIBOUTI, KENYA (b}(l )1.4c

(b}(1}1.4c

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/202



(b}(1)1.4c

GENTEXT/MISSIONI
2. f&) MISSION.rl-'-"----------(-bll-'}-'.4o--------------,

(b}(1}1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTIONI
3. fSl EXECUTION.!
3.A. E\,IJ COMMANDERS INTENT.
3.A. I. f'!l PURPOSE.

3.A. LA. tI:I7 DEMONSTRATE USG RESOLVE TO PROTECT US INTERESTS,
DIPLOMATIC POSTS, AND AMERICAN CITIZENS.

3.A. I .B. f\!-) SET CONDITIONS FOR NORMAL DIPLOMATIC RELATIONSHIPS DESPITE
PRESSURE FROM ENTITIES OUTSIDE OF TI·IE HOST NATION GOVERNMENT.
3.A.2.~ METHOD.
3.A.2.A. f'!-) REINFORCE US DIPLOMATIC POSTS.
3.A.2.B. E\,IJ BPT CONDUCT NON COMBATANT EVACUATION OPERATIONS.
3.A.2.C.fI,i-) BPT CONDUCT INFORMATION OPERATIONS AS DIRECTED.

3.A.3.-f\J-) ENDSTATE.
3.A.3.A. (S/Rl>b ACQU, ~I "TO) AMERICAN NATIONAL INTERESTS, DIPLOMATIC
POSTS, AND AMERICAN CITIZENS ACROSS THE AOR ARE PROTECTED.
3.A.3.B. (S/REL ,~CGU, HATOj (b}('}1.4o

I (b)( '}1.4o

3.A.3.C. (S/REL ,~CGU, ~IATO) USAFRICOM IS POSTURED TO RESPOND TO OTHER
CONTINGENCIES.

3 B ftI-) CONCEPT OF THE OPERATION
3.B. I. (S/FYEY) CDRUSAFRlCOM WILL PLAN FORI (b)(1 )1.4a I

(b)(1)1.4a

3.8.2.A. (S/FVEY
3.8.2.8. (S/P/EY

(b)(1)1.4a
3.B.2.C. (S/~VijY

3 B 2 D (S'F"E". . . . r, •
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~.~.~.~. :~~~~~1- --,I:::b}lccc.l}1c..::.4'-lb-}ll-}1.-"--------

(b}(l)l.4a

3.B.2.G. (S/F"EY (b)(1}1.4a

3.B.2.H. b 1 l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3 B 0 I (S'F"EV)..-. ./ \I I L "'lb::.}11.:c}1c:.4::.' --'

I (b}(l)l 4 I. ,
3.8.3. 1b>1111."

(b}(1)1.4a

3.B.4. (b (1 1.4a I

(b)(l}l.4a

3.B.5. (~/FVI;¥lr (b}(l}l.4c I

(b}(l }1.4c

3.B.6. (b)(l)l.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

3.C. M TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS.
3 C.l (Yo) COMMANDER, US ARMY AFRlCA
3.C.IAt&ll Ib}ll}l.4, I

(b}(l}l.4a

3.C.I.B Wl BPT SERVE AS THE JOINT FORCE LAND COMPONENT COMMANDER
(JFLCC) IN THE EVENT ANOTHER COMPONENT IS DESIGNATED AS THE
COMMANDER, JOINT TASK FORCE.

1
3C.I.C. ~b==========::I"b}l"'};;;1.";;""==========;11

(b}(1}1.4a

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/204



1-:-"....,.-=-=r- ----'(b~}('"'}c:;1.4::'C______,.___,.---- _

3.e.1 D. ~t 1b}(1}140

I 1:Ib:::,}(1::,}1:;:.4:,, I-I--,
3.C.I.E~ (b}(1}1.40 I

I (b}(1}1.40 I
3.e.I.F. f5'I (b}(1}1.40

(b)(l}l.4a

3.e.2. ~) COMMANDER, SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND AFRJCA.
3.C2.A. (S/FVEY) (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

3.C.2D~

(b}(1)1.4a

I

(b)(l}l.4a

(b)(l}l.4a

b 11.4a

I
I

3.e.3 Ci:'1 COMMANDER US AIR FORCES AFRICA.
3.C.3.A. (~IJfVeY (b)(l}l.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.C.3.B.1>;:/ (b}(1}1.4,

I (b}(1}1.40 I
3.e.3.e. (£/Pl6Y) b 1 1.40

I (b}(l)l.4a

3.C.3.D (S/P/EY) (b)(l)l.4a

I (b}(1)1.4a

I

1

I
3.CA. fY) COMMANDER US NAVAL FORCES AFRICA.
3.CA.A. (SIF'IEY! (b}(1}1.4, ]

1 -"(b"'}(1"'}1"'·40"-- ...Jf
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(b)(l}l.4a

3.C4.B. (SIFVeY (b}(l}l.4a

(b)(l) l.4a

3.CA.Cf811 (b}(l}l.4a I
I (b}(l}l.4a I
3.C.5. (Slf¥EY (b}(l}l.4a I

3.C.5.A. (SIP/I>Y)I (b)(l}l.4a I

(b}(l}l.4a

3.C5.B.~ (b}(1)1.4a

I (b}(l}l.4a

I (b}(l}l.4a I
3C6-ftIl COMMANDER COMBINED JOINT TASK FORCE -HOA,
3.C.6.A. (b}(1}1.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.C6.B. (S,'P/eY) b 11.4a

(b}(l)l.4a I3.C.6.C. (b (1 1.4a

I (b)(1)1.4a

3.C.6.D. (S/FVeY)1 (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(l)l.4a

J.e.b.E. (b}(1}1.4a

3.D. EYl COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.
3 D I (ST"EV. .. r v i (b)(l)1.4a

3.D.I.A. (b}(l}l.4a

(b)(l)l.4a

'-;13_J.D~._I~.B~._(~S_I~I;~1I_~~Y~~~~~::::::::::::~:~~:::::::::::::::::?_~~::J (b)(l}1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a
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3.D.IC (SIFVEYJI (b}(1}1.4a

3 D 2 (S 'C"C". . ,fr, L 1 (b)(l }1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

3.0.3. (S/Pl6Y)1 (b}(l}l.4a

I Ib}('I'·4, I
3.0.4. (SlfVI;yj (b"II""I.::'.4:::'C- ...J

I (b}(1}1.4a I
3.D.5 fl,Il PLAN AND COORDINATE INFORMATION OPERATIONS IN SUPPORT OF JTF
OBJECTIVES IN THE JOA. COORDINATE WITH AFRICOM 139 FOR FUNCTIONAL
SUPPORT AS REQUIRED UTILIZING EXISTING NON-KINETIC PLANNING
PROCESSES. STANDARD NEO AUTHORJTIES FOR MISO AS STATED IN CJCSI
3110.05E APPLY.
3.0.6. U~/!R:sb U~Aj ACOI_!)I (b}(l}l.4a

3.0.7. Egi~'~L USA, ACGU
(b}(l}l.4a

3.D.7.8. (SIIRBb USA, ,A,CGU

I I(b}(l}l.4a

3.D.8. ESt/Reb U~A, ACQU~I (b}(1}1.4a I

(b}(l}l.4a, (b)(1)1.5f

3.D.9~ 'b'" '1.% I

(b}(l}l.4a

3.0.10 (~IIR£b U~A, AGGU1 (b}(l}l.4a I
(b}(1)1.4a I
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I (blll)1.4'

3.D.I1.flt) OPSEC.

3.D.II.A.fH-) OPERATIONAL SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT
REQUIRES ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO
SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.
3.D.II.B. fY-) OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNfNG AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL
fNFORMATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES
OF ARRIVAL AND DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL
INFORMATION WHICH COULD BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND
EQUIPMENT.

3.D.II·C.ftIl COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION
SYSTEMS AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

GENTEXT/ADMIN AND LOG/

4. fI,I) ADMIN AND LOG.TBP.
4.A. (U/rOUO) STATUS OF FORCES. TBP.

4.B.. ftI:l FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND
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

SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND fN FORMATS THE SERVICES
PRESCRIBE, FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS IA W DOD FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.
4.C. fUo) SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL
COSTS fN SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLE~ 3)I(b 6)

(b}(3}f(b}(6)

NLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

GENTEXT/COMMAND CONTROLl!
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5. tSJ COMMAND&CONTROL.iI

5.A. (\:r) COMMAND.

5.A.1. tSJ THE DESIGNATED JTF WILL BE THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER, ALL
USAFRlCOM COMPONENTS ARE SUPPORTING.

5.B.~) COMM ~UN=IC::.A:..:1.:.:·IO~N.:.:.==__---,
5.B.1. POC I Ib 13 b 16 USAFR1COM J33; DSNI Ib}13}/lb}(6} I

(b}(3}1(b}(6)

5.B.2.~ ALT POC I (b}13}/lb}(6) USAFRICOM J33, DSNI Ib}13}/lb}(6} I
(b}(3}1(b}(6)

5.C. fH-) THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B.
LANDOLT, D1RECTOR, USAFRlCOM J311

AKNLDGIYESIJOCCH IEFII

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RlCHARD B. LANDOLT, DIRECTOR, USAFRICOM J3
REASON: 1.4 (A)

DECLASSIFY ON: 230957Z SEP 37

Back lo AFRICOM messages main page
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•

6SCR8'J'/ .W6 CJ'l:fl seR YS.....

SUBJECT; (Sl/REL 'f'El l:iS.'\j 0'''GG9) MOD 2 TO USAFRICOM DEPORD DATED 121320ZSEPll

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3{MC)
DTG: 161837Z SEP 12
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE
DAC; GENERAL
TO; COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC), SOCAFRICA STUTTGART GE, 17AF
CaS{Me) , SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC), COMMARFORAF(SC)
cc: HQ USAFE A3(MC), USAFECOMMANDCENTER{MC), COMJSOTF HOA(MC}, AMEMBASSY PORT
OF SPAIN, JOINT STAFF J2(MCj, JOINT STAFF J3 DEP-DIR GLOBAL OPS{Me) , JOINT

STAFF J3 JOINT OPS DIV(MC), JOINT STAFF J3 REcaN OPS DIV(MCj, AFRICOM J2(MC),
COMSIXTHFLT(SC}, CTF 67{SC}, FAIRECONRON TWO(SC), CJTF HOA J2(MC), CJTF HOA

J3 JOC(MC), CJTF HQA(MC), AFRICOM Joe OPS(MC}, EUCGM EPoe JOC{MC), EUCCM J5-E
EUROPE DIV(MC), USSTRATCOM JFCC-ISR WASHINGTON DC, DIQCC WASHINGTON DC,
NSACSS FT GEORGE G MEADE MD, COMNAVREG EURAFSWA NAPLES IT(SC), COMPATRECONGRU
NORFOLK VA (SC)

SEGRETI/R8b T9 US."" JU::IS, EMI, GBR/BB

MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 (SERIES)/B.0.Ol.10/AFRICOM-J3/-/SEP/-/-/USA/
SECRET/NONE//

SUBJ MOD 2 TO USAFRICOM DEPORD DATED 121320ZS3EP11

(b)(1)1.4a

REF/A/TYPE:DOC/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/090735ZNOV2010//
REF/B/TYPE:DOC/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/30SEP2008//
REF/C/TYPE:DOC/-/CJCS/292131ZAUG2011//

REF/D/TYPE:DOC/-/CJCS/18JUN2008//
REF/E/TYPE:DOC/-/CJCS/30AUG2012//
REF/F/TYPE:DOC/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/231323ZJUL2009//
REF/G/TYPE:MSG/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/271007FEB2009//
REF/H/ORDER/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/271352ZAPR2011//
REF/I/ORDER/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/251539ZAUG2011//
REF/J/ORDER/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/121320ZSEPll//

REF/K/ORDER/-/CDRUSAFRICOM/081654ZDECll//

NARR/~) REF A IS USAFRICOM PRIORITY INTELLIGENCE REQUIREMENTS (PIR). REF B
IS CDRUSAFRICOM THEATER STRATEGY 2009-2019. REF C IS FY12 GLOBAL FORCE
MANAGEMENT (GFM) ALLOCATION PLAN. REF D IS THE CJCSI 3121.01B STANDING RULES
OF ENGAGEMENT (CURRENT AS OF 18JUN08). REF E IS THE CJCSI 3250.01E POLICY
GUIDANCE FOR INTELLIGENCE, SURVEILLANCE, AND RECONNAISSANCE AND SENSITIVE

RECONNAISSANCE OPERATIONS. REF F IS THE USAFRICOM GUIDANCE ON EMERGENCY
DIVERTS AND DESTRUCTION OF CLASSIFIED MATERIAL. REF G IS AFRICOM THEATER
SPECIFIC STANDING RULES OF ENGAGEMENT. REF H IS THE USAFRICOM FY12 ISR
PLANORD. REF I IS THE USAFRICOM FY12 ISR PLANORD MOD 1. REF J IS AFRICOM

DEPORD P3 AlP. REF K IS MOD 1 TO AFRICOM DEPORD//

ORDTYP/DEPLOYORD/UNITED STATES AFRICA COMMAND//
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TIMEZONE/Z//

~AR~R~/~(~'~'~'/~'~'~'~'~'~"~8~'''~'~'~"'~CG~"~I=T~H~'~S~'~S~A~C~DiR~U~S~A~F~R~'~CO~M~D~E~P~L~O~Y~M~E~N~T~O~R~D~E~R~I~D~E~P~O~RD;I?MOD 21 (b}(1}l.4a

1 (b}(1}l.4a

OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS.

•

(b}(l)l.4a

(b)(l )1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1. ttti CHANGE TO READ;
1.A. ftM UNDER-GOVERNANCE AND ACTIVE THREATS IN UNGOVERNED AREAS HAVE CREATED
AN ENVIRONMENT CONDUCIVE TO NUMEROUS TERRORIST, ILLICIT AND UNCONTROLLED
ACTIVITIES. THESE ACTIVITIES, INCLUDE TERRORISM, ILLEGAL TRAFFICKING (HUMAN,
NARCOTICS, ARMS, MONEY), PIRACY, AND ILLEGAL FISHING. THIS FUELS CORRUPTION,

UNDERMINES ECONOMIC VITALITY AND CONTRIBUTES TO INSTABILITY ON THE CONTINENT.
THIS INSTABILITY FOSTERS ADDITIONAL THREATS TO US NATIONAL SECURITY AND

INTERESTS.
LB. (Bt'/RBis 'Fe 88."; "",eeTel) I

GENTEXT/MISSION/
2. lSI/RBis ',Fe I:IS."1Lj AQQU) MISSION. 1

(b)(l)l.4a

(b)(l)l.4a I

•
GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3. ~) EXECUTION
3.B. ~ TASKS TO COMPONENTS AND USAFRICOM DIRECTORATES.
3.B.l. ~ COMMANDER, U.S. NAVAL FORCES AFRICA (NAVAF).

3. B. 1. F. (D//RBb TEl 1<78."1, .'D,EGY) 1==========ii!b~}(:L1}il1.~4aL:=========~

1 lb_
II

_'
I_1.4_, _

GENTEXT/ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS/
4. fe) ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS. NO CHANGE//

GENTEXT/COMMAND AND SIGNAL/
5. ~ COMMAND AND SIGNAL.
5 . C. +.Q.l POINTS OF CONTACT.
S.C.l. ~) USAFRICOM JOINT RECONNAISSANCE CENTER (J2-COG-JRC),

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

3 6

S.C.2. ~ USAFRICOM J33S-AIR CELL,

I (b)(3}f(b)(6)

b 3 f 6

(b)(3)f(b)(6)

•
14-L-0683/AFRICOM/211



•

•

•

(b}(3)/(b}(6)

s.c.). USAFRICQM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER, TEAM CHIEF, DSN I (b}(3}/(b}(6)

(b}(3Y(b)(6)

5.C.4. f&) AFRICOM JOPES; b 3 b 6

I (b}(3)1(b}(6) I FOR AFTER-DUTY HOURS CONTACT THE JOINT

OPERATIONS CENTER AT PARA S.C.3.
5.0. ~ ~)THIS ORDER'HAS BEEN APPROVED BY RADM RICHARD LANDOLT, USAFRICOM
J3 DIRECTOR./I

AKNLDG/YES/JOC CHIEFI/

CLASSIFIED BY: RADM RICHARD LANDOLT, USAFRICOM J3 DIRECTOR.
REASON: 1.4 (A)

DECLASSIFY ON: 161837Z SEP 22
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SUBJECT: DEPORD 002 IN SUPPORT OF OPERATION JUKEBOX LOTUS

ORIGINATOR: AFRICOM J3(MC)

DTG: 181853Z SEP 12
PRECEDENCE: IMMEDIATE
DAC; GENERAL
TO: EUCOM CDR{MC), COMUSNAVEUR COMUSNAVAF NAPLES IT(SC)
CC: CDR USPACOM HONOLULU HI(SC), CDR USSTRATCOM(SC), CDR USTRANSCOM{SC),
EUCOM EPOC JOC(MC), EUCOM EPOC OPERATIONS DIV(MC), SOCAFRICA ROD JOC(MC),
17AF COS (MC), AMEMBASSY TRIPOLI, UNITED STATES ARMY AFRICA (MC),

COMMARFORAF{SC), CJTF HOA, CDR USCENTCOM(MC), JOINT STAFF (MC) , CDR
USSOCOM{MC), CDR JSOC{SC)

SDCRD'i'/!RST:. TG T:1S.'l'j F'IEY/Piiii

MSGID/ORDER/MIL-STD-6040 {SERIES)/B.O.01.10/AFRICOM-J3/17/1030Z/SEP/12
/l::ISitt/SBeKE'f/IU::b TO tl':!1\, r VEl / /

REF/A/ORDER/CJCS/I01833ZNOVll/NOTAL//
REF/B/ORDER/CJCS/120541ZSEP12/NOTAL//

REF/C/ORDER/CJCS/150010ZSEP12//
REF/D/ORDER/CJCS/15032ZSEP12//
REF/E/ORDER/CJCS/161659ZSEP12//
REF/F/ORDER/MARFORCOM/150428ZSEP12//
REF/G/GENADMIN/AFRICOM/121719ZSEP12//
REF/H/ORDER/AFRICOM/122337ZSEP12/NOTAL//

REF/I/DOC/CJCS/140042SEP12//
REF/J/DOC/CJCS/12SEP12//

NARR~/REF A IS A CJCS DEPORD, REF B IS A CJCS DEPORD, REF C IS A CJCS DEPORD

(b)(l)l.4a

•

•

ORDTYP/DEPORD/USAFRICOM//
TIMEZONE/Z//
NARR/ (S//,Uiilo): THIS IS DEPLOYMENT ORDER 002 (DEPORD) I

(b)(l )1.4a

(b)(1)1.4a

GENTEXT/SITUATION/
1. ~) SITUATION. SECDEF DIRECTED FIVE (5) USPACOM EA~lBG AIRCRAFT TO DIVERT
FROM THEIR REDEPLOYMENT (REF I) TO SUPPORT POTENTIAL USAFRICOM EMABSSY
REINFORCEMENT OPERATIONS, NEO, OR OTHER OPERATIONS IN NORTHERN AFRICA.
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•

GENTEXT/MISSION/

1 ~2~'~(S~/~/~.~8L~I~M~"~S~S="O=N=' ~I==:J~~~====~lb~)I~'J~1.~4o~===:r======_ (b}(1}1.4a

GENTEXT/EXECUTION/
3. tttt EXECUTION.

3.A. t6) COMMANDER'S INTE"N:.:T:.:, _

3.A.I. (D/i'R8;ed PURPOSE.I --'lb"I,,11!.:11,;:.4o:' _
Ibll'I1.4, I

3 . A. 2. (6 //RElbl KE"Y'-'T"'A"'S"'K"S", :-c::c.,-- _
3.A.2.A. (~//REL) 1 --"lb"'I(""I,,';::.4,,' _
IIb1(111.4, I
3.A. 2.B. (~I/ltl!:h) I;:::;;======i!lb!ll}(jj1111.:!:4oiL========
3 .A. 3. (S/!RiJ;,,) ENrD"'S"'T"A"'T:.:E"'.'- ...,....,....,. ,

3.A.3.A. (SI/REb) (b}(1)1.4a

=iJLWiJ~:t(b)(1'fII'i·4:'===========::::iiiiliiljii:===========::J____,r 3.A.3.B ~ b 11.4a

(b}(l )1.4a

3.8. t6l/REb) CONCEPT OF OPERATION.

(b}(l)l.4a

3.e. ~) TASKS TO SUBORDINATE UNITS AND SUPPORTING COMBATANT COMMANDS.

3 . C. 1. ..f.Q.1 NAVAF. , .,..,-== --,
3.C.l-A. b 11.4a

(b}(l}l.4a

3.e.I.B. (SI/REb)

(b}(l}l.4a

3. D. ~ REQUEST FOR SUPPORT.

b 1 1.4a

•
1

3.D.1. (8/ "REb) USEUCQM -1 I"b,,1(1;:,1:.:1.,;;4o:.- --,)
(b}(l}l.4a I

3 . E. 4UJ COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS.

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/214



1

3. E.1. (Sl/Reh) J.I ...I:;(bll}(:.i1!.:.1.4;::':... ~

(b}(1)1.4a J
3.E.2. ~ PUBLIC AFFAIRS GUIDANCE. RELEASE OF INFORMATION REGARDING THIS

DEPLOYMENT IS NOT AUTHORIZED. IN THE EVENT OF PUBLIC AWARENESS OR POTENTIAL
COMPROMISE OF THIS DEPLOYMENT, ASD/PA WILL BE NOTIFIED IMMEDIATELY. ASO/PA IS
THE SOLE RELEASE AUTHORITY FOR ALL INFORMATION REGARDING THIS DEPLOYMENT.//

GENTEXT!ADMIN AND LOG/
4. ~ ADMINISTRATION AND LOGISTICS.

•

4.A. ~) FUNDING. USAFRICOM WILL NOT PROVIDE FUNDING. COMMAND COMPONENTS,
THEIR PARENT SERVICES, SUB UNIFIED COMMANDS, AND / OR OTHER SUPPORTING

COMMANDS AND AGENCIES WILL FUND COSTS OF THEIR PARTICIPATING UNITS/PERSONNEL
(TO INCLUDE DEPLOYMENT AND REDEPLOYMENT), AS WELL AS THEIR TASKED
RESPONSIBILITIES. APPROPRIATE MANAGEMENT CONTROLS TO ENSURE PROPER USE OF
FUNDS AND TO SAFEGUARD AGAINST LOSS, FUNDING SHORTFALLS, AND OTHER FUNDING­
RELATED ISSUES WILL BE ADDRESSED THROUGH THE FUNDING CHANNELS DESIGNATED
ABOVE. ALL ORGANIZATIONS INCURRING INCREMENTAL COSTS ISO THIS OPERATION WILL
SEPARATELY TRACK AND REPORT THOSE COSTS TO SERVICE COMPTROLLERS BY MEANS AND
IN FORMATS THE SERVICES PRESCRIBE, FOR SUBSEQUENT REPORTING TO DFAS lAW DOD
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT REGULATION 7100.14R VOLUME 12, CHAPTER 23, PARA 2308.

8. A. !-H-) SERVICE COMPONENT COMPTROLLERS WILL REPORT INCREMENTAL COSTS IN
SUPPORT OF THIS OPERATION TO THE HQ AFRICOM COMPTROLLER, I (b}(3}1(b)(6) I e

I (b)(31f(bH§1 rLT THE 10TH OF EACH MONTH

UNTIL ALL COSTS ARE CAPTURED.

4.B. ~) ANTITERRORISM FORCE PROTECTION (AT/FP) GUIDANCE.

4.B.1. ~ CDRUSEUCOM HAS TACON FOR FORCE PROTECTION (TACON FOR FP) FOR ALL
DOD FORCES DEPLOYED IN SUPPORT OF THIS MISSION.

4.B.2. ~ MISSIONS CONDUCTED WITHIN AN EXISTING JOA OR CJOA WILL COORDINATE
AT/FP REQUIREMENTS WITH THAT ORGANIZATION PRIOR TO ENTRY.

4.8.3. ~ SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED

FORCES COMPLY WITH AT/FP PRE-DEPLOYMENT REQUIREMENTS AND ENSURE ALL
DEPLOYMENT/EXECUTION ORDERS INCLUDE COORDINATING INSTRUCTIONS REQUIRING
COMPLIANCE WITH THOSE REQUIREMENTS AS OUTLINED IN USEUCOM AT/OPORD 11-05.

4.8.4. ~) SUPPORTING COMMANDERS AND/OR SERVICES WILL ENSURE ALL DEPLOYED
FORCES ARE AWARE OF THE DESTINATION FORCE PROTECTION CONDITION (FPCON), AS

SET BY USEUCOM, AS WELL AS DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY (DIA) AND DEPARTMENT
OF STATE (DOS) RESIDENTIAL AND NON-RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL THREAT LEVELS,
POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVELS, AND/OR ANY TRAVEL WARNINGS OR ADVISORIES OR

USEUCOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS.

4.B.4.A. (H//FOT:iQ) THE CURRENT FPCON FOR GREECE IS FPCON BRAVO. THE DIA
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TERRORISM THREAT LEVEL FOR GREECE IS SIGNIFICANT. THE DOS RESIDENTIAL
CRIMINAL THREAT LEVEL FOR GREECE IS MEDIUM AND THE NON-RESIDENTIAL CRIMINAL
THREAT LEVEL IS HIGH. THE POLITICAL VIOLENCE THREAT LEVEL FOR GREECE IS HIGH.

THERE ARE NO ACTIVE DOS TRAVEL WARNINGS IN EFFECT FOR GREECE AT THIS TIME.
THERE ARE NO ACTIVE USEUCOM TRAVEL RESTRICTIONS IN EFFECT FOR GREECE AT THIS

TIME.

4.8.5. ~) DEPLOYING PERSONNEL WILL RECEIVE A COUNTRY-SPECIFIC THREAT
BRIEFING TO OBTAIN RECOMMENDED FORCE PROTECTION MEASURES FOR OPERATING IN A
USEUCOM HOST COUNTRY UPON ARRIVAL IN THAT COUNTRY. DIRLAUTH WITH THE SDO/DATT

IS AUTHORIZED IN ORDER TO COORDINATE THIS THREAT BRIEFING.

4.8.6. ~ USEUCOM AT/OPORD 11-05 CAN BE FOUND ON THE USEUCOM J34 SIPRNET
PORTAL HOMEPAGE AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS:

HTTPS:!!COf'lMAND.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL! (b}(6)

4.C.1 ~ OPERATIONS SECURITY (OPSEC) PERTAINS TO INFORMATION THAT REQUIRES
ADDITIONAL PROTECTION AND DELIBERATE MEASURES TO SAFEGUARD DUE TO THE
SENSITIVITY AND IMPACTS TO OPERATIONS.
4.C.1.A. ~ OPSEC MUST BE CONSIDERED IN ALL PHASES OF PLANNING AND
EXECUTION. IMPLEMENT OPSEC MEASURES TO PROTECT CRITICAL INFORMATION,

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO: MOVEMENTS, INTENT, TIMES OF ARRIVAL AND
DEPARTURE, PURPOSE OF THE MISSION, OR OTHER POTENTIAL INFORMATION WHICH COULD

BE USED TO TARGET PERSONNEL AND EQUIPMENT.
4. C. 1 . B. AA COMMANDERS WILL ENSURE ALL MEMBERS ARE AWARE OF THE
VULNERABILITIES OF USING SOCIAL MEDIA SITES, OPEN TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS

AND INFORMAL SOCIAL GATHERINGS.

4.D. ~) LOGISTICS.
4.D.1. ~) THE USE OF JOPES IS DIRECTED. PID 22LYA (DEPLOYMENT) AND PIO 22LYB

(REDEPLOYMENT) ARE ESTABLISHED TO SUPPORT THIS OPERATION. ALL FORCE
REQUIREMENTS WILL BE PLACED IN FORCE MODULE QL100. SUBMIT GFM RFF'S lAW JOINT

STAFF GFM BUSINESS RULES AND THE US AFRICA COMMAND POLICY GUIDANCE FOR GFM.
THE GCCS JOPES NEWSGROUP IS GCCS.AFRICA.OPS.LIBYA. THIS NEWSGROUP IS
ACCESSIBLE THROUGH NEWS SERVER EUCOMNEWS.GCCS.EUCOM.SMIL.MIL AND WILL BE USED
FOR TIME-PHASED FORCE DEPLOYMENT DATA (TPFDD) PLANNING AND COORDINATION AND
GFM FORCE IDENTIFICATION AND SOURCING. JOPES PROCESSES AND MOVEMENT
VALIDATIONS WILL BE lAW CJCSM 3122.02D AND USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL
INSTRUCTIONS. USAFRICOM SUPPLEMENTAL INSTRUCTIONS ARE LOCATED ON THE
USAFRICOM JOPES HOME PAGE AT:

HTTPS:!!PORTAL.AFRICOM.SMIL. MIL~ (b)(6) IFOR AFTER
~UR AND EMERGENCy VALIDATIONS. CONTacT THE USAFRICOM JOC: COMM i (b}(3)1(b}(6) I
L (b)(3)f(b}(6) IUSAFRICOM JOC WILL CONTACT THE JOPES
DUTY VALIDATOR.!!

GENTEXT!COMMAND AND CONTROL!!
5. (Sf/REb) COMMAND AND CONTROL.
5.A. WJ COMMAND RELATIONSHIPS.
5.A.I. (,G!/Rii:J.) CDRUSAFRICOM IS THE SUPPORTED COMMANDER, ALL OTHER COMPONENTS

14-L-0683/AFRICOM/216



SIPR

ARE SUPPORTING COMMANDERS.

5.A.2. (S,'/iU;;J.) DIRLAUTH BETWEEN SUPPORTED AND SUPPORTING COMMANDERS IS

AUTHORIZED, KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM INFORMED. KEEP CDRUSAFRICOM INFORMED VIA THE
AFRICOM JOINT OPERATIONS CENTER (Joe).

5. B. ~) POINTS OF CONTACT.

5.B.1. ~ THE USAFRICOM J33 POINT OF CONTACT IS (b}(3}f(b}(6) I DSN

,£~(bIII:31:1(b]I~(6~1~~O=Rj:2!J:====:= "=bb\(~'3~VIb~\"6~L=:;:===jOR ~ Ib!13U
1bl(6l :::::::l....-

rDSN b 31 6 OR b 3/b 6 ORI (b)(3¥(bIL6) IDS(!ll~6}
I (b}(3}f(b)(6) OR Ib\(31!1h\161

5. B. 2. AA US AFRICA COMMAND Joe: Joe TEAM CHIEF, DSN I (b}(3}f(b}(6)

EMAIL: I (b}(3}1(b}(6) I
S.C. ~ THIS ORDER HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RELEASE BY RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT,

DIRECTOR, AFRICOM J3//

AKNLDG/NO//

CLASSIFIED BY, RADM RICHARD B. LANDOLT, USN, J-3

REASON; 1.4 (A)

DECLASSIFY ON: 1818592 SEP 37
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Sent: Wednesday. September 12.201212:13AM
To: AFRICOM ccm
Cc: Battle Watch Captain - Mt Whitney; CJTr-J-10A J3 SWO; MARFORAF Watch;
SOCAFRICA JOC Walch; 603 AOC CCO; 603 AOC/COD; AFR(COM JOC Floor
Subject: Update: 5W Benghazi Consulate (SECRET)
Attachments: Update 11 2345L SEP 12 - 5W - Benghazi Consulate Attack - Copy.pptx

Classification: SECRET

Who:
What:
Where: (b}(1}1.4a

When:
Why:
Remarks: I I (b}(3}f(b}(6(t1)( 1)1.4a

(b}(1}1.4a

L"(bl(3}f(b)(6) I

I
Update (: IL ~(b!!.)(I"'(I~.4!.' ...J~

(b)(1)1.4a J
Vir

OPSO

I (b((3}/(b)(6} I
Joe Or eratlons Oflicer

(b)(3}f(b)(6)

Classification: SECRET
Attachment Classification: SECftE"I'
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UPDATE 11 2345L SEP 12 - 5W - Benghazi Consulate
Attacked
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UPDATE 11 2345L SEP 12 - 5W - Benghazi Consulate
Attacked
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